
 

 

City Centre, South and 
East Planning and 
Highways Committee 
 
Monday 4 February 2013 at 2.00 pm 

 
To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone 
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors Alan Law (Chair), David Baker, Richard Crowther, Tony Downing, 
Jayne Dunn, Ibrar Hussain (Deputy Chair), Peter Price, Janice Sidebottom and 
Diana Stimely 
 
Substitute Members 
 
In accordance with the Constitution, Substitute Members may be provided for the 
above Committee Members as and when required. 
 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The areas covered by the City Centre, South and East Planning and Highways 
Committee, include Arbourthorne, Beauchief, Birley, Dore, Ecclesall, Gleadless, 
Graves Park, Greenhill, Nether Edge and Totley.  
  
The Committee is responsible for planning applications, Tree Preservation Orders, 
enforcement action and some highway, footpath, road safety and traffic management 
issues. It is also responsible for determination of City Centre planning, development 
of transport matters and strategic development projects affecting the City as a whole. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.  You 
may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
Planning and Highways Committee meetings are normally open to the public but 
sometimes the Committee may have to discuss an item in private.  If this happens, 
you will be asked to leave.  Any private items are normally left until last. 
 
Further information on this or any of the agenda items can be obtained by speaking 
to Martyn Riley on 0114 273 4008 or email martyn.riley@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 

 



 

 

 

CITY CENTRE, SOUTH AND EAST PLANNING AND HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

4 FEBRUARY 2013 
 

Order of Business 

 
1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2. Apologies for Absence 

 
3. Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press 

and public 
 

4. Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be 

considered at the meeting 
 

5. Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 14 January 2013 

 
6. Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group Minutes 
 Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 11th December 2012 

 
7. Site Visit 
 To agree a date for any site visits required in connection with planning 

applications prior to the next meeting of the Committee 
 

8. Applications Under Various Acts/Regulations 
 Report of the Director of Development Services 

 
9. Enforcement of Planning Control: 227-229 Abbeydale Road 
 Report of the Director of Development Services 

 
10. Enforcement of Planning Control: Windsor Hotel Public House, 35-39 

Southend Road 
 Report of the Director of Development Services 

 
11. Enforcement of Planning Control: 3 Long Line 
 Report of the Director of Development Services 

 
12. Enforcement of Planning Control: Dore Masonic Hall, Dore Road 
 Report of the Director of Development Services 

 
13. Record of Planning Appeal Submissions and Decisions 
 Report of the Director of Development Services 

 
14. Date of Next Meeting 
 The next meeting of the Committee will be held on 25 February 2013 



 

 

 



 1

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011.  The new 
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and 
declared.   
 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 
• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 

aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 
• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 
• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 

meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

•  Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or 
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes. 

  

•  Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.  

  

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 2

•  Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner 
(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority -  
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

  

•  Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.  

  

•  Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a 
month or longer.  

  

•  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) - 
 - the landlord is your council or authority; and  

- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,   
has a beneficial interest. 
 

•  Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  
 

 (a)  that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area 
of your council or authority; and  

 
 (b) either  

- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  

- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your 
spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.  

 
 
Under the Council’s Code of Conduct, members must act in accordance with the 
Seven Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; accountability; 
openness; honesty; and leadership), including the principle of honesty, which says 
that ‘holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to 
their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that 
protects the public interest’. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life.  

Page 2



 3

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 

 
• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 
Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable 
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards 
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114 
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk  
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

City Centre, South and East Planning and Highways Committee 
 

Meeting held 14 January 2013 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Alan Law (Chair), David Baker, Tony Downing, Jayne Dunn, 

Ibrar Hussain (Deputy Chair), Diana Stimely, Andrew Sangar (Substitute 
Member) and Ian Saunders (Substitute Member) 
 

 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Janice Sidebottom and 
Peter Price and Councillors Andrew Sangar and Ian Saunders attended the 
meeting as the duly appointed substitutes. An apology for absence was also 
received from Councillor Richard Crowther but no substitute was appointed. 

 
2.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest.   
 
4.  
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

4.1 The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 17 December 2012 were 
approved as a correct record subject to an amendment to the case reference in 
paragraph (e) of item 7 on page 7 to read 12/02874/LBC. 

 
5.  
 

SITE VISIT 
 

5.1 RESOLVED: That the Director of Development Services, in liaison with the Chair, 
be authorised to make arrangements for a site visit on Thursday 31st January, 
2013 in connection with any planning applications requiring a visit by Members 
prior to the next meeting of the Committee. 

 
6.  
 

APPLICATIONS UNDER VARIOUS ACTS/REGULATIONS 
 

6.1 RESOLVED: That (a) the applications now submitted for permission to develop 
land under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and the Regulations made 
thereunder and for consent under the Town and Country Planning (Control of 
Advertisements) Regulations 1989, be decided, granted or refused as stated in 
the report to this Committee for this date as amended as in the minutes of this 
meeting, and the requisite notices issued; the granting of any permission or 
consent shall not constitute approval, permission or consent by this Committee or 
the Council for any other purpose; 

  

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Meeting of the City Centre, South and East Planning and Highways Committee 14.01.2013 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 (b) (i) following consideration of additional representations as contained within a 
supplementary report circulated at the meeting and subject to amendments to 
condition 4 outlined in the officer report to limit Heavy Goods Vehicle Movements 
to the site to 8 per day and 40 per week, and condition 6 to amend the 
commencement hour of operation from 0700 hours to 0900 hours, Monday- 
Saturday, an application for planning permission for change of use of units for 
sorting and baling of non hazardous and non putrescible waste with external 
storage of empty skips at Units 6A and 6B, Junction 34 Industrial Estate, 
Greasbro Road (Case No. 12/03594/CHU) be granted, conditionally, (ii) the Head 
of Transport, Traffic and Parking Services be requested to give consideration to 
the introduction of advisory 20mph speed limit signs or other safety measures on 
Greasbro Road, (iii) the Director of Development Services be requested to 
undertake direct public consultation with residents on Greasbro Road on any 
future applications at the Industrial Estate and (iv) the Director of Development 
Services be requested to give consideration to including the provision of an 
alternative access to the Junction 34 Industrial Estate (avoiding Greasbro Road)  
within the Sheffield Development Framework or, if this is not possible, to include 
this within any future formal Planning Brief that is prepared for the adjoining 
vacant Outukumpo site. 

  
 (c) following consideration of additional supporting submissions and officer 

response, as contained within a supplementary report circulated at the meeting, 
an application for planning permission for the demolition of storage building and 
erection of two dwellinghouses including construction of temporary access road 
(as amended 23/11/12) at Fern Glen Farm, Hathersage Road (Case No. 
12/03177/FUL) be refused as the Committee considered that the proposed 
development, by reason of the scale, form, massing, siting and external layout of 
the two dwellinghouses, was out of keeping with the farmstead character of the 
site and would be injurious to the visual amenities of the rural green belt and an 
area of high landscape value and this would, therefore, be contrary to Policies 
BE5(a), GE4 and GE8 of the adopted Unitary Development Plan and Policy CS74 
of the Sheffield Development Framework Core Strategy; 

  
 (d) following consideration of additional information and officer recommendations 

as contained within a supplementary report circulated at the meeting, applications 
for listed building consent and planning permission for the addition of 4 rooms in 
existing roofspace and alteration to arrangement of rooflights (application under 
Section 73 to vary condition 2 (approved plans) of planning permission no. 
11/04038/FUL (conversion of former church building to form 19 student cluster 
flats)) at Crookes Valley Methodist Church, Crookesmoor Road (Case Nos. 
12/03172/LBC and 12/03078/FUL) be granted, conditionally, subject to the signing 
of a Section 106 legal agreement; and  

  
 (e) following consideration of amended plans as outlined within a supplementary 

report circulated at the meeting, an application for planning permission for the 
erection of 64 residential units comprising 44 dwellinghouses and 20 apartments 
with associated access, car parking and landscaping and 3 business units (Use 
Class B1) at land at Infield Lane, Britannia Road and Catcliffe Road (Case No. 
12/03042/FUL) be granted, conditionally, subject to the completion of a legal 
agreement or the addition of a condition requiring the completion of a legal 

Page 6



Meeting of the City Centre, South and East Planning and Highways Committee 14.01.2013 

Page 3 of 5 
 

agreement in a pre-agreed form before any development commences on site. 
 
7.  
 

ENFORCEMENT OF PLANNING CONTROL: 326 GRANVILLE ROAD 
 

7.1 The Director of Development Services submitted a report informing Members of a 
breach of planning control in relation to the unauthorised creation of a 
hardstanding surface at the front of 326 Granville Road and making 
recommendations on any further action required. 

  
7.2  The report stated that a complaint was received in August 2010 about the creation 

of a drive and a hard standing area at the front of the property. A site visit was 
carried out and it was noticed that a small wall with a hedge had been removed 
and a concrete based hard standing area had been created which was more than 
5 square metres. No dropped kerb had been created and officers had not 
witnessed any vehicles parked on the hard standing area. 

  
7.3 Several letters had been sent to the owner of the property and telephone 

conversations had taken place in trying to resolve this issue. The owner had 
removed a small part of the hard standing near to the pavement to create a 
porous area to allow water to run-off into it. However, this permeable area was not 
sufficient to stop water run off onto the highway. 

  
7.4 Further letters had been sent to the owner suggesting that a drain or gully was 

created at the bottom of the hard standing area to allow water to run-off into a 
permeable or porous area, so that water can be soaked into the ground and not 
onto the highway. The owner had ignored any requests to do this and it was now 
considered that the matter should be reported for further action. 

  
7.5 RESOLVED: That (a) authority be given to the Director of Development Services 

or the Head of Planning to take all necessary steps, including enforcement action 
and the institution of legal proceedings, if necessary, to secure the removal of the 
unauthorised hard standing at the front of 326 Granville Road; and  

  
 (b) delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning, in consultation with the 

Chair (Councillor Alan Law) to vary the action authorised to achieve the objectives 
hereby confirmed including taking action to resolve any associated breaches of 
planning control. 

 
8.  
 

ENFORCEMENT OF PLANNING CONTROL: 40 WOOLLEY WOOD ROAD & 11 
HOLYWELL ROAD 
 

8.1 The Director of Development Services submitted a report informing Members of a 
breach of planning control in relation to the unauthorised use of premises for the 
storage and hire of skips at 40 Woolley Wood Road, Sheffield and potential 
breaches at 44 Woolley Wood Road and 11 Hollywell Road. 

  
8.2 The report stated that previously enforcement action had been taken against the 

property at 40 Woolley Wood Road for the breaking and dismantling of equipment 
including vehicles and for the storage of scrap metal, pallets and associated 
machinery and also for the unauthorised use of the highway in the vicinity of 30 to 

Page 7



Meeting of the City Centre, South and East Planning and Highways Committee 14.01.2013 

Page 4 of 5 
 

72 Woolley Wood Road for the open storage of scrap metal on vehicles and for the 
purpose of storage of commercial vehicles and trailers. 

  
8.3 A recent complaint had been received regarding the use of 40 Woolley Wood Road 

for the storage of skips and the use of premises as a skip hire business. An officer 
visited the site and noticed numerous skips stored at the property and a skip loader 
outside the premises. Skip hire uses do not fall within any use class and were 
considered to be sui generis use. 

  
8.4 Several requests had been made asking the owner/occupier to stop this use and 

remove the skips and the skip loader. Assurances had been given by the occupier 
that the skips would be removed, however, to date the skips and skip loader had 
not been removed. 

  
8.5 It was considered expedient that this matter was reported directly for enforcement 

action because of the extensive nature of the problems and the fact that the 
owner/occupier had been un-cooperative in the past with issues relating to these 
properties and the Council had had to take enforcement action against the owner to 
resolve these issues. 

  
8.6 At the time of writing the report there had been no evidence of a breach of planning 

control in relation to either 44 Woolley Wood Road or 11 Hollywell Road. The 
concern was that the service of an enforcement notice at 40 Woolley Wood Road 
may result in the displacement of activity from that site to the other two sites as has 
occurred in the past. 

  
8.7 44 Woolley Wood Road had previously also been the subject of enforcement action 

against the property for the storage of scrap metal, pallets and the parking of 
commercial vehicles, trailers and parking of vehicles associated with the scrap 
metal business. 

  
8.8 11 Hollywell Road is the formal place of business of the owner/occupier of the 

business and had not previously been the subject of planning enforcement action 
as it had permission for a B8 – Storage or Distribution use but it had been the 
subject of previous complaints. The formation of a skip hire business would 
however require planning permission as this was a sui generis activity which fell 
outside the use class. 

  
8.9 RESOLVED: That the Committee:- 
  
 (a) gives authority to the Director of Development Services or Head of Planning 

to take all necessary steps, including enforcement action, service of a stop 
notice and the institution of legal proceedings, if necessary, to secure the 
cessation of the use of the premises at 40 Woolley Wood Road for the 
storage of skips and skip hire and the removal of skips and skip loaders from 
the property; 

   
 (b) delegates to the Director of Development Services or the Head of Planning 

power to authorise the taking of all necessary steps, including enforcement 
action, service of a stop notice and the institution of legal proceedings, if 

Page 8



Meeting of the City Centre, South and East Planning and Highways Committee 14.01.2013 

Page 5 of 5 
 

necessary, to secure the cessation of the use of the premises at 44 Woolley 
Wood Road or 11 Hollywell Road for the storage of skips, skip hire and the 
removal of skips and skip loaders from those premises in the event that the 
evidence of a breach of planning control relating to the running of such a skip 
hire business from either premises comes into the possession of the Council; 
and 

   
 (c) delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning, in consultation with the 

Chair (Councillor Alan Law), to vary the action authorised to achieve the 
objectives hereby confirmed including taking action to resolve any associated 
breaches of planning control. 

 
9.  
 

RECORD OF PLANNING APPEAL SUBMISSIONS AND DECISIONS 
 

9.1 The Committee received and noted a report of the Director of Development 
Services detailing (a) planning appeals recently submitted to the Secretary of 
State and (b) the outcome of recent planning appeals along with a summary of the 
reasons given by the Secretary of State in his decision. 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



                                                                                                                             
SHEFFIELD CONSERVATION ADVISORY GROUP 

 
 

Meeting held 11th December, 2012 
 
 
PRESENT: Name Organisation 
   
 Dr. Philip Booth (Chair) 

Mr. Tim Hale (Deputy Chair) 
Mrs Christine Ball 
 
Mr. Patrick Burns       
Mr. Howard Greaves                                              
 
Mr. Graham Hague 
Mr. Bob Hawkins 

Co-opted Member 
Sheffield Chamber of Commerce 
Civic Trust/South Yorkshire Industrial 
History Society 
Co-opted Member 
Hallamshire Historic Buildings 
Society 
Victorian Society 
Council for the Protection of Rural 
England 

 Mr. Stanley Jones 
Mr. Philip Moore 
Mr. Andrew Shepherd 
 
Dr. Alan Watson        

Hunter Archaeological Society 
Sheffield Society of Architects 
Society for the Protection of Ancient 
Buildings 
Institution of Civil Engineers 

   
 

   
                                                        1111111 

               
1.                   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 Apologies for absence were received from Prof. Clyde Binfield (20th Century Society), Mr. 

Rod Flint (Georgian Group), Mr. Bob Marshall (Royal Town Planning Institute) and Dr. 
Malcolm Tait (University of Sheffield). 

  
2. MINUTES, 
 The minutes of the meeting held on 23rd October, 2012 were approved as a correct 

record subject to (a) the addition, in the attendance, of the words “Mrs Christine Ball Civic 
Trust/South Yorkshire Industrial History Society” and (b), the substitution, in item 2 of the 
words “ (v) Mr. Hawkins would report” for the words “(iv) Mr Hawkins would report” and, in 
item 8 (a) the words ”monument to Alderman Thomas Wylie, originally near Brightside 
Station” for the words “community monument” and, arising therefrom, the Group (i) noted 
that:-  

  
(A) (1) John Mothersole, Chief Executive of the City Council had agreed to meet the Chair 
(Dr. Booth) and discuss the development of the Edwardian Extension of the former 
Jessop Hospital for Women; 
(2) details of the site selection process involving the Extension had been published on the 
Council’s website; 
(3) Prof. Mike Hounslow, University of Sheffield, felt that it would not be appropriate for 
representatives of the University to meet representatives of  the Group and discuss the 

Agenda Item 6

Page 11



Meeting of the Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group 11.12. 2012 Page 2 
 
 

development; 
(4) a campaigner against the development had contacted Mr Hale and Dr Booth to obtain 
their support for his campaign; 
(5) the application for the development would be considered by the Council’s City Centre 
and East Planning Committee at its meeting on 17th, December; 
(6) the Sheffield Telegraph had published a letter and an article by Mr Greaves, regarding 
the development, 
(7) the Telegraph and the Star had not published letters, regarding the development, from 
Mrs. Valerie Bayliss; 
(8) the University had stated that it required from the site nineteen thousand square feet of 
space, rather than the original sixteen and a half thousand square feet of space;  
(9) English Heritage could call in the application as the proposed demolition would amount 
to substantial harm to the building and there had been procedural failings by the architect, 
particularly in examining whether demolition was justified; and  
(10) demolition of the building would set a precedent for development of other important 
buildings nearby;  
(B) the proposed development of the Wicker as a gateway to the City would require the 
demolition of a timber yard at that location;  
(C) (1) over the last few years, significant changes had been made to a number of  
crucible furnaces within the City, including replacing slate roofs with metal sheeting and  
the insertion of a flue through the roof of a furnace, which all involved major changes to 
what were essentially simple buildings;  
(2) Mr Hawkins would liaise with the Head of Planning to enable investigation of these 
matters;  
(3) the remains of a furnace, in the cellar of a house at Grenoside, had been added to 
the Statutory List; and 
(4) the City Council had not yet received a copy of a report by Mr. Craig Broadwith,  
English Heritage, on Metal Trades Buildings at Risk within South Yorkshire; 
(D) following its sale by auction, the Abbeydale Picture House would be used as a 
Climbing works/school.  It was believed that it could be possible for the building to revert 
to its original use as a theatre;  
(E) a bid for Heritage Lottery funding would be made to carry out restoration work on the 
organ at the City Hall;  
(b) (i) approved the representation of the Group by the Chair (Dr. Booth) and Mr. Moore at 
a meeting with Mr. John Mothersole, regarding the proposed demolition of the Edwardian 
Wing of the former Jessop Hospital and (ii) thanked Mr Greaves for his efforts in 
connection with the development; and 
(c) requested the Head of Planning, in the event that he obtains copies of the above 
report by English Heritage on Metal Trades Buildings At Risk in South Yorkshire, to make 
a copy available to the Group. 

           
3. CHAIR’S REPORT 
 The Group noted that there was nothing to report under this item of 

business. 
 

4. HEAD OF PLANNING’S REPORT 
 The Head of Planning reported that (a) (i) the closing date for submitting representations 

on the changes, proposed by the Government, to the permitted development rights 
regarding larger extensions was 24th December, 2012, (ii) the City Council had  
objected to the proposals and a number of other authorities had also objected strongly to 

Page 12



Meeting of the Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group 11.12. 2012 Page 3 
 
 

them and (b) the consultations on proposed changes to the granting of listed building 
consent would not go ahead, with the exception of the proposals regarding the certificate 
of lawfulness. 

  
 The Group noted the information. 
  
5.  SHEFFIELD SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AND DESIGN PANEL 
 The Group noted that the next meeting of the Sheffield Sustainable Development and 

Design Panel was scheduled to take place on 31st January, 2013. 
  
6. HERITAGE ASSETS 
  
 The Group considered the following applications for planning permission for development 

affecting Heritage Assets and made the observations stated:- 
  
   
   
 (a) Construction of new main entrance, outpatients and ward building in 

south east of hospital building site, including new service yard and 
delivery zone, alterations to 8-10 Northumberland Road, closure of 
part of Durham Road and part of Durham Lane, alterations/extension 
of existing main entrance building on Clarkson Road and provision 
of new frontage, demolition of 9 Clarkson Street and demolition of 
extension at 5-7 Clarkson Street and at 12 Northumberland Road, at 
the Children’s Hospital, Western Bank (Case Number: 12/03393/FUL). 
 
The Group felt that there was no objection, in principle, to the 
development, subject to justification of the loss of 9 Clarkson Street.  The 
Group queried whether the development was too big for the site.  The 
Group suggested that consideration be given to the possibility of the 
nearby car park of the University of Sheffield, on Clarkson Street, being 
used for the development, to reduce its impact on traffic movements within 
the area. The Group considered that it should be stressed that there could 
be no further development on Clarkson Street and Northumberland Road. 
The Group suggested that the wall to the access point should be of 
natural stone, with the details of scale of coursing and modelling being to 
the satisfaction of the Head of Planning. The Group welcomed the 
proposed green roofs.       

   
 (b) Refurbishment and conversion of Kutrite Factory to form 7 houses 

and 8 apartments at site of 1-7 Allen Street, 7,9,11,13 and 15 
Smithfield and Snow Lane 

  (Case Number: 12/03596/LBC) 
   
  The Group felt that the information was both inadequate and inaccurate.  

The Group considered that the development did not respect or enhance 
the conservation area and that the proposed demolitions were unjustified. 
The Group suggested that the use for residential accommodation was 
acceptable, in principle, subject to careful treatment of the building and 
subject to the type of residential accommodation being appropriate. The 

Page 13



Meeting of the Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group 11.12. 2012 Page 4 
 
 

Group raised strong objections to the proposed treatment of the listed 
building. 

   
  NOTE: The Group deferred, pending a visit of inspection to the site, 

consideration of an application for development at Barnes Hall Farm, 
Bracken Hill (Case No: 12/03475/LBC and 12/03474/FULL)  

   
 7. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 
  
 Members of the Group reported on developments affecting Heritage Assets and 

Conservation Areas and the Group noted that:- 
  
 (a) the proposed developments of the former Ranmoor and Ballard Halls of 

Residence had been advertised in the Sheffield Telegraph;  
   
 (b) the City Council’s Building Standards officers regularly checked the 

condition of the former Sufi Centre, Vincent Road. The building, which 
was still apparently in sound condition, was subject to planning permission 
for development as a hotel;  

   
 (c) the furniture of the Highfields Library, which was being refurbished, had 

been removed and had possibly been sold; 
   
 (d) sash windows were being replaced at 11-15 St Barnabas Road, which 

was a listed building; 
   
 (e) the scheme for development of the former first-class dining room at 

Sheffield Station, for the Sheffield Tap, had been considered by the 
Group. It was anticipated that the refurbished building would re-open 
soon; 

   
 (f) the City Council had sold Mount Pleasant to an individual. There had 

been, as yet, no enquiries regarding its future use; 
   
 (g) planning permission for development of the former Anglican Chapel, 

General Cemetery, had been granted two years previously.  The scheme 
had been considered by the Group; 

   
 (h) work had begun on the residential development of the former Art College, 

Psalter Lane; 
   
 (i) the scheme of development of the former St. John’s Methodist Church, 

Crookesmoor Road, included the insertion of additional lighting; 
   
 (j) the new extension to St. Thomas Church, Crookes, formed a link to the 

former Endowed School; 
   
 (k) the former Pearl Works was for sale; 
   
 (l) the planning officer overseeing the development of 17 Southgate, 

Page 14



Meeting of the Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group 11.12. 2012 Page 5 
 
 

Eckington, was in fact a private consultant, who was being retained by 
North East Derbyshire District Council ; 

   
 (m) There were two planning applications for development of the former 

Hallam Towers Hotel. Notice had been served on the owner in connection 
with the condition of the building, following vandalism of the concrete links 
and subsequently a planning application for their demolition had been 
received. The windows would be boarded up and the vegetation would be 
tidied up along the Fulwood Road section of the site. A further application 
had been received, for revision of the conditions attached to the existing 
permission for its development; and 

   
 (n) There had been no progress regarding the condition of Loxley Chapel. 
   
  (NOTE: The above minutes are subject to amendment at a future     
  meeting) 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
 City Centre South and East  Planning and 

Highways Committee 
 

 
 

  
Report of:   !"#$%&'# '( !$)$*'+,$-& .$#)"%$/
00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 
 
Date:    1231434156 
00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 
 
Subject:   7++*"%8&"'-/ 9-:$# )8#"'9/ 8%&/3#$;9*8&"'-/ 
00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 
 
Author of Report:  <=#"/ >$$*$? 8-: @9%? A'-: 
00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 
 
Summary:  

00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 

Reasons for Recommendations   
BC$+'#&/ /='9*: "-%*9:$ 8 /&8&$,$-& '( &=$ #$8/'-/ ('# &=$ :$%"/"'-/ +#'+'/$:D 
 
 
 
Recommendations:

00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000 
 
Background Papers: 

 
Category of Report: EFGH

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 17



 

7++*"%8&"'- H'I @'%8&"'- F8;$ H'I 
 

 

5431216J3KL@  ."&$ E( F='$-"M >'9/$ NJ O' J6 
<',,'- .":$ 
.=$(("$*: 
.51 5PK 
 

 
 

 

543121563KL@  42 7/=;8&$ C'8: 
.=$(("$*: 
.51 6AQ 
 

 
 

 

54316R6R3KL@ BK'#,$#*? FFS
1466J2RJD 

O$*$+='-$ A'M E9&/":$ 65TS65U G%%*$/8** C'8: 
.=$(("$*: 
.55 RHV 
 

 
 

 

54316TJ53KL@ BK'#,$#*? FFS
1461NTTUD 

K'#,$# G*$%&#"%"&? .9W/&8&"'- 7:X8%$-& 2J 
C'8%= C'8: 
.=$(("$*: 
.55 R7L 
 

 
 

 

543162T43<EH!  @8-: O' O=$ .'9&= E( 
U5S514 !')$='*$/ !#")$ 
.=$(("$*: 
.56 U!F 
 

 
 

 

5431625T3KL@ BK'#,$#*? FFS
144TU4JND 

@8-: O' O=$ .'9&= E( 
U5S514 !')$='*$/ !#")$ 
.=$(("$*: 
.56 U!F 
 

 
 

 

543166U23<7< BK'#,$#*? FFS
144JTU2ND 

.=$(("$*: <="*:#$-Y/ H>. K'9-:8&"'- O#9/&Z 
O=$ <="*:#$-/ >'/+"&8*Z [$/&$#- A8-\Z  
R S54 H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8:Z T S U <*8#\/'- 
.&#$$&Z .=$(("$*: .51 4O> 

 
 

 

543166U63KL@ BK'#,$#*? FFS
144JTU2ND 

.=$(("$*: <="*:#$-Y/ H>. K'9-:8&"'- O#9/&Z 
O=$ <="*:#$-/ >'/+"&8*Z [$/&$#- A8-\Z  
R S54 H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8:Z T S U <*8#\/'- 
.&#$$&Z .=$(("$*: .51 4O> 
 

 
 

 

  

5U

 

 

 

 

62

 

 

 

 26

 

 

 

 

T5

 

 

 

 

 NN

 

 

 

 

 

NJ

 

 

 

 

JR

 

 

 

 R5  

 

Page 18



 
.>GKK]G@! <]O^ <ELH<]@ 
 
C$+'#& E( O=$ >$8: E( F*8--"-; 
O' &=$ <"&? <$-&#$ 8-: G8/& F*8--"-; 8-: >";=_8?/ <',,"&&$$ 
!8&$ E( `$$&"-;a 1231434156 
 
@].O EK F@7HH]HP 7FF@]<7O]EH. KEC !G<].]EH EC ]HKEC`7O]EH 
 
bHEOGb L-:$# &=$ =$8:"-; cC$+#$/$-&8&"'-/d 8 A#"$( .9,,8#? '( C$+#$/$-&8&"'-/ 
#$%$")$: 9+ &' 8 _$$\ W$('#$ &=$ <',,"&&$$ :8&$ "/ ;")$- B*8&$# #$+#$/$-&8&"'-/ 
_"** W$ #$+'#&$: )$#W8**?DI  O=$ ,8"- +'"-&/ '-*? 8#$ ;")$- ('# $8/$ '( #$($#$-%$I  
O=$ (9** *$&&$#/ 8#$ '- &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- ("*$Z _="%= "/ 8)8"*8W*$ &' ,$,W$#/ 8-: &=$ 
+9W*"% 8-: _"** W$ 8& &=$ ,$$&"-;I 
 

 
<8/$ H9,W$# 

 
5431216J3KL@  
 

7++*"%8&"'- O?+$ K9** F*8--"-; 7++*"%8&"'- 
 

F#'+'/8* !$,'*"&"'- '( '(("%$/ 8-: $#$%&"'- '( N :_$**"-;='9/$/ 
_"&= "-&$;#8* ;8#8;$/ 
 

@'%8&"'- ."&$ E( F='$-"M >'9/$ NJ O' J6 
<',,'- .":$ 
.=$(("$*: 
.51 5PK 
 

!8&$ C$%$")$: 5U35434154 
 

O$8, .'9&= 
 

7++*"%8-&37;$-& <=#"/ <8## 7#%="&$%&/ @&: 
 

C$%',,$-:8&"'- P#8-& <'-:"&"'-8**? 
 

.9WX$%& &'a 
 
5 O=$ :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** W$ W$;9- -'& *8&$# &=8- &=$ $M+"#8&"'- '( &=#$$ ?$8#/ 

(#', &=$ :8&$ '( &="/ :$%"/"'-I 
 
 ]- '#:$# &' %',+*? _"&= &=$ #$e9"#$,$-&/ '( &=$ O'_- 8-: <'9-&#? F*8--"-; 

7%&I 
 
4 O=$ :$)$*'+,$-& ,9/& W$ %8##"$: '9& "- %',+*$&$ 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ 

('**'_"-; 8++#')$: :'%9,$-&/a 
 
 O=$ :#8_"-;/ -9,W$#$:  
 F16 C$) A 
 F1T C$) A 

Page 19



 

 F1N C$) A 
 F1J C$) A 
 F1R C$) < 
 F1U C$) < 
 F51 C$) 7 
 
 9-*$// '&=$#_"/$ 89&='#"/$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 
 
 ]- '#:$# &' :$("-$ &=$ +$#,"//"'-I 
 
6 H' :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** %',,$-%$ 9-&"* 8 #$+'#& =8/ W$$- /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 

8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? ":$-&"(?"-; ='_ 8 
,"-",9, '( 51f '( &=$ +#$:"%&$: $-$#;? -$$:/ '( &=$ '( &=$ %',+*$&$: 
:$)$*'+,$-& W$"-; 'W&8"-$: (#', :$%$-&#8*"/$: 8-: #$-$_8W*$ '# *'_ 
%8#W'- $-$#;?g  

 
 7-? 8;#$$: #$-$_8W*$ '# *'_ %8#W'- $-$#;? $e9"+,$-&Z %'--$%&"'- &' 

:$%$-&#8*"/$: '# *'_ %8#W'- $-$#;? /'9#%$/ '# 8::"&"'-8* $-$#;? $(("%"$-%? 
,$8/9#$/ /=8** =8)$ W$$- "-/&8**$: W$('#$ 8-? +8#& '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& "/ 
'%%9+"$: 8-: 8 +'/&S"-/&8**8&"'- #$+'#& /=8** =8)$ W$$- /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 
8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? &' :$,'-/&#8&$ &=8& &=$ 
8;#$$: ,$8/9#$/ =8)$ W$$- "-/&8**$:I  O=$#$8(&$# &=$ 8;#$$: $e9"+,$-&Z 
%'--$%&"'- '# ,$8/9#$/ /=8** W$ #$&8"-$: "- 9/$ 8-: ,8"-&8"-$: ('# &=$ 
*"($&",$ '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-&Z 9-*$// '&=$#_"/$ 8;#$$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* 
F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- '#:$# &' $-/9#$ &=8& -$_ :$)$*'+,$-& ,8\$/ $-$#;? /8)"-;/ "- &=$ 

"-&$#$/&/ '( ,"&";8&"-; &=$ $(($%&/ '( %*",8&$ %=8-;$Z "- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= 
.=$(("$*: !$)$*'+,$-& K#8,$_'#\ <'#$ .&#8&$;? F'*"%? <.NTI 

 
2 O=$ /9#(8%$ _8&$# :"/%=8#;$ (#', &=$ /"&$ /=8** W$ #$:9%$: W? 8& *$8/& 61f 

%',+8#$: &' &=$ $M"/&"-; +$8\ (*'_ 8-: :$&8"*$: +#'+'/8*/ ('# /9#(8%$ _8&$# 
:"/+'/8*Z "-%*9:"-; %8*%9*8&"'-/ &' :$,'-/&#8&$ &=$ #$:9%&"'-Z ,9/& W$ 
/9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? +#"'# &' 
&=$ %',,$-%$,$-& '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-&Z '# 8- 8*&$#-8&")$ &",$(#8,$ &' W$ 
8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I ]- &=$ $)$-& &=8& &=$ 
$M"/&"-; :"/%=8#;$ 8##8-;$,$-&/ 8#$ -'& \-'_-Z '# "( &=$ /"&$ %9##$-&*? 
:"/%=8#;$/ &' 8 :"(($#$-& '9&*$&Z &=$- 8 :"/%=8#;$ #8&$ '( T *"&#$/ 3 =$%&8#$ 
/='9*: W$ :$,'-/&#8&$:I O=$ :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** &=$#$8(&$# W$ %8##"$: '9& "- 
8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ 8++#')$: :$&8"*/I 

 
 ]- '#:$# &' ,"&";8&$ 8;8"-/& &=$ #"/\ '( (*'':"-;I 
 
T !$&8"*/ '( 8** +#'+'/$: $M&$#-8* ,8&$#"8*/ 8-: ("-"/=$/Z "-%*9:"-; /8,+*$/ 

_=$- #$e9$/&$: W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?Z /=8** W$ /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 
8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? W$('#$ &=8& +8#& '( &=$ 
:$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$:I O=$#$8(&$#Z &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** W$ %8##"$: 
'9& "- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ 8++#')$: :$&8"*/I 

 
 ]- '#:$# &' $-/9#$ 8- 8++#'+#"8&$ e98*"&? '( :$)$*'+,$-&I 

Page 20



 

 
N O=$ #$/":$-&"8* 8%%',,':8&"'- =$#$W? +$#,"&&$: /=8** -'& W$'%%9+"$: 

9-*$// 8 /%=$,$ '( /'9-: 8&&$-98&"'- _'#\/ =8/ W$$- "-/&8**$: 8-: 
&=$#$8(&$# #$&8"-$:I .9%= /%=$,$ '( _'#\/ /=8**a 

 
 8D A$ W8/$: '- &=$ ("-:"-;/ '( 8- 8++#')$: -'"/$ /9#)$? '( &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- 

/"&$Z "-%*9:"-; 8- 8++#')$: ,$&=': /&8&$,$-& ('# &=$ -'"/$ /9#)$?Z 
 WD A$ %8+8W*$ '( 8%="$)"-; &=$ ('**'_"-; -'"/$ *$)$*/a 
 A$:#'',/a         @7$e 5T ,"-9&$/ S 61 :A B4611 &' 1J11 ='9#/DZ 
 @")"-; C'',/a   @7$e 5T ,"-9&$/ S 21 :A B1J11 &' 4611 ='9#/DZ 
 %D ]-%*9:$ 8 /?/&$, '( 8*&$#-8&")$ 8%'9/&"%8**? &#$8&$: )$-&"*8&"'- &' 8** 

=8W"&8W*$ #'',/I 
 
 A$('#$ &=$ /%=$,$ '( /'9-: 8&&$-98&"'- _'#\/ "/ "-/&8**$: (9** :$&8"*/ &=$#$'( 

/=8** ("#/& =8)$ W$$- /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* 
F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ (9&9#$ '%%9+"$#/ '( &=$ W9"*:"-;I 
 
J O=$ _"-:'_/ "- &=$ #$8# $*$)8&"'-/ '( &=$ +#'+'/$: :_$**"-;/Z 8& ("#/& 8-: 

/$%'-: (*''# *$)$*/ 8-: (8%"-; A'_$# C'8:Z /=8** W$ (9**? ;*8h$: _"&= 
'W/%9#$ ;*8// &' 8 ,"-",9, +#")8%? /&8-:8#: '( @$)$* 2 EW/%9#"&? 8-: -' 
+8#& '( "& /=8** 8& 8-? &",$ W$ ;*8h$: _"&= %*$8# ;*8// _"&='9& &=$ +#"'# 
8++#')8* '( &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( '%%9+"$#/ '( 8:X'"-"-; +#'+$#&?I 
 
R H'&_"&=/&8-:"-; &=$ +#')"/"'-/ '( &=$ O'_- 8-: <'9-&#? F*8--"-; BP$-$#8* 

F$#,"&&$: !$)$*'+,$-&D B7,$-:,$-&D BH'I4D BG-;*8-:D E#:$# 411RZ F8#& 5 
B<*8//$/ 7 &' > "-%*9/")$DZ F8#& 4 B<*8// 7DZ '# 8-? E#:$# #$)'\"-; '# #$S
$-8%&"-; &=8& E#:$#Z -' $M&$-/"'-/Z +'#%=$/Z ;8#8;$/Z 8-%"**8#? %9#&"*8;$ 
W9"*:"-;/Z /_",,"-; +''*/Z $-%*'/9#$/Z ($-%$/Z _8**/ '# 8*&$#8&"'-/ _="%= 
,8&$#"8**? 8(($%& &=$ $M&$#-8* 8++$8#8-%$ '( &=$ :_$**"-;/ /=8** W$ 
%'-/&#9%&$: _"&='9& +#"'# +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- W$"-; 'W&8"-$: (#', &=$ @'%8* 
F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( '%%9+"$#/ '( 8:X'"-"-; +#'+$#&?Z W$8#"-; 

"- ,"-: &=$ #$/&#"%&$: /"h$ '( &=$ %9#&"*8;$I 
 
U A$('#$ 8-? =8#: /9#(8%$: 8#$8/ 8#$ %'-/&#9%&$:Z (9** :$&8"*/ '( 8** &='/$ =8#: 

/9#(8%$: 8#$8/ _"&="- &=$ /"&$ /=8** =8)$ W$$- /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 8++#')$: "- 
_#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I  .9%= :$&8"*/ /=8** +#')":$ ('# &=$ 
9/$ '( +'#'9/ ,8&$#"8*/Z '# ('# /9#(8%$ _8&$# &' #9- '(( (#', &=$ =8#: /9#(8%$ 
&' 8 +$#,$8W*$ '# +'#'9/ 8#$8 '# /9#(8%$ _"&="- &=$ %9#&"*8;$ '( &=$ 
:_$**"-;='9/$I  O=$#$8(&$# &=$ =8#: /9#(8%"-; /=8** W$ ",+*$,$-&$: "- 
8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= 8++#')$: :$&8"*/I 

 
 ]- '#:$# &' %'-&#'* /9#(8%$ _8&$# #9- '(( (#', &=$ /"&$ 8-: ,"&";8&$ 8;8"-/& 

&=$ #"/\ '( (*'':"-;I 
 

Page 21



 

51 7 %',+#$=$-/")$ 8-: :$&8"*$: =8#: 8-: /'(& *8-:/%8+$ /%=$,$ ('# &=$ /"&$ 
/=8** W$ /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 
79&='#"&? W$('#$ &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$:Z '# 8- 8*&$#-8&")$ 
&",$(#8,$ &' W$ 8;#$$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ )"/98* 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&?I 
 
55 O=$ 8++#')$: *8-:/%8+$ _'#\/ /=8** W$ ",+*$,$-&$: +#"'# &' &=$ 

:$)$*'+,$-& W$"-; W#'9;=& "-&' 9/$ '# _"&="- 8- 8*&$#-8&")$ &",$/%8*$ &' W$ 
("#/& 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I O=$#$8(&$# &=$ 
*8-:/%8+$: 8#$8/ /=8** W$ #$&8"-$: 8-: &=$? /=8** W$ %9*&")8&$: 8-: 
,8"-&8"-$: ('# 8 +$#"': '( T ?$8#/ (#', &=$ :8&$ '( ",+*$,$-&8&"'- 8-: 8-? 
+*8-& (8"*9#$/ _"&="- &=8& (")$ ?$8# +$#"': /=8** W$ #$+*8%$: 9-*$// '&=$#_"/$ 
8++#')$: W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ )"/98* 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&?I 
 
54 O=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? /=8** W$ -'&"("$: "- _#"&"-; _=$- &=$ *8-:/%8+$ 

_'#\/ 8#$ %',+*$&$:I 
 
 O' $-/9#$ &=8& &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? %8- %'-("#, _=$- &=$ 

,8"-&$-8-%$ +$#"':/ /+$%"("$: "- 8//'%"8&$: %'-:"&"'-/3%'-:"&"'- =8)$ 
%',,$-%$:I 

 
56 O=$ :_$**"-;/ /=8** -'& W$ 9/$: 9-*$// 4I1 ,$&#$/ M 4I1 ,$&#$/ 

)$="%*$3+$:$/&#"8- "-&$#)"/"W"*"&? /+*8?/ =8)$ W$$- +#')":$: '- W'&= /":$/ '( 
&=$ ,$8-/ '( 8%%$// /9%= &=8& &=$#$ "/ -' 'W/&#9%&"'- &' )"/"W"*"&? ;#$8&$# 
&=8- N11 ,, 8W')$ &=$ *$)$* '( &=$ 8:X8%$-& (''&_8? 8-: /9%= /+*8?/ /=8** 
&=$#$8(&$# W$ #$&8"-$:I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ /8($&? '( #'8: 9/$#/I 
 
52 O=$ :_$**"-;/ /=8** -'& W$ 9/$: 9-*$// &=$ %8# +8#\"-; 8%%',,':8&"'- ('# 5 

%8# +$# :_$**"-; 8/ /='_- '- &=$ 8++#')$: +*8-/ =8/ W$$- +#')":$: "- 
8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &='/$ +*8-/ 8-: &=$#$8(&$# /9%= %8# +8#\"-; 
8%%',,':8&"'- /=8** W$ #$&8"-$: ('# &=$ /'*$ +9#+'/$ "-&$-:$:I 

 
 O' $-/9#$ /8&"/(8%&'#? +8#\"-; +#')"/"'- "- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &#8(("% /8($&? 8-: 

&=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&?I 
 
5T O=$ W9"*:"-; /=8** -'& W$ 9/$: 9-*$// 8** #$:9-:8-& 8%%$//$/ =8)$ W$$- 

+$#,8-$-&*? /&'++$: 9+ 8-: #$"-/&8&$: &' \$#W 8-: (''&_8? 8-: ,$8-/ '( 
)$="%9*8# 8%%$// /=8** W$ #$/&#"%&$: /'*$*? &' &='/$ 8%%$// +'"-&/ "-:"%8&$: 
"- &=$ 8++#')$: +*8-/I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( =";=_8? /8($&? 8-: &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&?I 
 
5N A$('#$ &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& =$#$W? +$#,"&&$: "/ '%%9+"$: 8##8-;$,$-&/ /=8** 

W$ 8;#$$: _"&= &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? 8-: W$ +9& "- +*8%$ &' $-/9#$ 
&=8&Z _"&= &=$ $M%$+&"'- '( :"/8W*$: +$#/'-/Z -' #$/":$-& '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& 

Page 22



 

/=8** 'W&8"- 8 #$/":$-&i/ +8#\"-; +$#,"& _"&="- 8-? %'-&#'**$: +8#\"-; h'-$ 
_="%= ,8? W$ "- ('#%$ "- &=$ %"&? 8& 8-? &",$I 

 
 ]- '#:$# &' :$("-$ &=$ +$#,"//"'-I 
 
5J O=$ :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** -'& W$ W$;9- 9-&"* :$&8"*/ =8)$ W$$- /9W,"&&$: &' 

8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? '( 8##8-;$,$-&/ 
_="%= =8)$ W$$- $-&$#$: "-&' _="%= _"** /$%9#$ &=$ #$%'-/&#9%&"'- '( &=$ 
(''&_8?/ 8:X'"-"-; &=$ /"&$ W$('#$ &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& "/ W#'9;=& "-&' 9/$I O=$ 
:$&8"*$: ,8&$#"8*/ /+$%"("%8&"'- /=8** =8)$ ("#/& W$$- 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? 
&=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- '#:$# &' $-/9#$ 8- 8++#'+#"8&$ e98*"&? '( :$)$*'+,$-&I 
 
5R H' :$,'*"&"'- 8-: 3 '# %'-/&#9%&"'- _'#\/ /=8** W$ %8##"$: '9& 9-*$// 

$e9"+,$-& "/ +#')":$: ('# &=$ $(($%&")$ %*$8-"-; '( &=$ _=$$*/ 8-: W':"$/ '( 
)$="%*$/ *$8)"-; &=$ /"&$ /' 8/ &' +#$)$-& &=$ :$+'/"&"-; '( ,9: 8-: _8/&$ 
'- &=$ =";=_8?I K9** :$&8"*/ '( &=$ +#'+'/$: %*$8-"-; $e9"+,$-& /=8** W$ 
8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? W$('#$ "& "/ "-/&8**$:I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ /8($&? '( #'8: 9/$#/I 
 
 7&&$-&"'- "/ :#8_- &' &=$ ('**'_"-; X9/&"("%8&"'-/a 
 
5I O=$ :$%"/"'- &' ;#8-& +$#,"//"'- 8-: ",+'/$ 8-? %'-:"&"'-/ =8/ W$$- &8\$- 

=8)"-; #$;8#: &' &=$ #$*$)8-& +'*"%"$/ 8-: +#'+'/8*/ (#', &=$ .=$(("$*: 
!$)$*'+,$-& K#8,$_'#\ 8-: &=$ L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8- /$& '9& W$*'_a 

 
 AGT S A9"*:"-; !$/";- 8-: ."&"-; 
 AGN S @8-:/%8+$ !$/";- 
 AGU S !$/";- ('# j$="%*$/ 
 >J S `'W"*"&? >'9/"-; 
 >51 S !$)$*'+,$-& "- >'9/"-; 7#$8/ 
 >52 S <'-:"&"'-/ '- !$)$*'+,$-& "- >'9/"-; 7#$8/ 
 >5T S  !$/";- '( H$_ >'9/"-; !$)$*'+,$-&/ 
 >5N S E+$- .+8%$ "- H$_ >'9/"-; !$)$*'+,$-&/ 
 <.42 S `8M","/"-; &=$ L/$ '( F#$)"'9/*? !$)$*'+$: @8-: ('# H$_ >'9/"-;  
 <.2N S k98-&"&? '( E+$- .+8%$  
 <.N6 S C$/+'-/$/ &' <*",8&$ <=8-;$  
 <.N2 S <*",8&$ <=8-;$Z C$/'9#%$/ 8-: .9/&8"-8W*$ !$/";- '( 

!$)$*'+,$-&/  
 <.J2 S !$/";- F#"-%"+*$/  
 
 O=$ +#'+'/$: :$)$*'+,$-& "/ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ /?,+8&=$&"%8**? :$/";-$: /' 

8/ -'& &' ;#$8&*? ",+8%& 9+'- &=$ %=8#8%&$# 8-: 8++$8#8-%$ '( &=$ 
/9##'9-:"-; *'%8*"&?I  

 
 ."&98&$: _"&="- &=$ %$-&#$ '( &=$ /"&$ &=$ +#'+'/8* "/ %'-/":$#$: -'& &' ",+8%& 

'- &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ 8#$8 8-: 8/ /9%=Z 8%%'#:/ _"&= L!F 8-: <'#$ 

Page 23



 

.&#8&$;? +'*"%"$/a AGTZ AGNZ AGUZ >JZ >51Z >52Z >5TZ >5NZ <.42Z <.2NZ 
<.N6Z <.N2 8-: <.J2I 

 
 
 O=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? =8/ _'#\$: _"&= &=$ 8++*"%8-& "- 8 +'/"&")$ 8-: 

+#'8%&")$ ,8--$# W8/$: '- /$$\"-; /'*9&"'-/ &' +#'W*$,/ 8#"/"-; "- #$*8&"'- 
&' :$8*"-; _"&= 8 +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'-I 

 
 O="/ $M+*8-8&"'- "/ '-*? "-&$-:$: 8/ 8 /9,,8#? '( &=$ #$8/'-/ ('# ;#8-& '( 

+*8--"-; +$#,"//"'-I  K'# (9#&=$# :$&8"* '- &=$ :$%"/"'- +*$8/$ /$$ &=$ 
8++*"%8&"'- #$+'#& 8& ___I/=$(("$*:I;')I9\3+*8--"-;'-*"-$ '# W? %8**"-; &=$ 
+*8--"-; '(("%$#Z %'-&8%& :$&8"*/ 8#$ 8& &=$ &'+ '( &="/ -'&"%$I 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 24



 

."&$ @'%8&"'- 

 
 
l <#'_- %'+?#";=& 8-: :8&8W8/$ #";=&/ 4155 E#:-8-%$ .9#)$? 5115RR5N 
 
 

Page 25



 

@E<7O]EH 7H! FCEFE.7@ 
 

 O=$ 8++*"%8&"'- #$*8&$/ &' 8 +8#%$* '( *8-: _="%= _8/ '%%9+"$:Z 9+ 9-&"* #$%$-&*?Z W? 
8 ,':$/& /"h$: (*8& #''($: '(("%$ W*'%\I O=$ W9"*:"-; _8/ /$& /*";=&*? W8%\ (#', &=$ 
#'8: 8-: _"&="- 8 :$("-$: >'9/"-; 7#$8I ]& "/ W$*"$)$: &=8& #$/":$-&"8* 9-"&/ _$#$ 
'#";"-8**? /"&$: '- &="/ +8#%$* '( *8-: 8-: &="/ +#'+'/8* /$$\/ +$#,"//"'- &' $#$%& N 
(8,"*? :_$**"-;/Z $8%= =8)"-; &=#$$ W$:#'',/ 8-: '-$ '(( /&#$$& +8#\"-; /+8%$I  
 

 O=$ '(("%$ W*'%\ =8/ W$$- :$,'*"/=$: 8-: &=$ /"&$ "/ ($-%$: '(( (#', &=$ +9W*"% 
:',8"-I O=$ /"&$ =8/ W$$- *$)$**$: 8-: $M%$// #9WW*$ =8/ W$$- #$,')$:I O=$ 
*8-: /*'+$/ 8_8? &' &=$ $8/&3 #$8# '( &=$ /"&$ 8-: W8%\/ '-&' -$";=W'9#"-; 
#$/":$-&"8* 9-"&/g &=$/$ +#'+$#&"$/ 8#$ /$& /";-"("%8-&*? *'_$# :'_- &=$- &=$ /9WX$%& 
/"&$I O=$#$ 8#$ &_' +9W*"% ='9/$/ &' &=$ -'#&= '( &=$ /"&$ 8-: 8 ,"M&9#$ '( 
#$/":$-&"8* +#'+$#&"$/ &=8& )8#? "- /"h$ 8-: 8#%="&$%&9#8* /&?*$I  
 

 O=$ +#'+$#&? "/ /$& _"&="- 8 /9/&8"-8W*$ *'%8&"'- 8-: "/ 8++#'M",8&$*? 5IN \, (#', 
.=$(("$*: %"&? %$-&#$I O=$ /"&$ "/ /$& '(( 8 ,8"- 8#&$#"8* #'8: &=8& *$8:/ "-&' &=$ %"&? 
%$-&#$I <',,'-/":$Z &=$ #'8: 9+'- _="%= &=$ +8#%$* '( *8-: "/ /"&$:Z /&8#&/ &' ;$& 
,9%= _":$# 8/ "& =$8:/ /'9&=I 
 
CG@Gj7HO F@7HH]HP >].OEC^ 
 

 O=$ +8#%$* '( *8-: =8/ W$$- /9WX$%& &' &_' +#$)"'9/ 8++*"%8&"'-/ &=8& 8#$ #$*$)8-& 
&' &=$ :$&$#,"-8&"'- '( &="/ 8++*"%8&"'-I  

 
 O="/ "/ 8 #$/9W,"//"'- '( 8- 8++*"%8&"'- &=8& _8/ /9W,"&&$: &'_8#:/ &=$ $-: '( 

4154 8-: _8/ /9W/$e9$-&*? _"&=:#8_-I O=$ 8++*"%8&"'- _8/ ":$-&"%8* "- &$#,/ '( 
&=$ -9,W$# '( :_$**"-;/ +#'+'/$: 8-: &=$"# /"&"-; _"&="- &=$ +*'& '( *8-:I K9#&=$# 
"-('#,8&"'- _8/ #$e9"#$: 8-: &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- _8/ _"&=:#8_- &' ;")$ &=$ 8++*"%8-& 
,'#$ &",$ &' +#')":$ (9#&=$# :$&8"*/ #$;8#:"-; /9/&8"-8W"*"&? 8-: 8,$-"&? "//9$/I 
 
O=$ '(("%$ W9"*:"-; _8/ W9"*& _"&= 8/W$/&'/ %$"*"-;/ 8-: _8/ "- 8 /&8&$ '( :"/#$+8"#I 
O=$ /&#9%&9#$ =8: W$%',$ :8-;$#'9/ 8-: 8 %'-%$#- &' +9W*"% /8($&?I  
 

 O=$ 8++*"%8-&Z 8(&$# _"&=:#8_"-; &=$ +#$)"'9/ 8++*"%8&"'-Z /9W,"&&$: 8 +#"'# 
8++#')8* 8++*"%8&"'- _="%= _8/ -$$:$: &' :$&$#,"-$ _=$&=$# (9** +*8--"-; 
+$#,"//"'- _8/ #$e9"#$: ('# &=$ :$,'*"&"'- '( &=$ '#";"-8* W9"*:"-; '# -'&I K9** 
+*8--"-; %'-/$-& _8/ -'& #$e9"#$: 8-: &=$ :$,'*"&"'- '( &=$ W9"*:"-; _8/ 
%'-/":$#$: &' W$ 8%%$+&8W*$ 9-:$# &=$ P$-$#8* F$#,"&&$: !$)$*'+,$-& E#:$#I O=$ 
'(("%$ W9"*:"-; =8/ /9W/$e9$-&*? W$$- :$,'*"/=$:I 
  
.L``7C^ EK CGFCG.GHO7O]EH. 
 
O=$#$ =8)$ W$$- &=#$$ #$+#$/$-&8&"'-/ #$%$")$: "- %'--$%&"'- _"&= &="/ 8++*"%8&"'-I 
O_' #$+#$/$-&8&"'-/ 'WX$%& &' &=$ +#'+'/8* _="*/& &=$ '&=$# #$+#$/$-&8&"'- /9++'#&/ 
"&I O=$ "//9$/ &=8& =8)$ W$$- #8"/$: "- &=$ &_' #$+#$/$-&8&"'-/ %8- W$ /9,,8#"/$: 
8/a 
 

Page 26



 

S O=$ W9"*:"-; _"** W$ &8**$# &=8- &=$ '(("%$ W*'%\ 8-: &="/ _"** ",+8%& 9+'- &=$ /$-/$ 
'( /+8%$ 8-: +#")8%? %9##$-&*? $-X'?$:I O="/ _"** %#$8&$ 8 ($$*"-; '( W$"-; %*'/$: "-Z 
"- 8- 8#$8 &=8& "/ 8*#$8:? )$#? :$-/$*? ='9/$:g 

 S O=$ +#'+'/8* _"** "-%#$8/$ -'"/$ 8-: &="/ _"** 8(($%& &=$ e98*"&? '( *"($ %9##$-&*? 
$-X'?$:g 
S O=$ ,8&$#"8*/ :' -'& 8++$8# &' ,8&%= &=$ '&=$# ,8&$#"8*/ '( &=$ /9##'9-:"-; 8#$8I 
S G-/9#$ &=$ W9"*:"-; ("&/ _"&= &=$ /9##'9-:"-; 8#$8I 
 

 O=$/$ "//9$/ 8#$ ,8&$#"8* +*8--"-; %'-/":$#8&"'-/ 8-: 8#$ :"/%9//$: "- &=$ 
/9W/$e9$-& #$+'#&I 
 
F@7HH]HP 7..G..`GHO 
 
F'*"%? ]//9$/ 
 

 O=$ 8++*"%8&"'- #$*8&$/ &' 8 +8#%$* '( *8-: _="%= "/ :$("-$: 8/ 8 A#'_-("$*: /"&$I 
O=$ /"&$ "/ /$& _"&="- 8 >'9/"-; 7#$8 8/ :$("-$: "- &=$ L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8- 
BL!FDI  

 O=$ ,'/& #$*$)8-& *'%8* +*8--"-; +'*"%"$/ 8#$ '9&*"-$: "- W'&= &=$ L!F 8-: &=$ 
8:'+&$: <'#$ .&#8&$;?I O=$ +'*"%"$/ ":$-&"("$: 8#$a 
 
AGT     m A9"*:"-; !$/";- 8-: ."&"-; 
AGN     m @8-:/%8+$ !$/";- 
AGU     m !$/";- ('# j$="%*$/  
>J       m `'W"*"&? >'9/"-;  
>51     m !$)$*'+,$-& "- >'9/"-; 7#$8/ 
>52     m <'-:"&"'-/ '- !$)$*'+,$-& "- >'9/"-; 7#$8/ 
>5T     m !$/";- '( H$_ >'9/"-; !$)$*'+,$-&/ 
>5N     m E+$- .+8%$  
<.42   m `8M","/"-; &=$ L/$ '( F#$)"'9/*? !$)$*'+$: @8-: ('# H$_ >'9/"-; 
<.4N   S G(("%"$-& L/$ '( >'9/"-; @8-: 8-: 7%%$//"W"*"&? 
<.N6   m C$/+'-/$ &' <*",8&$ <=8-;$  
<.N2   m <*",8&$ <=8-;$ C$/'9#%$/ 8-: .9/&8"-8W*$ !$/";- '( !$)$*'+,$-& 
<.NT   m C$-$_8W*$ G-$#;? 8-: <8#W'- C$:9%&"'-   
<.J2   m !$/";- F#"-%"+*$/ 
 

 O=$ 9/$ '( &=$ *8-: ('# #$/":$-&"8* +9#+'/$/ "/ &=$ +#$($##$: 9/$ 8/ /&"+9*8&$: "- 
L!F +'*"%? >51I F'*"%? <.42 /&8&$/ &=8& +#"'#"&? _"** W$ ;")$- &' :$)$*'+,$-& '- 
+#$)"'9/*? :$)$*'+$: *8-:Z _"&= RRf '( -$_ :_$**"-;/ $M+$%&$: &' W$ %'-/&#9%&$: 
'- +#$)"'9/*? :$)$*'+$: *8-:I O=$ +#'+'/8* &=$#$('#$ /9++'#&/ &=$ 8",/ '( &="/ 
+'*"%?I 

 
F'*"%? <.4N nG(("%"$-& L/$ '( >'9/"-; @8-: 8-: 7%%$//"W"*"&?iZ /$$\/ &' $-/9#$ &=8& 
+#'+'/8* ,8\$/ $(("%"$-& 9/$ '( *8-:I [="*/& &=$ +'*"%? :'$/ /+$%"(? :$/"#$: 
:$-/"&"$/Z "& 8*/' /&8&$/ &=8& ='9/"-; :$-/"&"$/ '9&/":$ '( &=$ /+$%"("$: #8-;$/ 
,8?W$ 8%%$+&8W*$ "( &=$? 8%="$)$ ;'': :$/";- _="%= #$(*$%&/ &=$ %=8#8%&$# '( &=$ 
8#$8I O="/ +#'+'/8* _'9*: %#$8&$ 8 :$-/"&? '( JT :_$**"-;/ +$# =$%&8#$Z %',+8#$: 
_"&= &=$ :$/"#$: :$-/"&? /+$%"("$: "- &=$ <'#$ .&#8&$;? '( 21 m N1 :_$**"-;/ +$# 
=$%&8#$I BO=$ :$-/"&? "/ /&"+9*8&$: _"&="- /$%&"'- % 8-: &="/ #$($#/ &' 9#W8- 8#$8/ 
_="%= 8#$ /9/&8"-8W*$ 8-: -$8# =";= (#$e9$-%? W9/ #'9&$/ID O=$ +#'+'/8* "/ 

Page 27



 

%'-/":$#$: &' W$ #$+#$/$-&8&")$ '( &=$ %=8#8%&$# '( &=$ 8#$8 "- &$#,/ '( "&/ :$-/"&? 
8-: 8/ /9%=Z 8*/' 8%%$+&8W*$ "- &$#,/ '( &="/ +'*"%?I O=$ %=8#8%&$# '( &=$ 8#$8 "/ 
:"/%9//$: (9#&=$# "- &=$ /9W/$e9$-& #$+'#&I 
 
O=$ H8&"'-8* F*8--"-; F'*"%? K#8,$_'#\ "/ 8*/' #$*$)8-& &' &=$ 8//$//,$-& '( &="/ 
8++*"%8&"'- 8-: "& /='9*: W$ -'&$: &=8& &=$ ;$-$#8* +#$/9,+&"'- &=#'9;='9& &=$ 
-8&"'-8* +'*"%? :'%9,$-&Z "/ '-$ "- (8)'9# '( /9/&8"-8W*$ :$)$*'+,$-&I 7** *'%8* 
+*8--"-; +'*"%"$/ =8)$ W$$- %'-/":$#$: &' W$ "- *"-$ _"&= &="/ :'%9,$-&I  
 
!$/";- ]//9$/ 
 

 L!F +'*"%"$/ AGTZ >TZ >52Z >5T 8-: <'#$ .&#8&$;? +'*"%? <.J2 /$$\ =";= e98*"&? 
:$/";-/ _="%= #$/+$%& 8-: $-=8-%$ &=$ /9##'9-:"-; 8#$8 _"&="- _="%= &=$ 
:$)$*'+,$-& /"&/I O=$ +'*"%"$/ /$$\ &' $-/9#$ &=8& :$)$*'+,$-& "/ '( 8 /%8*$ 8-: 
-8&9#$ _="%= "/ 8++#'+#"8&$ &' &=$ /9##'9-:"-; 8#$8I 

 
]- +8#&"%9*8#Z <.J2 /$$\/ &' $-/9#$ -$_ :$)$*'+,$-&/ #$/+$%& 8-: $-=8-%$ &=$ 
&'_-/%8+$ %=8#8%&$# '( &=$ %"&?i/ :"/&#"%&/Z "-%*9:"-; &=$ /%8*$Z *8?'9&Z W9"*& ('#,Z 
W9"*:"-; /&?*$/ 8-: ,8&$#"8*/I 
 

 O="/ 8++*"%8&"'- /$$\/ +$#,"//"'- &' $#$%& 8 #'_ '( N W#"%\ 8-: /*8&$ W9"*& (8,"*? 
:_$**"-;/ &=8& _'9*: (8%$ '9& '- &' <',,'-/":$I O=$ +#'+'/$: :_$**"-;/ _'9*: 
W$ /"&$: '- _=8& "/Z &' 8 :$)$*'+$#Z 8 %=8**$-;"-; /"&$I O=$ ;#'9-: /*'+$/ 8_8? &' 
&=$ #$8# 8-: &=$ /$+8#8&"'- :"/&8-%$/ W$&_$$- &=$ #'_/ '( :_$**"-;/ &' &=$ #$8# "/ 
#$/&#"%&")$I 7%%'#:"-;*?Z &=$ :$/";- '( &=$ W9"*:"-;/ =8/ =8: &' "--')8&")$*? 8::#$// 
8,$-"&? "//9$/Z _="*/& 8*/' ("-:"-; 8 :$/";- _="%= %',+*$,$-&/ &=$ %=8#8%&$# 8-: 
$M"/&"-; W9"*& ('#,/ '( &=$ /9##'9-:"-; 8#$8I 

 
 O=$ :_$**"-;/ +#'+'/$: _'9*: W$ W9"*& 9/"-; 8 )8#"$&? '( ,8&$#"8*/ 8-: &=$/$ 

"-%*9:$ W#"%\Z -8&9#8* /*8&$ 8-: ,'#$ %'-&$,+'#8#? ,8&$#"8*/ /9%= 8/ 8 ,$&8* 
%*8::"-; /?/&$,/ &' &=$ #$8# &#"8-;9*8# W8? _"-:'_/I O=$ 8#$8 %',+#"/$/ '( 8 
,"M&9#$ '( :"(($#$-& ='9/"-; /&?*$/I O=$ ,8X'#"&? '( &=$ W9"*:"-;/ 8#$ W#"%\ W9"*& &_' 
/&'#$? &$##8%$: :_$**"-;/Z 8*&='9;= &=$#$ 8#$ )8#"'9/ :$&8%=$: 8-: /$," :$&8%=$: 
W9"*:"-;/ +#$/$-&I O=$ ,8&$#"8*/ /&8&$: 8#$ "-:"%8&")$Z 8-: "( +$#,"//"'- "/ ;#8-&$:Z 
8 %'-:"&"'- /='9*: W$ 8&&8%=$: &' $-/9#$ &=8& /8,+*$/ 8#$ +#')":$: W$('#$ &=$ 
:$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$:I O="/ _"** $-/9#$ &=8& &=$ ,8&$#"8*/ ,8&%= &=$ 
+#$)8*$-& W#"%\ /&?*$ ('9-: "- &=$ ",,$:"8&$ 8#$8I 

 
O=$ +#'+'/8* /$$\/ &' $#$%& 8 #'_ '( &$##8%$: +#'+$#&"$/ &=8& 8#$ /","*8# "- =$";=& 
8-: ,8//"-; &' &=$ '&=$#/ _"&="- &=$ /&#$$&I O=$? _'9*: W$ /$& _"&="- (8"#*? /,8** 
;#'9-:/Z W9& &="/ #$(*$%&/ &=$ 9#W8- ;#8"- 8-: &=$ /"h$ '( ;8#:$-/ _"&="- &=$ 
",,$:"8&$ 8#$8I O=$ /%8*$Z ,8//"-; 8-: /$&&"-; '( &=$ +#'+'/$: :_$**"-;/ "/ 
&=$#$('#$ %'-/"/&$-& _"&= &=$ %=8#8%&$# '( &=$ 8#$8I  
 

 O=$ +#'+$#&"$/ 8#$ &=#$$ W$:#'',$: (8,"*? :_$**"-;/ _"&= /=8#$: *")"-; 
8%%',,':8&"'- 8& W8/$,$-& *$)$*I 7& ;#'9-: *$)$* &=$#$ "/ 8- '+$- ;8#8;$ &=8& 
(#'-&/ &=$ =";=_8? 8-: &=$ (#'-& :''# "/ %')$#$: W? 8 %8-'+? &=8& 8*/' +#')":$/ 
/%#$$-"-; &' W"- /&'#8;$ 8#$8/I O=$#$ 8#$ -' '&=$# +#'+$#&"$/ _"&="- &=$ /&#$$& &=8& 
=8)$ %8# +'#&/ '# ;8#8;$/g 8-: &$##8%$: :_$**"-;/ 8#$ &?+"%8**?Z W9& -'& $M%*9/")$*? 
W9"*& 9+ &' &=$ W8%\ $:;$ '( (''&_8?I 

Page 28



 

 ]& /='9*: 8*/' W$ %'-/":$#$:Z &=8& _="*/& &=$ #$,')8* '( &=$ '+$- ;8#8;$/ ,8? 
#$+#$/$-& 8- ",+#')$,$-& '- &=$ :$/";- '( &=$ (#'-&8;$/Z '(( /&#$$& %8# +8#\"-; "/ 
%'-/":$#$: -$%$//8#? ('# :_$**"-;/ '( &="/ /"h$I 7-'&=$# 8*&$#-8&")$ &' &=$ '+$- 
;8#8;$/ _'9*: W$ &' =8)$ 8 *8#;$ 8#$8 '( =8#:/&8-:"-; &' '-$ /":$ '( &=$ :_$**"-;/ 
"-/&$8:Z '# )$="%*$ /+8%$/ "- (#'-& '( &=$ :_$**"-;/I O=$/$ 8#$ %'-/":$#$: *"\$*? &' 
=8)$ 8 ,9%= ;#$8&$# ",+8%& 9+'- &=$ )"/98* 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ 8#$8 8-: _'9*: W$ 
=8#,(9* &' &=$ %=8#8%&$# '( &=$ /&#$$&I <'-/":$#8&"'- =8/ 8*/' W$$- ;")$- &' 8 %8# 
(#$$ /%=$,$Z ='_$)$# 8/ /&8&$: 8W')$Z /',$ +8#\"-; "/ %'-/":$#$: 8++#'+#"8&$ 
=$#$I  

 
 L-*"\$ &=$ +#$)"'9/ _"&=:#8_- /%=$,$Z &=$ (#'-& _"-:'_/ 8& ("#/& (*''# *$)$* =8)$ 

W$$- ,8:$ *8#;$# &' #$/+$%& &=$ _"-:'_/ '( &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&"$/I O=$ 
:$&8"*"-; '( &=$ (#'-&8;$/ "/ 8%\-'_*$:;$: &' W$ 8 )8#"8&"'- (#', &=$ &?+"%8* /&#$$& 
/%$-$ "- &=$ /9##'9-:"-; 8#$8Z W9& '- W8*8-%$ "/ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ /8&"/(8%&'#?I 

 
O=$ +#'+$#&"$/ _'9*: /"& /*";=&*? W8%\ (#', &=$ +9W*"% =";=_8?I O="/ "/ :"(($#$-& &' 
'&=$# +#'+$#&"$/ _"&="- &=$ /&#$$& _="%= /"& :"#$%&*? '-&' &=$ +9W*"% =";=_8?I 
>'_$)$#Z &=$ /&#$$& "/ -'& %',+*$&$*? &#8:"&"'-8* "- &$#,/ '( "&/ *8?'9& 8-: &=$ 
+#'+'/$: :_$**"-;/ _'9*: /"& 8,'-;/& 8 )8#"$&? '( 8#%="&$%&9#8* /&?*$/I O="/ _'9*: 
$-8W*$ &=$ +#'+'/8* &' ("& "- _"&= &=$ $M"/&"-; /&#$$&Z _="*/& 8::"-; 8 -$_ :",$-/"'- 
&' &=$ &'_-/%8+$I  
 

 ]& /='9*: 8*/' W$ /&#$//$: &=8& &=$ +#$)"'9/Z -'_ :$,'*"/=$: W9"*:"-; _8/ '( 8 )$#? 
+''# :$/";- &=8& %$#&8"-*? :": -'& $%=' &=$ #$/":$-&"8* -8&9#$ '( &=$ 8#$8I P")$- &=8& 
&="/ /%=$,$ ,"##'#/ &=$ ;$-$#8* W9"*& ('#, '( &=$ 8#$8 8-: "/ -'&Z ('# "-/&8-%$Z 8- 
8+8#&,$-& W*'%\ '( 8 /","*8# ,8//"-; &' &=$ '#";"-8* '(("%$ W*'%\g &="/ /%=$,$ "/ 
%'-/":$#$: &' W$ '- W8*8-%$Z ,'#$ 8\"- &' &=$ #$/":$-&"8* -8&9#$ '( &=$ 8#$8 8-: 8/ 
/9%= 8%%$+&8W*$ _"&= #$;8#:/ &' L!F 8-: <'#$ .&#8&$;? +'*"%"$/I 

 
 F8#8;#8+= N1 '( &=$ HFFK /&8&$/ &=8& +*8--"-; :$%"/"'-/ /='9*: -'& 8&&$,+& &' 

",+'/$ 8#%="&$%&9#8* /&?*$/ '# +8#&"%9*8# &8/&$/ 8-: /='9*: -'& /&"(*$ "--')8&"'-Z 
'#";"-8*"&? '# "-"&"8&")$ "- '#:$# &' %'-('#, &' +8#&"%9*8# :$)$*'+,$-& ('#,/ '# /&?*$/I 
]& :'$/ ='_$)$# ;' '- &' /8? &=8& "& "/ +#'+$# &' /$$\ &' +#','&$ '# #$"-('#%$ *'%8* 
:"/&"-%&")$-$//I ]- &="/ #$;8#:Z &=$ /%=$,$ 8%\-'_*$:;$/ &=$ *'%8* %=8#8%&$#"/&"%/ 
'( #$: W#"%\ &$##8%$: :_$**"-;/Z _"&= +"&%=$: /*8&$ #''(/Z 8-: +#':9%$/ 8 W9"*:"-; '( 
8++#'+#"8&$ ('#, 8-: /%8*$I  

 
O=$ '-$ 8#$8 _=$#$ &=$#$ "/ /',$ :$)"8&"'- (#', *'%8* %=8#8%&$# "/ "- &=$ +#')"/"'- 
'( '+$- ;8#8;"-; 8-: _"-:'_*$// ;#'9-: (*''#/I O=$#$ "/ 8 %'-%$#- &=8& &="/ _"** 
%#$8&$ 8 /',$_=8& 9-8&&#8%&")$ (#'-&8;$Z *8%\"-; 8%&")"&? 8-: /9#)$"**8-%$ '- &=$ 
/&#$$& (#'-&8;$Z ='_$)$#Z '- W8*8-%$Z &="/ "/ %'-/":$#$: 8 #$8/'-8W*$ %',+#',"/$ 
&' 8**'_ ('# &=$ +#')"/"'- '( '(( /&#$$& +8#\"-; /+8%$/Z 8-: &=$ (#'-&8;$ "/ W#'\$- 9+ 
_"&= %8-'+? &#$8&,$-&/ 8-: 8#$8/ '( *8-:/%8+"-;Z &=8& _"** 8:: "-&$#$/& &' &=$ /&#$$& 
/%$-$I O=$ %8-'+"$/ _"** ')$#=8-; )$#&"%8* ;8*)8-"h$: /&$$* /%#$$-/ (8%"-; &=$ 
/&#$$& (#'-&8;$ &=8& _"** $-%*'/$ +#")8&$ W"- /&'#$/ 8-: +#')":$ 8 /9++'#&"-; 
/&#9%&9#$ ('# 8 )$#&"%8* c;#$$- _8**d _"&= %*",W"-; +*8-&/ /$& ",,$:"8&$*? &' &=$ #$8# 
'( 8 (#'-&8;$ =$:;$ #9--"-; &=$ (9** _":&= '( &=$ /"&$Z '&=$# &=8- _=$#$ "& "/ 
+9-%&98&$: W? )$="%*$ 8%%$// +'"-&/I 
 

Page 29



 

 O=$ /%8*$Z ,8//"-;Z /"&"-; 8-: :$&8"*"-; '( &=$ +#'+'/$: /%=$,$ "/ %'-/":$#$: &' 
W$ 8%%$+&8W*$ 8-: "/ %',+*"8-& _"&= &=$ <'9-%"*i/ :$/";- +'*"%"$/I K9#&=$#,'#$Z &=$ 
/9/&8"-8W*$ *'%8&"'- 8-: :$/";- "/ $-%'9#8;$: _"&="- /9%= +'*"%"$/ 8-: _"&="- &=$ 
HFFKI 7/ /9%=Z "- &="/ #$/+$%&Z &=$ +#'+'/8* ,$$&/ &=$ #$e9"#$,$-&/ '( *'%8* 8-: 
-8&"'-8* +*8--"-; +'*"%"$/I 

 
.9/&8"-8W"*"&? 
 
<'#$ .&#8&$;? +'*"%"$/ <.N6Z <.N2 8-: <.NT 8** /$$\ &' $-/9#$ &=8& -$_ 
:$)$*'+,$-&/ 8#$ /9/&8"-8W*$ 8-: 8::#$// &=$ "//9$/ '( %*",8&$ %=8-;$I   
 

 O=$ W9"*:"-; "/ /"&$: '- 8 )$#? 8%%$//"W*$ /"&$ _"&= ;'': +9W*"% &#8-/+'#& *"-\/ &' &=$ 
%"&? %$-&#$I ]& =8/ 8 :$-/"&? _="%= "/ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ 8%%$+&8W*$ ('# &="/ *'%8&"'- 
8-: &=$ W9"*:"-;/ /=$** =8/ W$$- :$/";-$: &' ,$$& &=$ <':$ ('# .9/&8"-8W*$ 
>',$/ @$)$* 6I  

 
 O=$ +#'+'/8* _"** "-%*9:$ +='&' )'*&8"% #''( &"*$/ &' &=$ #$8# $*$)8&"'- _="%= "/ 

%'-/":$#$: &' $-8W*$ &=$ +#'+'/8* &' +#')":$ 51f '( "&/ $-$#;? -$$:/ (#', *'_ 
%8#W'- $-$#;? /'9#%$/I O=$ +#'+'/8* _'9*: 8*/' #$,')$ *8#;$ 8#$8/ '( 
=8#:/&8-:"-; &=8& _$#$ 8//'%"8&$: _"&= &=$ '(("%$/Z 8-: &="/ _"** ,$8- 8 /";-"("%8-& 
#$:9%&"'- "- /9#(8%$ _8&$# #9- '((I ]& "/ %'-/":$#$: &=8& &=$ +#'+'/8* _'9*: ,$$& &=$ 
%#"&$#"8 /&"+9*8&$: "- <'#$ .&#8&$;? +'*"%"$/ <.N6Z <.N2 8-: <.NTI  
 
7,$-"&? ]//9$/ 
 

 F'*"%? >52 '( &=$ L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8-Z /$$\/ &' +#')":$ #$8/'-8W*$ 
/&8-:8#:/ '( *")"-; ('# W'&= '%%9+8-&/ '( &=$ +#'+'/$: :$)$*'+,$-& 8-: &='/$ _=' 
-$";=W'9# &=$ /"&$I 

 
 O=$ +#'+'/$: :_$**"-;/ _'9*: (#'-& <',,'-/":$ 8-: &=$ #$8# ;8#:$-/Z '_"-; &' 

&=$ /=8+$ '( &=$ +*'& '( *8-:Z _'9*: )8#? "- /"h$I O=$ ;8#:$-/ )8#? "- &$#,/ '( 
*$-;&= 8-: /"h$I O=$ ;8#:$-/ #8-;$ (#', 8 ,"-",9, :"/&8-%$ '( NIR ,$&#$/ "- 
*$-;&= &' 8 ,8M",9, :"/&8-%$ '( 55IT ,$&#$/I O=$ ;8#:$- /"h$/ _'9*: &=$#$('#$ 
)8#? (#', 8++#'M",8&$*? 4T /e98#$ ,$&#$/ &' NJ /e98#$ ,$&#$/I  
 

 [="*/& &=$ ;8#:$-/ 8#$ (8"#*? /,8**Z &=$ "-&$#-8* *")"-; 8##8-;$,$-&/ 8#$ /+8%"'9/I 
O=$ :_$**"-;/ _'9*: =8)$ *8#;$ '+$- +*8- \"&%=$-/ 8-: *'9-;$/ &=8& '+$- '9& '-&' 
&=$ ;8#:$-/I 7%%'#:"-;*?Z &=$ :$/";- '( &=$ :_$**"-;/ _"** 8++$8* &' &='/$ _=' /$$\ 
8 ,':$#- /&?*$ '( *")"-; 8-: &=$ "-&$#-8* 8,$-"&? /+8%$/ *"-\ _$** _"&= &=$ $M&$#-8* 
8#$8/I  

 
 O=$ :_$**"-;/ _'9*: W$ &8**$# &=8- &=$ '(("%$/ &=8& +#$)"'9/*? '%%9+"$: &=$ /"&$I 

>'_$)$#Z &=$? 8#$ /$& 8 ,"-",9, :"/&8-%$ (#', &=$ -$8#$/& -$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&? 
W? ')$# 54 ,$&#$/I [="*/& &=$ /9++*$,$-&8#? +*8--"-; ;9":8-%$ #$*8&"-; &' ='9/$ 
$M&$-/"'-/ "/ -'& /&#"%&*? #$*$)8-& "- &="/ %8/$Z &=$ #$%',,$-:$: ,"-",9, 
/$+8#8&"'- :"/&8-%$ '( 54, '9&*"-$: "- &="/ :'%9,$-& :'$/ 8//"/& "- 8//$//"-; &=$ 
%'-/":$#8&"'- '( ')$#W$8#"-; ",+8%&I 

 
 O=$#$ "/ 8 =";= W'9-:8#? _8** &=8& /$+8#8&$/ &=$ :_$**"-;/ &' &=$ #$8# 8-: &=$ 

+#'+'/$: :$)$*'+,$-&I O="/ _8** 8*#$8:? =8/ 8- ",+8%& 9+'- &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ 

Page 30



 

$M"/&"-; +#'+$#&"$/ 8-: _'9*: #$:9%$ &=$ )"/"W*$ ",+8%& '( &=$ +#'+'/$: :_$**"-;/ 
_=$- )"$_$: (#', &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; /"&$/I .","*8#*?Z &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; W9"*:"-;/ '- 
<',,'-/":$ 8#$ ,9%= %*'/$# &' &=$ :_$**"-;/ W$="-: 8-:Z &=$? 8#$ '( 8 /","*8# 
=$";=& &' &=$ +#'+'/$: :_$**"-;/I [="*/& &=$ +#'+'/8* _"** =8)$ ,'#$ '( 8 +#$/$-%$ 
9+'- &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&"$/ &=8- &=$ +#$)"'9/ '(("%$ W9"*:"-; "& "/ -'& 
%'-/":$#$: &=8& &=$ +#'+'/8* _'9*: /";-"("%8-&*? ",+8%& 9+'- &=$ '9&*''\ 8-: 
:8?*";=& %9##$-&*? $-X'?$: W? &=$/$ -$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&"$/I K9#&=$#,'#$Z _"&= &=$ 
8W')$ #$8/'- "- ,"-:Z "& "/ 8*/' -'& %'-/":$#$: &' =8)$ 8-? ,'#$ '( 8- ",+8%& 9+'- 
&=$/$ :_$**"-;/ &=8- &=$ '&=$# +#'+$#&"$/ 8*'-; <',,'-/":$I E- W8*8-%$Z "& "/ 
%'-/":$#$: &=8& &=$ +#'+'/8* :'$/ ,$$& &=$ +'*"%"$/ '9&*"-$: "- L!F +'*"%? >52 
8-: &=$ +#'+'/8* _'9*: -'& /";-"("%8-&*? ')$#W$8#3 ')$#/=8:'_ &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; 
#$/":$-&"8* 9-"&/I 

 
 O=$ +#'+$#&"$/ 8#$ /$& e9"&$ %*'/$ &' &=$ #$8# W'9-:8#? 8-: &=$ _"-:'_/ =8)$ W$$- 

:$/";-$: &' +#$)$-& &=$ '9&*''\ '( &=$ W$:#'', _"-:'_/ (#', :"#$%&*? ')$#*''\"-; 
&=$ +#'+$#&"$/ &' &=$ #$8#I E- &=$ +#'+$#&"$/ _=$#$ &=$#$ "/ -'& 51 ,$&#$/ &' &=$ 
#$8# W'9-:8#?Z 8-: 45 ,$&#$/ &' &=$ #$8# $*$)8&"'-/ '( &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&"$/Z 
8 &#"8-;9*8# W8? _"-:'_ =8/ W$$- "-%*9:$: "- &=$ :$/";- &' $-/9#$ &=8& 8-? '9&*''\ 
"/ -'& :"#$%&*? "-&' &=$ #$8# _"-:'_/ '# ;8#:$-/ '( &=$ %*'/$/& -$";=W'9#"-; 
+#'+$#&"$/I B.$+8#8&"'- :"/&8-%$/ &=8& 8#$ #$($##$: &' =8)$ W$$- &8\$- (#', &=$ 
.9++*$,$-&8#? F*8--"-; P9":8-%$a !$/";-"-; >'9/$ GM&$-/"'-/ID 7- $*$,$-& '( 
'W/%9#$ ;*8// "/ +#')":$: "- &=$ W8? _"-:'_/ &' $-/9#$ W$:#'',/ &' &=$ :_$**"-;/ 
=8)$ ;'': -8&9#8* *";=& 8-: ;'': +#")8%? *$)$*/Z _="*/& #$&8"-"-; 8 *","&$: '9&*''\I  

 
O",W$# +$#;'*8/ =8)$ W$$- /$& '9& "- &=$ #$8# ;8#:$-/ '( &=$ :_$**"-;/ &' $-/9#$ 
&=8& 8 #$8/'-8W*$ *$)$* '( +#")8%? (#', 8-? /":$_8?/ ')$#*''\"-; "/ ,8"-&8"-$: 
W$&_$$- &=$ /9WX$%& W9"*:"-;/I E)$#8**Z &=$ _"-:'_/ &' &=$ #$8# '( &=$ /"&$ 8#$ -'& 
%'-/":$#$: &' ",+8%& 9+'- &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; #$/":$-&"8* +#'+$#&"$/I K9#&=$#,'#$Z 
'9&*''\ 8-: :8?*";=& &' &=$ =8W"&8W*$ #'',/ 8#$ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ '( 8 /&8-:8#: &=8& 
_'9*: +#')":$ 8 ;'': /&8-:8#: '( *")"-; ('# 8-? '%%9+8-&/I  
 

 O=$ _"-:'_/ (8%"-; <',,'-/":$ =8)$ '9&*''\/ &=8& 8#$ /","*8# &' &=$ '&=$#I 
+#'+$#&"$/ _"&="- &=$ /&#$$& 8-: &=$/$ _"-:'_/ 8#$ -'& %'-/":$#$: &' W$ :$&#",$-&8* 
&' &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ +#'+$#&"$/ '- <',,'-/":$I 

 
<'-%$#-/ =8)$ W$$- #8"/$: #$;8#:"-; -'"/$ 8-: '&=$# :"/&9#W8-%$/ 8#"/"-; (#', 
&=$ +#'+'/$: :$)$*'+,$-&I O=$ W9"*:"-;/ _'9*: W$ '%%9+"$: ('# *'-;$# +$#"':/ 
&=8- &=$ '#";"-8* '(("%$/g ='_$)$#Z &=$"# /"h$ 8-: -8&9#$ 8#$ -'& %'-/":$#$: &' =8)$ 
8-? ;#$8&$# ",+8%& 9+'- &=$ +#'+$#&"$/ &' &=$ #$8# _=$- %',+8#$: _"&= &=$ '(("%$/I 
]& /='9*: 8*/' W$ -'&$: =$#$ &=8& -' #$/&#"%&"'-/ _$#$ "- +*8%$ &' #$/&#"%& &=$ ='9#/ 
'( 9/$ '( &=$ '(("%$ +#$,"/$/ 8-: "- &=$'#?Z &=$ '(("%$/ %'9*: =8)$ W$$- 9/$: 
&=#'9;='9& &=$ :8? 8-: +'&$-&"8**? =8)$ W$$- 8 ;#$8&$# /'9#%$ '( %',,'&"'- &=8- 
&=$ &=#$$ W$:#'',$: (8,"*? ='9/$/I O=$ :_$**"-;/ 8-: &=$"# 8//'%"8&$: 9/$ 8#$ 
-'& %'-/":$#$: &' W$ '9& '( %=8#8%&$# _"&= &=$ 8#$8 '# 8 +'&$-&"8* /'9#%$ '( -'"/$ 
&=8& _'9*: W$ &' &=$ :$&#",$-& '( &=$ /9##'9-:"-; #$/":$-&/I 
 

 O_' +9W"% ='9/$/ BO=$ >8**8,/="#$ >'&$*Z 8-: O=$ <*'/$: .='+D 8#$ *'%8&$: "- 
)$#? %*'/$ +#'M","&? &' &=$ :_$**"-;/I O=$#$ "/ &=$#$('#$ /";-"("%8-& +'&$-&"8* ('# 
-'"/$ 8-: :"/&9#W8-%$ &' '%%9# ",+8%&"-; 9+'- &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( (9&9#$ '%%9+"$#/ '( 
&=$ :_$**"-;/I >'_$)$#Z "& "/ %'-/":$#$: &=8& 8 /9"&8W*$ %'-:"&"'- %8- W$ #$8/'-8W*? 

Page 31



 

",+'/$: #$e9"#"-; 8 /%=$,$ '( /'9-: "-/9*8&"'- &' $-/9#$ /8&"/(8%&'#? "-&$#-8* 
-'"/$ *$)$*/I .9WX$%& &' /9%= 8 %'-:"&"'-Z &=$ +#'+'/8* "- &="/ #$/+$%& "/ %'-/":$#$: 
&' W$ 8%%$+&8W*$I   

 
 O=$ /"&"-; 8-: :$/";- '( &=$ +#'+'/8* "/ /9%= &=8& &=$ ",+8%& 9+'- &=$ 

-$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&"$/ "/ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ -$;*";"W*$I O=$ +#'+'/8* +#')":$/ ;'': 
*$)$*/ '( 8,$-"&"$/ ('# &=$ '%%9+8-&/ 8-: &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&"$/I 7/ /9%=Z "& "/ 
%'-/":$#$: &=8& &=$ +#'+'/8* ,$$&/ &=$ #$e9"#$,$-&/ '( L!F +'*"%? >52I 

 
`'W"*"&? >'9/"-; 
 

 L!F +'*"%? >J /$$\/ &' +#')":$ 8 +#'+'#&"'- '( -$_ ='9/"-; &=8& ,$$&/ &=$ @'%8* 
F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?i/ ,'W"*"&? ='9/"-; /&8-:8#:/I O="/ +'*"%? 8++*"$/ &' 8** 
:$)$*'+,$-&/ _="%= "-%*9:$ (")$ '# ,'#$ 9-"&/I O=$ +'*"%? /&8&$/ &=8& ,'W"*"&? 
/&8-:8#:/ _"** W$ $-%'9#8;$: $M%$+& _=$#$ &=$ +=?/"%8* %=8#8%&$#"/&"%/ '( 8 /"&$ 
,8\$ &="/ ",+#8%&"%8W*$I O=$ /"&$ "/ =$8)"*? %'-/&#8"-$:Z 8-: /*'+$/ /&$$+*? &' &=$ 
#$8# 8-: &=$ +#'+$#&"$/ 8#$ &=$#$('#$ /$& '9& '- ,'#$ &=8- &_' *$)$*/I 7/ /9%= "& 
=8/ -'& +#')$: +'//"W*$ &' 8%="$)$ (9** ,'W"*"&? ='9/"-; /&8-:8#:/ '- &=$ 9-"&/Z '# 8 
+#'+'#&"'- '( &=$, 8/ #$e9"#$: W? &=$ +'*"%?I  

 
 >'_$)$#Z &=$ :_$**"-;/ _"** W$ :$/";-$: &' 8,W9*8-& :"/8W*$: /&8-:8#:/Z 8-: 8** 

=8)$ *$)$* 8%%$// (#', &=$ +9W*"% =";=_8?Z 8-: +#')":$ &'"*$& (8%"*"&"$/ '- &="/ *$)$*I 
]- &="/ %'-&$M&Z _="*/& &=$ #$e9"#$,$-&/ '( +'*"%? >J =8)$ -'& W$$- (9**? ,$& "& "/ -'& 
%'-/":$#$: &=8& &=$ /%=$,$ %'9*: #$8/'-8W*? W$ #$/"/&$: '- &="/ W8/"/I 
 
F#')"/"'- '( E+$- .+8%$ 
 
L!F +'*"%? >5N nE+$- .+8%$ "- H$_ >'9/"-; !$)$*'+,$-&/iZ #$e9"#$/ &=$ 
:$)$*'+$# &' %'-&#"W9&$ &' &=$ +#')"/"'-Z '# ",+#')$,$-& '( "-('#,8* '+$- /+8%$ 
_"&="- &=$ /9##'9-:"-; 8#$8g _=$#$ "& %8- W$ :$,'-/&#8&$: &=8& &=$#$ "/ 8 /='#&(8** 
"- &=$ +#')"/"'-Z '# _=$#$ $M"/&"-; +#')"/"'-/ 8#$ "- -$$: '( $-=8-%$,$-&I 
 
]- &="/ "-/&8-%$Z ('**'_"-; 8//$//,$-&Z &=$ %8&%=,$-&/ 8#$8/ ('# "-('#,8* 8-: 
('#,8* '+$- /+8%$ 8#$ _$** W$*'_ &=$ ,"-",9, ;9":$*"-$/ #$e9"#$:I  7 %'-&#"W9&"'- 
"/ &=$#$('#$ #$e9"#$:I O=$ ("-8-%"8* %'-&#"W9&"'- #$e9"#$: "/ o55Z165I61 8-: /9%= 8 
/9, _"** W$ /$%9#$: W? 8 F*8--"-; EW*";8&"'- 9-:$# /$%&"'- 51N '( &=$ O'_- 8-: 
<'9-&#? F*8--"-; 7%& 5UU1I 
 
>";=_8?/ ]//9$/ 
 
O=$ +#'+'/8* /$$\/ +$#,"//"'- &' $#$%& /"M &=#$$ W$:#'',$: :_$**"-;='9/$/I O=$ 
+#'+$#&"$/ 8#$ /$& '- 8 #$*8&")$*? W9/? #'8: _="%= ;$&/ _":$# 8/ "& #9-/ /'9&=I O=$ 
+#'+$#&"$/ _"&="- &=$ /&#$$& #$*? '- /&#$$& +8#\"-;Z 8*&='9;= _"&="- &=$ _":$# 
/9##'9-:"-; 8#$8 /',$ +#'+$#&"$/ :' =8)$ /,8** :#")$_8?/ 8-: %8#/ %8- W$ \$+& 
'(( &=$ /&#$$&I  
 

 O=$ :_$**"-;/ 8#$ (8,"*? :_$**"-;/ 8-: "& "/ %'-/":$#$: -$%$//8#? &' +#')":$ /',$ 
'(( /&#$$& %8# +8#\"-; /+8%$/I [="*/& :_$**"-;/ '( &=$ /"h$ +#'+'/$: _'9*: 9/98**? 
W$ $M+$%&$: &' +#')":$ 4 %8# +8#\"-; /+8%$/Z &=$ )$#? /9/&8"-8W*$ *'%8&"'- 8-: 
%*'/$ +#'M","&? &' .=$(("$*: %"&? %$-&#$ 8#$ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ /9(("%"$-& $-'9;= 

Page 32



 

#$8/'-/ &' -$;8&$ &=$ #$e9"#$,$-& ('# &_' /+8%$/I O=$ +#')"/"'- '( '-$ %8# 
+8#\"-; /+8%$ +$# 9-"& "/ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ /9(("%"$-& "- &="/ "-/&8-%$ 8-: "- 
8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= L!F +8#\"-; ;9":$*"-$/I 

 
O=$ '+$- ;8#8;$/ &=8& 8#$ +#')":$: 8#$ /$& W8%\ (#', &=$ W8%\ $:;$ '( (''&_8? W? 
4, 8-: &="/ :"/&8-%$ "/ %'-/":$#$: &' 8**'_ ('# /8($ 8%%$// 8-: $;#$// &' &=$ 
:_$**"-;/Z 8-: &' 8-: (#', &=$ +9W*"% =";=_8?I O=$ +#'+'/8* "/ &=$#$('#$ 
%'-/":$#$: &' W$ 8%%$+&8W*$ "- =";=_8? /8($&? &$#,/I  
 
.L``7C^ 7H! CG<E``GH!7O]EH 
 
O=$ +#'+'/$: W9"*:"-;/ 8#$ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ /?,+8&=$&"% &' &=$ %=8#8%&$# 8-: 
8++$8#8-%$ '( &=$ /9##'9-:"-; 8#$8I O=$ ,8&$#"8*/Z W9"*& ('#,Z ,8//"-; 8-: 
:$&8"*"-; 8#$ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ 8%%$+&8W*$ 8-: &=$ +#'+'/8* +#')":$/ 8 #'_ '( 
&$##8%$/ _="%= _'9*: '(($# 8 ;'': /&8-:8#: '( *")"-; ('# (9&9#$ '%%9+8-&/ 8-: _="*/& 
&=$ )"$_ '( &=$ /"&$ ('# -$";=W'9#"-; #$/":$-&/ _'9*: 9-:'9W&$:*? %=8-;$Z &=$ 
/%=$,$ :'$/ -'& +#$/$-& 8-? "//9$/ &=8& 8#$ %'-/":$#$: &' #$/9*& "- 8 /";-"("%8-&*? 
:$&#",$-&8* ",+8%& 9+'- &=$"# 8,$-"&"$/I 

 
 O=$ +#'+'/8* _'9*: /";-"("%8-&*? ",+#')$ &=$ 8++$8#8-%$ '( 8 W#'_-("$*: /"&$ _="%= 

"/ %9##$-&*? :$#$*"%& 8-: ($-%$: '(( &' &=$ /&#$$&I O=$ ",+#')$,$-&/ 8#$ _$*%',$: 
8-: %'-/":$#$: &' /&#$-;&=$- &=$ /"&$/ #$*8&"'-/="+ _"&= &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; /"&$/ 8-: 
&=$ _":$# #$/":$-&"8* 8#$8I  
 

 O=$ +#"-%"+*$ '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& _"&="- /9%= 8 /"&$Z 8-: &=$ :$&8"*/ '( &=$ +#'+'/$: 
#$/":$-&"8* 9-"&/ &=8& =8)$ W$$- +#')":$:Z ,$$& &=$ %#"&$#"8 /&"+9*8&$: _"&="- W'&= 
L!F 8-: <'#$ .&#8&$;? +'*"%"$/ AGTZ AGNZ AGUZ >JZ >51Z >52Z>5TZ >5NZ <.2NZ 
<.N6Z <.N2 8-: <.J2I K9#&=$#,'#$Z &=$ /9/&8"-8W*$ *'%8&"'- 8-: 9/$ '( 8 
W#'_-("$*: /"&$ ('# ='9/"-;Z "/ "- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ HFFK 8*/'I 
 
7%%'#:"-;*? "& "/ #$%',,$-:$: &=8& +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- "/ ;#8-&$: /9WX$%& &' 
%'-:"&"'-/ 8-: &=$ %',+*$&"'- '( 8 *$;8* 8;#$$,$-& &' /$%9#$ +#')"/"'- ('# 
#$%#$8&"'- /+8%$ "- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= L!F +'*"%? >5NI 
 
>G7!. EK OGC`. KEC F@7HH]HP EA@]P7O]EH 
 
O=$ '_-$# /=8**Z '- '# W$('#$Z &=$ %',,$-%$,$-& '( :$)$*'+,$-&Z +8? &' &=$ 
<'9-%"*Z &=$ /9, '( o55Z165I61 &' W$ 9/$: &'_8#:/ &=$ +#')"/"'- '# $-=8-%$,$-& 
'( E+$- .+8%$ _"&="- &=$ )"%"-"&? '( &=$ /"&$I 
 

 ]- &=$ $)$-& '( 8 /8&"/(8%&'#? .51N F*8--"-; EW*";8&"'-Z %')$#"-; &=$ >$8:/ '( 
O$#,/ /$& '9& "- &=$ +#$%$:"-; +8#8;#8+=Z -'& W$"-; %'-%*9:$: W? &=$ 56 K$W#98#? 
4156Z "& "/ #$%',,$-:$: &=8& &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- W$ #$(9/$: ('# &=$ (8"*9#$ &' ,8\$ 
+#')"/"'- "- &="/ #$;8#:I 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 33



 

 
 

 
<8/$ H9,W$# 

 
543121563KL@  
 

7++*"%8&"'- O?+$ K9** F*8--"-; 7++*"%8&"'- 
 

F#'+'/8* C$+*8%$,$-& '( _'':$- _"-:'_/ _"&= 9Fj< 
B#$&#'/+$%&")$ 8++*"%8&"'-D 
 

@'%8&"'- 42 7/=;8&$ C'8: 
.=$(("$*: 
.51 6AQ 
 

!8&$ C$%$")$: 5635434154 
 

O$8, .'9&= 
 

7++*"%8-&37;$-& F7 G/&8&$/ `8-8;$,$-& @&: 
 

C$%',,$-:8&"'- C$(9/$ 
 

K'# &=$ ('**'_"-; #$8/'-B/Da 
 
5 O=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? %'-/":$# &=8& &=$ +#'+'/$: :$)$*'+,$-&Z W? 

)"#&9$ '( "&/ :$/";-Z "-%*9:"-; _"-:'_ (#8,$ _":&=/Z +''# :$&8"*"-;Z ,8&$#"8*/ 
8-: /%8*$Z _'9*: :$&#8%& (#', &=$ /$&&"-; 8-: /+$%"8* 8#%="&$%&9#8* 8-: 
="/&'#"% "-&$#$/& '( N S41 7/=;8&$ C'8:Z 8 P#8:$ ]] @"/&$: A9"*:"-;I ]- &="/ 
#$/+$%& &=$ +#'+'/8* "/ %'-&#8#? &' F'*"%? AG5U '( &=$ L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& 
F*8-I 

 
4 O=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? %'-/":$# &=8& &=$ :$/";- '( &=$ /9WX$%& 

_"-:'_/ 8/ :$&8"*$: "- &=$ 8W')$ 8++*"%8&"'-Z W? #$8/'- '( &=$"# +''# 
:$&8"*"-;Z ,8&$#"8*/ 8-: /%8*$Z _'9*: W$ '9& '( \$$+"-; _"&= &=$ :$/";- '( &=$ 
'#";"-8* ='9/$ 8-: _'9*: W$ "-X9#"'9/ &' &=$ %=8#8%&$# '( &=$ +#'+$#&? "&/$*( 
8-: &=$ /9##'9-:"-; A#'',="**Z 7#&"%*$ 2 B4D !"#$%&"'- <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8I ]& 
_'9*: &=$#$('#$ W$ %'-&#8#? &' L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8- F'*"%"$/ .51 8-: 
AG5NZ 8-: +'*"%? <.J2 '( &=$ 8:'+&$: <'#$ .&#8&$;?I 

 
 
 
7&&$-&"'- "/ :#8_- &' &=$ ('**'_"-; :"#$%&")$/a 
 
5I O=$ !"#$%&'# '( !$)$*'+,$-& .$#)"%$/ '# &=$ >$8: '( F*8--"-; =8/ W$$- 

89&='#"/$: &' &8\$ 8** -$%$//8#? /&$+/Z "-%*9:"-; $-('#%$,$-& 8%&"'- 8-: &=$ 
"-/&"&9&"'- '( *$;8* +#'%$$:"-;/Z "( -$%$//8#?Z &' /$%9#$ &=$ #$,')8* '( &=$ 
9Fj< _"-:'_/I O=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? _"** W$ _#"&"-; /$+8#8&$*? '- 
&="/ ,8&&$#I 

 

Page 34



 

4I !$/+"&$ &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? _"/="-; &' _'#\ _"&= &=$ 8++*"%8-& "- 8 
+'/"&")$ 8-: +#'8%&")$ ,8--$#Z W8/$: '- /$$\"-; /'*9&"'-/ &' +#'W*$,/ 
8#"/"-; "- #$*8&"'- &' :$8*"-; _"&= 8 +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'-Z &="/ 8++*"%8&"'- "/ 
#$&#'/+$%&")$ 8-: _8/ /9W,"&&$: _"&='9& &=$ 8++*"%8-& =8)"-; $-&$#$: "-&' 
,$8-"-;(9* +#$S8++*"%8&"'- :"/%9//"'-/ 8W'9& &=$ +*8--"-; +'*"%"$/ &=8& 
8++*? &' &=$ +#'+'/8* 8-: =8/ /='_- "-/9(("%"$-& #$;8#: ('# &='/$ +'*"%? 
#$e9"#$,$-&/Z /' "& =8/ -'& W$$- +'//"W*$ &' #$8%= 8- 8;#$$: /'*9&"'- "- &="/ 
%8/$I 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 35



 

."&$ @'%8&"'- 

 
 
l <#'_- %'+?#";=& 8-: :8&8W8/$ #";=&/ 4155 E#:-8-%$ .9#)$? 5115RR5N 
 
 

Page 36



 

 

Page 37



 

 
@E<7O]EH 7H! FCEFE.7@ 
 

 O=$ 8++*"%8&"'- #$*8&$/ &' 8 *8#;$ #$/":$-&"8* 9-"& &=8& =8/ ="/&'#"%8**? W$$- 
%'-)$#&$: "-&' &_' :_$**"-;='9/$/I O=$ *8#;$ /&'-$ 8-: /*8&$ W9"*& +#'+$#&? "/ 
%=8#8%&$#"/&"% '( &=$ 8#$8 8-: =8/ W$$- ":$-&"("$: W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? 
8/ =8)"-; /";-"("%8-& 8#%="&$%&9#8* ,$#"&I  
 

Page 38



 

 O=$ +#'+$#&? "/ /$& /*";=&*? W8%\ (#', &=$ #'8: 8-: W$="-: 8 /&'-$ W'9-:8#? _8** 
_="%= "/ 8 %',,'- ($8&9#$ _"&="- &=$ /&#$$&I ]& "/ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ 8 ;'': $M8,+*$ 
'( 8 ,": &' *8&$ j"%&'#"8- :'9W*$ (#'-&$: :_$**"-;I O=$#$ 8#$ /,8** ;#'9-:/ &' &=$ 
/":$ 8-: #$8# '( &=$ +8"# '( /$," :$&8%=$: +#'+$#&"$/ 8-: 8%%$// &' &=$ #$/":$-&"8* 
+#'+$#&"$/ "/ &8\$- (#', W'&= 7/=;8&$ @8-$ 8-: 7/=;8&$ C'8:I O' &=$ -'#&=_$/& '( 
&=$ /"&$ &=$#$ "/ 8 %=9#%= 8-: &' &=$ $8/& 8*'-; 7/=;8&$ C'8: &=$#$ "/ 8 #'_ '( 
W#"%\ W9"*& j"%&'#"8- &$##8%$/ _="%= 8#$  P#8:$ ]] @"/&$:I  
 

 O=$ +#'+$#&? "/ /"&98&$: _"&="- W'&= 8- 7#&"%*$ 2 B4D !"#$%&"'- <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8 
8-: 8 !"/&#"%& .='++"-; <$-&#$Z 8/ :$("-$: "- &=$ L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8-I O=$ 
/"&$ "/ W'9-: W? 8 #$/":$-&"8* 8#$8I 7/=;8&$ @8-$ _="%= "/ *'%8&$: &' &=$ $8/& '( &=$ 
/"&$ ,8#\/ &=$ /&8#& '( &=$ #$/":$-&"8* 8#$8I 
 

 O=$ 8++*"%8&"'- +#'+$#&? =8/ W$$- /9WX$%&$: W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? &' &=$ 
7#&"%*$ 2 B4D !"#$%&"'- 8-: +$#,"&&$: :$)$*'+,$-& #";=&/ =8)$ W$$- #$,')$:I O=$ 
;'': e98*"&?Z &#8:"&"'-8**? +#'+'#&"'-$: &",W$# _"-:'_/ "- &=$ (#'-& $*$)8&"'- '( 42 
7/=;8&$ C'8: =8)$ W$$- #$+*8%$: _"&= 9Fj< (#8,$/ 8-: &="/ 8++*"%8&"'- &=$#$('#$ 
/$$\/ #$&#'/+$%&")$ +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- &' 89&='#"/$ &=$"# #$+*8%$,$-&I  ]& =8/ 
W$$- /9W,"&&$: "- #$/+'-/$ &' $-('#%$,$-& '(("%$# "-)$/&";8&"'-/I 
 
CG@Gj7HO F@7HH]HP >].OEC^  
 
O=$ W9"*:"-; _="%= "/ &=$ /9WX$%& '( &="/ 8++*"%8&"'- =8/ W$$- /$+8#8&$: "-&' &_' 
:_$**"-;/I O=$#$ "/ -' ="/&'#? 8//'%"8&$: _"&= &=$ /$+8#8&"'- '( &=$ W9"*:"-; W9&Z 
&="/ ,9/& =8)$ =8++$-$: W$('#$ 5UR5 8/ &=$#$ "/ 8 5UR5 +*8--"-; %'-/$-& _="%= 
;#8-&$: +$#,"//"'- ('# &=$"# :$,'*"&"'-I  O="/ _8/ -'& ",+*$,$-&$:I 
 

 O="/ 8++*"%8&"'- /$$\/ +$#,"//"'- &' #$&8"- 9Fj< _"-:'_/ &=8& =8)$ W$$- "-/&8**$: 
"- &=$ (#'-& $*$)8&"'- '( &=$ +#'+$#&?I O=$ _"-:'_/ #$e9"#$ +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- 8/ 
&=$ +#'+$#&? "/ &=$ /9WX$%& '( 8- 7#&"%*$ 2B4D !"#$%&"'- +#'+$#&? _"&="- &=$ A#'',="** 
<'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8I 7/ /9%=Z &=$ W9"*:"-; =8/ =8: "&/ +$#,"&&$: :$)$*'+,$-& #";=&/ 
#$,')$:I 
 
O=$ 8:X8%$-& :_$**"-; 8-: '&=$# =8*( '( &=$ +#'+$#&?Z -9,W$# 44Z =8/ ":$-&"%8* 
9Fj< _"-:'_/ W9& &=$/$ _$#$ "-/&8**$: W$('#$ &=$ 8#$8 W$%8,$ 8- 7#&"%*$ 2B4D 
!"#$%&"'- <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8I E_"-; &' &="/Z &=$/$ _"-:'_/ _$#$ "-/&8**$: 9-:$# 
&=$ P$-$#8* F$#,"&&$: !$)$*'+,$-& E#:$# 5UUT 8-: :' -'& #$e9"#$ +*8--"-; 
+$#,"//"'-I O=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? :' -'& &=$#$('#$ =8)$ %'-&#'* "- &="/ 
,8&&$#I   
 
.L``7C^ EK CGFCG.GHO7O]EH. 
 
O=$#$ =8)$ W$$- -' #$+#$/$-&8&"'-/ #$%$")$: "- %'--$%&"'- _"&= &="/ 8++*"%8&"'-Z 
&='9;= &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- _8/ /9W,"&&$: "- #$/+'-/$ &' $-('#%$,$-& '(("%$# 
"-)$/&";8&"'- ('**'_"-; 8 %',+*8"-& (#', 8 -$";=W'9#"-; #$/":$-&I 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



 

F@7HH]HP 7..G..`GHO 
 
F'*"%? ]//9$/ 
 

 O=$ 8++*"%8&"'- +#'+$#&? "/ /$& _"&="- 8 !"/&#"%& .='++"-; <$-&#$ 8-: &=$ A#'',="** 
7#&"%*$ 2 B4D <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8I O=$ 8++*"%8&"'- "/ &' W$ 8//$//$:Z &=$#$('#$Z 
8;8"-/& L!F +'*"%"$/ .51Z AG5N 8-: AG5UI  
 

 ]- `8#%= 411UZ &=$ <'#$ .&#8&$;? F'*"%? !'%9,$-& _8/ 8:'+&$: 8-: &="/ ('#,/ 
+8#& '( &=$ .=$(("$*: !$)$*'+,$-& K#8,$_'#\I ]& "/ %'-/":$#$: &=8& "& "/ "- 
8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ +#"-%"+*$/ '( &=$ H8&"'-8* F*8--"-; F'*"%? K#8,$_'#\I <'#$ 
.&#8&$;? +'*"%? <.J2 "/ &=$#$('#$ 8*/' #$*$)8-& &' &=$ 8//$//,$-& '( &="/ 
8++*"%8&"'-I 
 
L!F +'*"%? .51 n<'-:"&"'-/ '- !$)$*'+,$-& "- .='++"-; 7#$8/iZ /&8&$/ &=8& 8-? 
:$)$*'+,$-& _"** W$ _$** :$/";-$: 8-: '( 8 /%8*$ 8-: -8&9#$ &=8& "/ 8++#'+#"8&$ &' 
&=$ /"&$I  
 

 F'*"%? AG5N n!$)$*'+,$-& "- <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8/i +9&/ 8 (9#&=$# $,+=8/"/ '- &=$ 
e98*"&? '( 8 +#'+'/8*/ :$/";-I ]- $//$-%$Z &=$ +'*"%? /$$\/ &' +#$/$#)$ 8-: 
$-=8-%$ &=$ ')$#8** <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8 8-: &=$ 8#%="&$%&9#8* =$#"&8;$ _"&= _="%= 
&=$ 8#$8 %',+#"/$/I 
 

 O=$ /9WX$%& W9"*:"-; =8/ W$$- ":$-&"("$: "- &=$ <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8 7++#8"/8* 8/ 
W$"-; 8 W9"*:"-; '( /";-"("%8-& 8#%="&$%&9#8* ,$#"&I ]& "/ /"&$: &' &=$ _$/& '( #'_ '( 
j"%&'#"8- &$##8%$: +#'+$#&"$/ &=8& 8#$ P#8:$ ]] @"/&$:I O=$ /9WX$%& W9"*:"-; -'& '-*? 
%'-&#"W9&$/ &' &=$ e98*"&? '( &=$ /9##'9-:"-; %'-/$#)8&"'- 8#$8Z W9& 8*/' &=$ 
",,$:"8&$ /$&&"-; '( &=$ *"/&$: W9"*:"-;/I  
 

 L!F +'*"%? AG5U "/ #$*$)8-& &' :$)$*'+,$-& &=8& 8(($%&/ *"/&$: W9"*:"-;/I [="*/& &=$ 
+#'+'/8* :'$/ -'& :"#$%&*? ",+8%& 9+'- &=$ (8W#"% '( &=$ *"/&$: W9"*:"-;Z &=$ /9WX$%& 
+#'+$#&? ('**'_/ &=$ *"-$ '( &=$ *"/&$: #'_ '( &$##8%$: +#'+$#&"$/ 8-: &=$#$('#$ 
%'-&#"W9&$/ ;#$8&*? &' &=$ /$&&"-; '( &=$ /8": &$##8%$/I F'*"%? AG5U "-/"/&/ &=8& 
+#'+'/8*/ &=8& 8(($%& &=$ /$&&"-; '( *"/&$: W9"*:"-;/ /='9*: +#$/$#)$ 8-: $-=8-%$ 
&=$"# X9M&8+'/"&"'-I 
 
<'#$ .&#8&$;? +'*"%? <.J2 #$"-('#%$/ &=$ 8",/ '( &=$ L!F +'*"%"$/ 8-: /&#$-;&=$-/ 
&=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?i/ +'/"&"'- #$;8#:"-; &=$ +#$/$#)8&"'- '( .=$(("$*:i/ 
W9"*& =$#"&8;$I 
 
!$/";- ]//9$/ 
 
O="/ 8++*"%8&"'- #$*8&$/ &' 8 ,':$/& /"h$:Z /&'-$ W9"*& :'9W*$ (#'-&$: :_$**"-;I O=$ 
(#'-& _"-:'_/ &' W'&= :_$**"-;/ -9,W$#$: 44 8-: 42 =8)$ W$$- #$+*8%$:Z 8& 
:"(($#$-& &",$/Z _"&= 9Fj< ,'%\ /8/= _"-:'_/I O=$ _"-:'_/ =8)$ ='#- :$&8"*/ 
8-: &=$ '+$-"-; %8/$,$-&/ 8#$ /+*"& _"&= T13 T1 +#'+'#&"'-/I O=$ :_$**"-;/ _'9*: 
=8)$ '#";"-8**? =8: &",W$# (#8,$: /*":"-; /8/= _"-:'_/ 8-: &=$/$ _"-:'_/ ;")$ 
&=$ W9"*:"-;/ _"&="- &=$ %'-/$#)8&"'- 8#$8 &=$"# %=8#8%&$#I  
 

Page 40



 

 O=$ &_' :_$**"-;/Z -9,W$#/ 44 8-: 42Z _=$#$ -'& #$(9#W"/=$: 8& &=$ /8,$ &",$ 
8-: '-$ "-/&8**$: 9Fj< _"-:'_/ W$('#$ &=$ 7#&"%*$ 2 B4D !"#$%&"'- _8/ 
",+*$,$-&$:I G)":$-%$ =8/ W$$- +#')":$: /='_"-; &="/ &' W$ &=$ %8/$I O=$ 
-$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&? -9,W$# 44Z "-/&8**$: &=$ 9Fj< ,'%\ /8/= _"-:'_/ _=$- 
&=$ +#'+$#&? /&"** W$-$("&$: (#', +$#,"&&$: :$)$*'+,$-& #";=&/I H' 8%&"'- %8- 
&=$#$('#$ W$ &8\$- 8;8"-/& &="/ +#'+$#&? 8/ &=$? :": -'& #$e9"#$ ('#,8* +*8--"-; 
%'-/$-&I O=$ /9WX$%& +#'+$#&? '( &="/ 8++*"%8&"'-Z -' 42Z "-/&8**$: 9Fj< _"-:'_/ 
8(&$# &=$ 7#&"%*$ 2 B4D !"#$%&"'- #$,')$: &=$ +$#,"&&$: :$)$*'+,$-& #";=&/I O=$/$ 
_"-:'_/ :' #$e9"#$ +*8--"-; %'-/$-& 8-: 8/ /9%=Z &="/ 8++*"%8&"'- =8/ W$$- 
/9W,"&&$: &' /$$\ 8++#')8* ('# &=$ #$&$-&"'- '( &=$/$ _"-:'_/ 8-: "/ &' W$ 
8//$//$: 8;8"-/& &=$ 8W')$ #$*$)8-& +*8--"-; +'*"%"$/I  
 

 O=$ %8/$,$-& _"-:'_/ =8)$ _":$ 9Fj< (#8,$/ 8-: 8 ;*'// _="&$ ("-"/=I O=$ 
_"-:'_/ =8)$ 8*/' W$$- :$&8"*$: _"&= ,'%\ /8/= ='#-/ 8-: &=$ ("#/& (*''# _"-:'_/ 
W$$- :")":$: "-&' ('9# /$%&"'-/ &' #$+*"%8&$ &=$ /*":"-; /8/= %8/$,$-&/ '- &=$ 
-$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&"$/I >'_$)$#Z &=$ )$#&"%8* W8#/ 8#$ )$#? &="- 8-: :' -'& 
$-=8-%$ &=$ e98*"&? '( &=$ 9Fj< _"-:'_/I ]& "/ %'-/":$#$: &=8& &=$ (#8,$/ 8#$ 
')$#*? *8#;$ 8-: 8#$ &'' ,':$#- &' /"& %',('#&8W*? _"&="- &=$ :$*"%8&$*? :$&8"*$: 
_"-:'_ /9##'9-:/I O=$ _"-:'_/ 8#$ $M&#$,$*? +#',"-$-& 8-: )"/98**? =8#,(9* &' 
&=$ %=8#8%&$# '( &=$ 8#$8I 
 
O=$ +9#+'/$ '( &=$ 7#&"%*$ 2 B4D !"#$%&"'- "/ &' $-/9#$ &=8& 8-? +#'+'/8*Z #$;8#:*$// 
'( "&/ /%8*$ 8-: -8&9#$Z %'-&#"W9&$/ &' &=$ e98*"&? '( &=$ '#";"-8* 8#%="&$%&9#$ 8-: &=$ 
/9##'9-:"-; 8#$8I O=$ 8:'+&$: +*8--"-; +'*"%"$/ 8-: &=$ A#'',="** <'-/$#)8&"'- 
7#$8 7++#8"/8* 8-: `8-8;$,$-& F#'+'/8*/ /$$\ &' +#$)$-& &=$ $#'/"'- '( &=$ 
%=8#8%&$# '( &=$ 8#$8 8-: &=$ W9"*:"-;/ '#";"-8* W9"*& ('#,I O=$ 9/$ '( 9Fj< ,$8-/ 
&=8& &=$ _"-:'_/ &' W$ #$&8"-$: 8#$ '9& '( +#'+'#&"'- 8-: :$&#8%& (#', &=$ :$&8"*"-; 
'( &=$ _"-:'_/ /9##'9-:/ 8-: &",W$# :$&8"*"-; &=8& "/ +#',"-$-& '- &=$ '#";"-8* 
:_$**"-;I 7*&='9;= &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&? -' 44 _'9*: /&"** =8)$ 9Fj< 
_"-:'_/Z &="/ /='9*: -'& W$ 9/$: 8/ 8- 8#;9,$-& ('# &=$ (9#&=$# $#'/"'- '( &=$ 
%=8#8%&$# '( &=$ '#";"-8* W9"*:"-;I O=$/$ _"-:'_/ :' -'& /$& 8 +#$%$:$-& ('# (9#&=$# 
+''# e98*"&? :$)$*'+,$-&Z 8-: ')$# &",$ &=#'9;= $M$#%"/$ '( +*8--"-; %'-&#'*/Z &=$ 
_"-:'_/ '( H'I 44 8#$ $M+$%&$: &' #$&9#- &' &",W$#I  
 

 O=$ _"-:'_/ :'-i& #$/+$%& &=$ '#";"-8* ('#, 8-: :$&8"*"-; '( &=$ &",W$# /8/= 
_"-:'_/I O=$ _":&= '( &=$ (#8,$/Z &';$&=$# _"&= &=$ :$&8"*"-; 8-: +*8/&"% 
8++$8#8-%$ '( &=$ '+$-"-; %8/$,$-&/Z 8#$ :"/#$/+$%&(9* &' &=$ %=8#8%&$# 8-: 
:$&8"*"-; '( &=$ '#";"-8* W9"*:"-; 8-: %'-&#8#? &' &=$ L!F +'*"%? .51 8-: AG5NI  
 
O=$ /"&"-; '( &=$ W9"*:"-;Z /' %*'/$ &' 8 *8#;$ #'_ '( *"/&$: j"%&'#"8- &$##8%$/Z _'9*: 
8*/' ,$8- &=8& /9%= +''# :$&8"*"-; _'9*: ",+8%& 9+'- &=$ )"/98* /$&&"-; '( &=$ 
*"/&$: W9"*:"-;I O=$ +#'+'/8* _'9*: 8*/' W$ %'-&#8#?Z &=$#$('#$Z &' L!F +'*"%? AG5U 
8-: <'#$ .&#8&$;? +'*"%? <.J2I      
 
7,$-"&? ]//9$/ 
 
O=$ _"-:'_/ _"&="- &="/ 8++*"%8&"'- /'*$*? #$*8&$ &' $M"/&"-; _"-:'_ '+$-"-;/I H' 
-$_ '+$-"-;/ =8)$ W$$- %#$8&$: 8-: 8/ 8 #$/9*& '( &="/Z &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- "/ -'& 
%'-/":$#$: &' ;")$ #"/$ &' 8-? 8,$-"&? "//9$/I ]- &="/ #$/+$%&Z &=$ +#'+'/8* _'9*: 

Page 41



 

-'& W$ %'-&#8#? &' L!F +'*"%? .51 BWD _="%= /$$\/ &' $-/9#$ &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( 8-? 
-$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&"$/Z /9%= 8/ +#")8%? *$)$*/Z 8#$ #$&8"-$:I 
 
GHKEC<G`GHO  
 

 7/ &="/ 8++*"%8&"'- /$$\/ +$#,"//"'- &' #$&8"- &=$ 9Fj< ,'%\ /8/= _"-:'_/ &=8& 
=8)$ 8*#$8:? W$$- "-/&8**$: &' &=$ +#'+$#&?Z $-('#%$,$-& 8%&"'- _"** W$ #$e9"#$: &' 
#$,$:? &=$ /"&98&"'-Z "( `$,W$#/ 8;#$$ &' &=$ :$%"/"'- #$%',,$-:$: "- &="/ #$+'#&I  

 
 ]& "/ &=$#$('#$ #$e9$/&$: &=8& &=$ !"#$%&'# '( !$)$*'+,$-& .$#)"%$/ '# >$8: '( 

F*8--"-; W$ 89&='#"/$: &' &8\$ 8-? 8++#'+#"8&$ 8%&"'-Z "-%*9:"-;Z "( -$%$//8#?Z 
$-('#%$,$-& 8%&"'- 8-: &=$ "-/&"&9&"'- '( *$;8* +#'%$$:"-;/ &' /$%9#$ &=$ #$,')8* 
'( &=$ 9-89&='#"/$: 9Fj< _"-:'_/I 
 
.L``7C^ 7H! CG<E``GH!7O]EH 
 

 O="/ 8++*"%8&"'-Z _="%= /$$\/ 89&='#"/8&"'- &' #$&8"- 9Fj< ,'%\ /8/= _"-:'_/ "- 
&=$ (#'-& $*$)8&"'- '( 8- 7#&"%*$ 2 B4D !"#$%&"'- +#'+$#&?Z "/ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ 
%'-&#8#? &' &=$ :$/";- +#"-%"+*$/ '9&*"-$: "- L!F 8-: <'#$ .&#8&$;? +'*"%"$/I  
 

 [="*/& -' -$_ _"-:'_ '+$-"-; =8)$ W$$- %#$8&$:Z _="%= %'9*: =8)$ W$$- 
:$&#",$-&8* &' &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( -$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&"$/Z &=$ _"-:'_/ "-/&8**$: 8#$ 
'( )$#? +''# e98*"&? &=8& :' -'& #$/+$%& &=$ %=8#8%&$# 8-: :$&8"*"-; '( &=$ '#";"-8* 
:_$**"-;Z &=$ /9##'9-:"-; %'-/$#)8&"'- 8#$8 8-: &=$ *"/&$: W9"*:"-;/I O=$ ,8&$#"8*/Z 
_":&= 8-: :$&8"*"-; '( &=$ _"-:'_/ 8#$ %'-/":$#$: &' %'-/&"&9&$ 8- "-%#$,$-&8* 
$#'/"'- '( &=$ %=8#8%&$# '( &=$ 8#$8 8-: 8/ /9%=Z 8#$ :$$,$: &' W$ )"/98**? 
+#',"-$-& _"&="- &=$ /&#$$&I ]( &'*$#8&$:Z /9%= 8 +#'+'/8* _'9*: _$8\$- &=$ @'%8* 
F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?i/ $(('#&/ &' $-=8-%$ 8-: +#$/$#)$ &=$ 8#%="&$%&9#8* ,$#"&/ '( &=$ 
A#'',="** <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8I 
 

 E_"-; &' &=$ #$8/'-/ '9&*"-$: "- &=$ 8W')$ #$+'#&Z &=$ +#'+'/8* "/ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ 
%'-&#8#? &' L!F +'*"%"$/ AG5NZ AG5UZ .51 8-: <'#$ .&#8&$;? +'*"%? <.J2I 
7%%'#:"-;*?Z &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- "/ #$%',,$-:$: ('# #$(9/8*I 
 

 ]& "/ #$%',,$-:$: &=8& +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- "/ #$(9/$: 8-: &=8& &=$ !"#$%&'# '( 
!$)$*'+,$-& .$#)"%$/ '# >$8: '( F*8--"-; W$ 89&='#"/$: &' &8\$ 8-? 8++#'+#"8&$ 
8%&"'-Z "-%*9:"-;Z "( -$%$//8#?Z $-('#%$,$-& 8%&"'- 8-: &=$ "-/&"&9&"'- '( *$;8* 
+#'%$$:"-;/ &' /$%9#$ &=$ #$,')8* '( &=$ 9Fj< ,'%\ /8/= _"-:'_/ _"&= ,'#$ 
8++#'+#"8&$ &",W$# /*":"-; /8/= (8,$/I 

 
 .='9*: "& W$ -$%$//8#?Z "& "/ 8*/' #$e9$/&$: &=8& &=$ >$8: '( F*8--"-; "/ :$*$;8&$: 

&' )8#? &=$ 8%&"'- 89&='#"/$: "- '#:$# &' 8%="$)$ &=$ 'WX$%&")$/ =$#$W? %'-("#,$:Z 
"-%*9:"-; &8\"-; 8%&"'- &' #$/'*)$ 8-? 8//'%"8&$: W#$8%=$/ '( +*8--"-; %'-&#'*I  
 

Page 42



 

 

 
<8/$ H9,W$# 

 
54316R6R3KL@ BK'#,$#*? FFS1466J2RJD 
 

7++*"%8&"'- O?+$ K9** F*8--"-; 7++*"%8&"'- 
 

F#'+'/8* C$&$-&"'- '( %',W"-$: 89&',8&$: &$**$# ,8%="-$ 
B7O`D 8-: +8?+='-$ \"'/\ 
 

@'%8&"'- O$*$+='-$ A'M E9&/":$ 65TS65U G%%*$/8** C'8: 
.=$(("$*: 
.55 RHV 
 

!8&$ C$%$")$: 5135434154 
 

O$8, .'9&= 
 

7++*"%8-&37;$-& AO F8?+='-$/ 
 

C$%',,$-:8&"'- C$(9/$ _"&= G-('#%$,$-& 7%&"'- 
 

.9WX$%& &'a 
 
5 O=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? %'-/":$#/ &=8& &=$ +#'+'/$: :$/";- '( &=$ 7O` 

\"'/\Z '_"-; &' &=$ #$+*8%$,$-& '( 8 ;*8h$: \"'/\ _"&= 8 /'*": _8**$: \"'/\Z 
_'9*: W$ '9& '( /%8*$ 8-: %=8#8%&$# "- &=$ /&#$$& /%$-$Z :$&#8%&"-; (#', &=$ 
)"/98* 8++$8#8-%$ '( &=$ /&#$$& 8-: _'9*: &=$#$('#$ W$ %'-&#8#? &' F'*"%"$/ 
AG52 8-: .51 '( &=$ L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8-I 

 
4 O=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? %'-/":$# &=8& &=$ 9/$ '( &=$ +#'+'/$: 7O` _"** 

#$/9*& "- 8- "-&$-/"("%8&"'- '( &=$ 9/$ '( &=$ -8##'_ /$%&"'- '( +8)$,$-& &' 
&=$ /":$ '( &=$ 7O`Z $-%'9#8;"-; +$:$/&#"8- 9/$ '( &=$ %8##"8;$_8? &' +8// 
&=$ 'W/&#9%&"'-Z &' &=$ :$&#",$-& '( &=$ /8($&? '( +$:$/&#"8- 8-: #'8: 9/$#/Z 
%'-&#8#? &' &=$ 8",/ '( L!F +'*"%"$/ .51 8-: ORI 

 
 
7&&$-&"'- "/ :#8_- &' &=$ ('**'_"-; :"#$%&")$/a 
 
5I !$/+"&$ &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? _"/="-; &' _'#\ _"&= &=$ 8++*"%8-& "- 8 

+'/"&")$ 8-: +#'8%&")$ ,8--$#Z W8/$: '- /$$\"-; /'*9&"'-/ &' +#'W*$,/ 
8#"/"-; "- #$*8&"'- &' :$8*"-; _"&= 8 +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'-Z &="/ 8++*"%8&"'- "/ 
#$&#'/+$%&")$ 8-: _8/ /9W,"&&$: _"&='9& &=$ 8++*"%8-& =8)"-; $-&$#$: "-&' 
,$8-"-;(9* +#$S8++*"%8&"'- :"/%9//"'-/ 8W'9& &=$ +*8--"-; +'*"%"$/ &=8& 
8++*? &' &=$ +#'+'/8* 8-: =8/ /='_- "-/9(("%"$-& #$;8#: ('# &='/$ +'*"%? 
#$e9"#$,$-&/Z /' "& =8/ -'& W$$- +'//"W*$ &' #$8%= 8- 8;#$$: /'*9&"'- "- &="/ 
%8/$I 

 
4I O=$ !"#$%&'# '( !$)$*'+,$-& .$#)"%$/ '# &=$ >$8: '( F*8--"-; =8/ W$$- 

89&='#"/$: &' &8\$ 8** -$%$//8#? /&$+/Z "-%*9:"-; $-('#%$,$-& 8%&"'- 8-: &=$ 
"-/&"&9&"'- '( *$;8* +#'%$$:"-;/Z "( -$%$//8#?Z &' /$%9#$ &=$ #$,')8* '( &=$ 

Page 43



 

%',W"-$: 89&',8&$: &$**$# ,8%="-$ B7O`D 8-: +8?+='-$ \"'/\ O=$ @'%8* 
F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? _"** W$ _#"&"-; /$+8#8&$*? '- &="/ ,8&&$#I 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 44



 

."&$ @'%8&"'- 

 
 
l <#'_- %'+?#";=& 8-: :8&8W8/$ #";=&/ 4155 E#:-8-%$ .9#)$? 5115RR5N 
 
 

Page 45



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 46



 

@E<7O]EH 7H! FCEFE.7@ 
 

 O=$ +#'+'/8* #$($#/ &' &=$ +8)$,$-& "- (#'-& '( 65TS65U G%%*$/8** C'8:Z :"#$%&*? "- 
(#'-& '( 8 9-"& 9/$: 8/ 8 W8#I  O="/ 9-"& ($8&9#$/ 8 ('#$%'9#& _="%= '#";"-8**? _8/ 
'+$- &' +$:$/&#"8- 9/$Z W9& =8/ /"-%$ W$$- ('#,8*"/$: 8/ 8 +#")8&$ &$##8%$ &' &=$ 
9-"&I   

 
O=$ *'%8&"'- +#$)"'9/*? %'-/"/&$: '( &_' +='-$ W'M$/I  O=$#$ "/ '&=$# *'%8* /&#$$& 
(9#-"&9#$Z 8*W$"& '( 8 /,8**$# /"h$Z %'-/"/&"-; '( 8 *"&&$# W"-Z *";=&"-; %'*9,-/ 8-: 
"-('#,8&"'- /";-/ #$($##"-; &' *'%8* +8#\"-; #$/&#"%&"'-/I  O=$ /&#$$& "/ 8*/' &#$$S
*"-$:Z _"&= &=$ &#$$/ "- 8*";-,$-& _"&= &=$ *'%8&"'- '( &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- /"&$I 
 

 O=$ &_' +='-$ W'M$/ =8)$ W$$- #$,')$: 8-: #$+*8%$: _"&= 8 %',W"-$: 
89&',8&$: &$**$# ,8%="-$ B7O`D 8-: +8?+='-$ \"'/\Z 8-: %',+#"/$/ '( 8 /'*": 
,$&8* W'M _"&= $M&$#-8* 7O` 8-: +='-$I  O="/ 8++*"%8&"'- /$$\/ #$&#'/+$%&")$ 
%'-/$-& ('# &=$ #$&$-&"'- '( &="/ \"'/\I   
 
O=$ +8)$,$-& =$#$ "/ #$*8&")$*? -8##'_Z 8-: ,$8/9#$,$-&/ '- /"&$ "-:"%8&$ 8 
/$+8#8&"'- ;8+ '( 5I4, W$&_$$- &=$ \"'/\ 8-: &=$ ('#$%'9#& '( &=$ #$&8"* 9-"&I   
 
CG@Gj7HO F@7HH]HP >].OEC^ 
 
1R3124213KL@ 
 

 O="/ 8++*"%8&"'- /'9;=& +$#,"//"'- ('# &=$ #$,')8* '( '-$ '( &=$ +='-$ W'M$/ '- 
&=$ /"&$ 8-: "&/ #$+*8%$,$-& _"&= 8 %',W"-$: 89&',8&$ &$**$# ,8%="-$ B7O`D 8-: 
+8?+='-$ \"'/\I  O=$ \"'/\ _8/ /","*8# "- $M&$#-8* 8++$8#8-%$ &' &=$ $M8,+*$ 
/'9;=& "- &="/ *8&$/& 8++*"%8&"'-I  O=$ 8++*"%8&"'- _8/ #$(9/$: '- &=$ W8/"/ &=8& "& 
_'9*: =8)$ ('#,$: 8- "-%'-;#9'9/ 8::"&"'- &=8& _'9*: -'& %',+*? _"&= &=$ :$/";- 
/&8-:8#:/ /$& W? +'*"%? .51Z 8-: &=8& &=$ $M&$#-8* 9/$ '( &=$ \"'/\Z "-%*9:"-; 
e9$9$/ ('# &=$ 7O` W? 9/$#/ 8-: %',+8-"'-/ '( 9/$#/ _'9*: %',+#',"/$ 
=";=_8? /8($&? W? (9#&=$# #$/&#"%&"-; &=$ -8##'_ _":&= '( &=$ +8)$,$-& "- &="/ 
+'/"&"'-Z $-%'9#8;"-; +$:$/&#"8-/ &' 9&"*"/$ &=$ =";=_8? &' +8// &=$ /"&$I   
 
.L``7C^ EK CGFCG.GHO7O]EH. 
 

 E-$ +$&"&"'- =8/ W$$- #$%$")$: _"&= 541 /";-8&9#$/I  O=$ %')$#"-; *$&&$# &' &=$ 
+$&"&"'- 'WX$%&/ &' &=$ +#'+'/8* W8/$: 9+'- %'-%$#-/ &=8& &=$ +#'+'/8* _"** #$/&#"%& 
+$:$/&#"8- ,')$,$-& '- &=$ +8)$,$-&Z $/+$%"8**? 8/ &=$ +8)$,$-& "/ )$#? W9/? 
=$#$g &=8& &=$ \"'/\ "/ -'& "- \$$+"-; _"&= &=$ /&#$$&/%$-$ 8-: "/ :$&#",$-&8* &' &=$ 
)"/98* 8,$-"&? 8-: %=8#8%&$# '( W9"*:"-;/g &=$ n%8/=i /";-/ '- &=$ \"'/\ #$+#$/$-& 
$M%$//")$g 8-: &=8& &=$ \"'/\ (8"*/ &' W$ /"&$: 8-: :$/";-$: &' ,"-","/$ "&/ )"/98* 
",+8%& 8/ #$e9"#$: W? L!F +'*"%? AG52I 
 
O=$ 8W')$ "//9$/ 8#$ +*8--"-; #$*8&$: ,8&&$#/ &=8& 8#$ %'-/":$#$: "- &=$ 
8//$//,$-& W$*'_I  ]- 8::"&"'-Z /$)$#8* %',,$-&/ =8)$ W$$- #$%$")$: "- &=$ *$&&$# 
&=8& 8#$ -'& +*8--"-; #$*8&$: ,8&&$#/Z -'&8W*? %'-%$#-"-; &=$ #$&#'/+$%&")$ -8&9#$ 
'( &="/ 8++*"%8&"'-Z %',+$&"&"'- _"&= '&=$# 7O`/ "- &=$ *'%8* 8#$8 8-: :"/&9#W8-%$ 
%89/$: W? &=$ '#";"-8* "-/&8**8&"'- '( &=$ \"'/\I 
 

Page 47



 

F@7HH]HP 7..G..`GHO 
 
F'*"%? 
 

 O=$ +#'+'/8* /"&$ "/ /"&98&$: "- 8 @'%8* .='++"-; <$-&#$ 8/ :$("-$: W? &=$ 8:'+&$: 
.=$(("$*: L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8- BL!FDI  7/ 8 #$/9*&Z &=$ 8//$//,$-& _"** &8\$ 
8%%'9-& '( &=$ 8",/ '( +'*"%? .51 n<'-:"&"'-/ '- !$)$*'+,$-& "- .='++"-; 7#$8/i 
(#', &=$ 8:'+&$: .=$(("$*: L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8- BL!FDI  ]- 8::"&"'-Z 8&&$-&"'- 
_"** W$ +8": &' L!F +'*"%"$/ AGJ n!$/";- '( A9"*:"-;/ L/$: W? &=$ F9W*"%i 8-: OR 
nF$:$/&#"8- C'9&$/iI  7/ &=$ \"'/\ "-%*9:$/ &$*$%',,9-"%8&"'-/ $e9"+,$-&Z AG52 
nO$*$%',,9-"%8&"'-/i 8*/' 8++*"$/I 
 
!$/";- 
 
O=$ ,'/& #$*$)8-& :$/";- +'*"%"$/ 8#$ L!F +'*"%"$/ .51 B+8#& :D &=8& #$e9"#$/ 
:$)$*'+,$-& &' W$ _$** :$/";-$: 8-: '( 8 /%8*$ 8-: -8&9#$ 8++#'+#"8&$ &' &=$ /"&$Z 
8-: AG52Z _="%= #$e9"#$/ &$*$%',,9-"%8&"'-/ $e9"+,$-& &' W$ /"&$: 8-: :$/";-$: 
/' 8/ &' ,"-","/$ "&/ )"/98* ",+8%&I   
 

 O=$ -$_ \"'/\ "/ %'-/&#9%&$: _"&= 8- $M&$#-8* 8*9,"-"9, /=$** +'_:$#%'8&$: "- 8 
*";=& ;#$? %'*'9#Z _"&= 8- 7O` 8-: +='-$ *'%8&$: '- $"&=$# /":$ 8& U1 :$;#$$/ &' 
&=$ #'8:I  O=$ /&#9%&9#$ "/ 4I2UN, =";= 8-: %')$#/ 8 ;#'9-: 8#$8 '( 5I154, W? 
1IRU2,I  O=$ /&#9%&9#$ "/ 8/?,,$&#"%8*Z 8-: &=$ /$%&"'- _"&= &=$ 7O` +#'X$%&/ '9& 
'( &=$ ,8"- W':? '( &=$ \"'/\ W? 5R6,,I  O=$ \"'/\ ($8&9#$/ /$)$#8* /";-/Z _"&= N 
n%8/=i /";-/Z _="%= #8-;$ "- /"h$ (#', NJ1M45T,, &' 54R1M2N1,, 8-: '-$ 
n%8/=h'-$i /";- _"&= :",$-/"'-/ '( TR1M5JJ,,I 
 
P$-$#8**?Z &=$ $M&$#-8* 8++$8#8-%$ '( &=$ \"'/\ "/ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ )$#? +''#I  O=$ 
'9&_8#: 8++$8#8-%$ '( &=$ \"'/\Z "-)'*)"-; &=$ 9/$ '( /'*": 8*9,"-"9, (8%"-;Z 
+#':9%$/ 8 )$#? +#',"-$-& :$/";-I  L!F +'*"%? .51 $,+=8/"/$/ &=8& :$)$*'+,$-& 
/='9*: W$ c_$** :$/";-$: 8-: '( 8 /%8*$ 8-: -8&9#$ 8++#'+#"8&$ &' &=$ /"&$dI  O=$ 
'#";"-8* +='-$ W'M$/ :": 8:: &' &=$ %*9&&$# '( &=$ /&#$$&I  >'_$)$#Z &=$ $(($%& '( 
&=$/$ +='-$ W'M$/ "/ ,"&";8&$: W? &=$ *8#;$ $M+8-/$ '( ;*8h"-;Z _="%= ,8:$ &=$, 
,'#$ *";=&_$";=& "- 8++$8#8-%$I  O=$ \"'/\ "/ 8*/' )$#? +#',"-$-&*? /"&$:Z W$"-; 
-$M& &' &=$ #'8: 8-: '%%9+?"-; 8 /";-"("%8-& +#'+'#&"'- '( &=$ +8)$,$-& _":&=I  O=$ 
\"'/\ "/ 8*/' *8#;$# &=8- &=$ %*'/$/& /&#$$& (9#-"&9#$Z _="%= %',+#"/$/ '( 8 *'_ #"/$ 
W"- 8-: -8##'_$# /&#$$& *";=&/ 8-: /";- +'*$/I   
 

 P$-$#8**?Z &=$ /'*": ('#, '( &=$ *8#;$ /&#9%&9#$ #$/9*&/ "- 8- 9-8%%$+&8W*$ 8-: 
+#',"-$-& ($8&9#$I  O=$ ",,$:"8&$ /&#$$&/%$-$ "/ 8- 8&&#8%&")$ &='#'9;=(8#$ "/ 8 
,8"- 8#&$#"8* #'9&$ "-&' &=$ %"&? %$-&#$I  7/ 8 #$/9*&Z &=$ /"&$ "/ "- 8 +#',"-$-& 
*'%8&"'-I  O=$ +*8%$,$-& '( 8 /'*": /&#9%&9#$ "- %*'/$ +#'M","&? &' &=$ =";=_8? "- 8 
/&#$$&/%8+$ _"&= -' $M"/&"-; &8** /'*": /&#9%&9#$/ _"** #$/9*& "- 8- "-%'-;#9'9/ 
8::"&"'- &=8& _'9*: -'& %',+*? _"&= &=$ /&8-:8#:/ /$& W? +'*"%? .51Z 8/ "& _"** W$ 8 
)"/98* :$)$*'+,$-& '9& '( %'-&$M& _"&= /"&$I  ]& _'9*: W$ ",+'//"W*$ &' 8#;9$ &=8& 
&=$ $e9"+,$-& =8/ W$$- /"&$: "- 8 _8? &' ,"-","/$ "&/ )"/98* ",+8%&Z 8-: 8/ /9%= 
&=$ :$)$*'+,$-& "/ 8*/' %'-&#8#? &' L!F +'*"%? AG52I 
F$:$/&#"8- .8($&? 
 

Page 48



 

 F'*"%? .51 B+8#& (D $,+=8/"/$/ &=8& 8-? :$)$*'+,$-& /='9*: -'& $-:8-;$# 
+$:$/&#"8-/I  OR #$e9"#$/ 8&&$-&"'- &' W$ +8": &' &=$ /8($&?Z %'-)$-"$-%$ 8-: 
8&&#8%&")$-$// '( (''&+8&=/I 
 
O=$ %8##"8;$ _8? 8:X8%$-& &' &=$ /"&$ "/ )$#? W9/? 8-: +8#& '( 8 ,8"- 8#&$#"8* #'9&$ 
"-&' 8-: '9& '( &=$ <"&?I  7 W9/? &8M" #'9&$ "/ 8*/' *'%8&$: ",,$:"8&$*? 8:X8%$-& &' 
&=$ \"'/\I  O=$ ,$8/9#$: /$+8#8&"'- ;8+ W$&_$$- &=$ \"'/\ 8-: &=$ ('#$%'9#& '( 
&=$ -$";=W'9#"-; W8# "/ 5I4,Z 611,, *$// &=8- 8/ /&8&$: "- &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- 
"-('#,8&"'-I  O=$ ('#$%'9#& "/ $-('#%$: W? 8 #8"/$: :$%\Z W9& _8/ '#";"-8**? 
$(($%&")$*? 8- $M&$-/"'- '( &=$ +8)$,$-& '-&' +#")8&$ *8-: W$('#$ &="/ +#")8&$ 
'_-$#/="+ _8/ *8&$# $-('#%$:I  O=$ 5I4, ;8+ "/ $M%$//")$*? -8##'_ %'-/":$#"-; &=$ 
*$)$*/ '( +$:$/&#"8- &#8(("% &=8& 9/$ &=$ +8)$,$-&I     
 
O=$ +#'+'/8* _"** #$/9*& "- 8 %=8-;$ "- &=$ 9/$ '( &=$ /&#9%&9#$ %',+8#$: &' &=$ 
+#$)"'9/ &$*$+='-$ W'M$/Z _=$#$W? "& _"** $-%'9#8;$ +$'+*$ &' e9$9$ "- '#:$# &' 
9/$ &=$ /$#)"%$I  k9$9"-; +8&#'-/Z +*9/ %',+8-"'-/ _8"&"-; ('# 9/$#/Z 8#$ )$#? 
*"\$*? &' ",+$:$ &=$ 8%%$//_8? W$&_$$- &=$ \"'/\ 8-: &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; ('#$%'9#&I  
K#', 8 =";=_8? /8($&? +'"-& '( )"$_Z &="/ "/ 9-8%%$+&8W*$Z 8/ +$:$/&#"8-/ 8#$ *"\$*? 
&' W$ &$,+&$: &' /&$+ "-&' &=$ %8##"8;$_8? &' +8// &=$ \"'/\ /='9*: &=$ 5I4, ;8+ 
W$%',$ W*'%\$: W? 9/$#/I  7/ 8 #$/9*&Z &=$ +#'+'/8* _"** -'& 8**'_ ('# /8($ 8-: $8/? 
+$:$/&#"8- ,')$,$-&Z 8-: _"** W$ %'-&#8#? &' &=$ 8",/ '( L!F +'*"%"$/ OR 8-: .51 
B+8#& (DI 
 
]- 8::"&"'-Z &=$ /9W,"&&$: "-('#,8&"'- "-%*9:$/ "-('#,8&"'- &=8& &=$ ;8+ W$&_$$- 
&=$ +#$)"'9/*? $M"/&"-; &$*$+='-$ W'M$/ 8-: &=$ ('#$%'9#& '( &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; 
%',,$#%"8* 9-"& _8/ 5I6,Z 511,, ;#$8&$# &=8- &=$ $M"/&"-; ,$8/9#$: :"/&8-%$I  
O=$ 5611,, /$+8#8&"'- ;8+ "/ 8*/' #$($##$: &' "- &=$ ('#,$# 8++*"%8&"'- ('# &=$ /"&$ 
9-:$# 1R3124213KL@I  7/ 8 #$/9*&Z &="/ +#'+'/8* =8/ +'&$-&"8**? #$:9%$: &=$ _":&= 
'( &=$ 9/$8W*$ +8)$,$-& W? 511,,I  ["&= -' $)":$-%$ &' &=$ %'-&#8#?Z "& "/ 8*/' 
8#;9$: &=8& &=$ +#'+'/8* =8/ 8*/' $M8%$#W8&$: &=$ -8##'_ _":&= '( &=$ +8)$,$-&I   
 
E&=$# `8&&$#/ 
 

 F'*"%? .51 $-%'9#8;$/ 9/$/ &=8& _"** $-=8-%$ &=$ 9/$ '( 8 /='++"-; %$-&#$I  ]- &=$ 
%8/$ '( 8- 7O`Z "& "/ -'&$: &=8& 7O`/ :' +#')":$ %8/= &=8& ,8? W$ 9/$: _"&="- 
*'%8* /='+/I  >'_$)$#Z G%%*$/8** C'8: 8*#$8:? %'-/"/&/ '( /$)$#8* 7O` 9-"&/ _"&="- 
%*'/$ +#'M","&? &' &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- /"&$ "-%*9:"-; _"&="- 8- 7T 9-"& '++'/"&$ B-$M& &' 
&=$ H9#/$#? O8)$#-DZ &=$ .=$** ;8#8;$Z [8"&#'/$Z 8-: 8& &=$ A$#\$*$? F#$%"-%&I   
 
.L``7C^ 7H! CG<E``GH!7O]EH 
 

 O=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? %'-/":$#/ &=8& &=$ +#'+'/$: :$/";- '( &=$ 7O` \"'/\Z 
'_"-; &' &=$ #$+*8%$,$-& '( 8 ;*8h$: \"'/\ _"&= 8 /'*": _8**$: \"'/\Z "/ '9& '( /%8*$ 
8-: %=8#8%&$# "- &=$ /&#$$& /%$-$Z :$&#8%&"-; (#', &=$ )"/98* 8++$8#8-%$ '( &=$ 
/&#$$& 8-: "/ &=$#$('#$ %'-&#8#? &' F'*"%"$/ AG52 8-: .51 '( &=$ L-"&8#? 
!$)$*'+,$-& F*8-I  ]- 8::"&"'-Z &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? %'-/":$# &=8& &=$ 9/$ 
'( &=$ +#'+'/$: 7O` #$/9*&/ "- 8- "-&$-/"("%8&"'- '( &=$ 9/$ '( &=$ -8##'_ /$%&"'- '( 
+8)$,$-& &' &=$ /":$ '( &=$ 7O`Z $-%'9#8;"-; +$:$/&#"8- 9/$ '( &=$ %8##"8;$_8? 
&' +8// &=$ 'W/&#9%&"'-Z &' &=$ :$&#",$-& '( &=$ /8($&? '( +$:$/&#"8- 8-: #'8: 9/$#/Z 
%'-&#8#? &' &=$ 8",/ '( L!F +'*"%"$/ .51 8-: OR '( &=$ L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8-I   

Page 49



 

 
 
]& "/ &=$#$('#$ #$%',,$-:$: &=8& F*8--"-; F$#,"//"'- "/ #$(9/$: 8-: 8/ &=$ 
:$)$*'+,$-& "/ #$&#'/+$%&")$Z &=8& 89&='#"&? W$ ;")$- &' &=$ !"#$%&'# '( 
!$)$*'+,$-& .$#)"%$/ '# >$8: '( F*8--"-; &' &8\$ 8** -$%$//8#? /&$+/Z "-%*9:"-; 
$-('#%$,$-& 8%&"'-Z "( -$%$//8#?Z &' /$%9#$ &=$ #$,')8* '( &=$ %',W"-$: 
89&',8&$: &$**$# ,8%="-$ B7O`D 8-: +8?+='-$ \"'/\I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 50



 

 

 
<8/$ H9,W$# 

 
54316TJ53KL@ BK'#,$#*? FFS1461NTTUD 
 

7++*"%8&"'- O?+$ K9** F*8--"-; 7++*"%8&"'- 
 

F#'+'/8* !$,'*"&"'- '( $M"/&"-; :"/9/$: $*$%&#"%8* /9W/&8&"'- 8-: 
$#$%&"'- '( 4 &$##8%$: :_$**"-;='9/$/ _"&= 8//'%"8&$: 
*8-:/%8+"-; 8-: %8# +8#\"-; +#')"/"'- 
 

@'%8&"'- K'#,$# G*$%&#"%"&? .9W/&8&"'- 7:X8%$-& 2J 
C'8%= C'8: 
.=$(("$*: 
.55 R7L 
 

!8&$ C$%$")$: 5N35534154 
 

O$8, .'9&= 
 

7++*"%8-&37;$-& 7M"/ 7#%="&$%&9#$ 
 

C$%',,$-:8&"'- P#8-& <'-:"&"'-8**? 
 

.9WX$%& &'a 
 
5 O=$ :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** W$ W$;9- -'& *8&$# &=8- &=$ $M+"#8&"'- '( &=#$$ ?$8#/ 

(#', &=$ :8&$ '( &="/ :$%"/"'-I 
 
 ]- '#:$# &' %',+*? _"&= &=$ #$e9"#$,$-&/ '( &=$ O'_- 8-: <'9-&#? F*8--"-; 

7%&I 
 
4 O=$ :$)$*'+,$-& ,9/& W$ %8##"$: '9& "- %',+*$&$ 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ 

('**'_"-; 8++#')$: :'%9,$-&/a 
 
 !#8_"-;/ -9,W$#$:a 
 4NN1J0FB14D11 C$)I7I 
 4NN1J0FB14D15 
 4NN1J0FB12D15 C$) 7I 
 4NN1J0FB12D14 C$) 7I 
 4NN1J0FB12D16 C$) 7I 
 4NN1J0FB12D12 
 4NN1J0FB1TD15 
 4NN1J0FB1TD14 
 4NN1J0FB1TD16 
 4NN1J0FB1TD12 
 
 9-*$// '&=$#_"/$ 89&='#"/$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 
 
 ]- '#:$# &' :$("-$ &=$ +$#,"//"'-I 
 

Page 51



 

6 !$&8"*/ '( 8** +#'+'/$: $M&$#-8* ,8&$#"8*/ 8-: ("-"/=$/Z "-%*9:"-; /8,+*$/ 
_=$- #$e9$/&$: W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?Z /=8** W$ /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 
8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? W$('#$ &=8& +8#& '( &=$ 
:$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$:I O=$#$8(&$#Z &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** W$ %8##"$: 
'9& "- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ 8++#')$: :$&8"*/I 

 
 ]- '#:$# &' $-/9#$ 8- 8++#'+#"8&$ e98*"&? '( :$)$*'+,$-&I 
 
2 O=$ :_$**"-;/ /=8** -'& W$ 9/$: 9-*$// &=$ %8# +8#\"-; 8%%',,':8&"'- ('# 

'-$ %8# +$# :_$**"-; 8/ /='_- '- &=$ 8++#')$: +*8-/ =8/ W$$- +#')":$: "- 
8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &='/$ +*8-/ 8-: &=$#$8(&$# /9%= %8# +8#\"-; 
8%%',,':8&"'- /=8** W$ #$&8"-$: ('# &=$ /'*$ +9#+'/$ "-&$-:$:I 

 
 O' $-/9#$ /8&"/(8%&'#? +8#\"-; +#')"/"'- "- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &#8(("% /8($&? 8-: 

&=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&?I 
 
T O=$ ;#8:"$-& '( /=8#$: +$:$/&#"8-3)$="%9*8# 8%%$// /=8** -'& $M%$$: 5a54 

9-*$// '&=$#_"/$ 8++#')$: W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 
 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ /8($&? '( #'8: 9/$#/I 
 
N O=$ :_$**"-;/ /=8** -'& W$ 9/$: 9-*$// 8** #$:9-:8-& 8%%$//$/ =8)$ W$$- 

+$#,8-$-&*? /&'++$: 9+ 8-: #$"-/&8&$: &' \$#W 8-: (''&_8? 8-: ,$8-/ '( 
)$="%9*8# 8%%$// /=8** W$ #$/&#"%&$: /'*$*? &' &='/$ 8%%$// +'"-&/ "-:"%8&$: 
"- &=$ 8++#')$: +*8-/I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( =";=_8? /8($&? 8-: &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&?I 
 
J O=$ W$:#'', _"-:'_ '- &=$ $*$)8&"'- '( &=$ '((/='& 8& ("#/& (*''# *$)$* '( 

='9/$ 5 (8%"-; $8/& /=8** W$ (9**? ;*8h$: _"&= 'W/%9#$ ;*8// &' 8 ,"-",9, 
+#")8%? /&8-:8#: '( @$)$* 2 EW/%9#"&? 8-: -' +8#& '( "& /=8** 8& 8-? &",$ W$ 
;*8h$: _"&= %*$8# ;*8// _"&='9& &=$ +#"'# 8++#')8* '( &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 
79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( '%%9+"$#/ '( 8:X'"-"-; +#'+$#&?I 
 
R !$&8"*/ '( 8 /9"&8W*$ ,$8-/ '( /"&$ W'9-:8#? &#$8&,$-& /=8** W$ /9W,"&&$: &' 

8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? W$('#$ &=$ 
:$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$:Z '# 8- 8*&$#-8&")$ &",$(#8,$ &' W$ 8;#$$: "- 
_#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? 8-: &=$ :_$**"-;/ /=8** -'& W$ 9/$: 
9-*$// /9%= ,$8-/ '( /"&$ W'9-:8#? &#$8&,$-& =8/ W$$- +#')":$: "- 
8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ 8++#')$: :$&8"*/ 8-: &=$#$8(&$# /9%= ,$8-/ '( /"&$ 
$-%*'/9#$ /=8** W$ #$&8"-$:I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ )"/98* 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&?I 
 
U A$('#$ :$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$:Z (9** :$&8"*/ '( +#'+'/$: ,$8/9#$/ &' 

$-/9#$ 8 /9/&8"-8W*$ W9"*:"-; :$/";-Z "-%*9:"-; ,$8/9#$/ &' #$:9%$ $-$#;? 
%'-/9,+&"'-Z /=8** =8)$ W$$- /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 8++#')$: W? &=$ @'%8* 

Page 52



 

F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I  O=$ :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** &=$- W$ %'-/&#9%&$: "- 
8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= /9%= 8++#')$: :$&8"*/I 

 
 ]- '#:$# &' $-/9#$ &=8& -$_ :$)$*'+,$-& ,8\$/ $-$#;? /8)"-;/ "- &=$ 

"-&$#$/&/ '( ,"&";8&"-; &=$ $(($%&/ '( %*",8&$ %=8-;$I 
 
 7&&$-&"'- "/ :#8_- &' &=$ ('**'_"-; X9/&"("%8&"'-/a 
 
 5I O=$ :$%"/"'- &' ;#8-& +$#,"//"'- 8-: ",+'/$ 8-? %'-:"&"'-/ =8/ W$$- 

&8\$- =8)"-; #$;8#: &' &=$ #$*$)8-& +'*"%"$/ 8-: +#'+'/8*/ (#', &=$ .=$(("$*: 
!$)$*'+,$-& K#8,$_'#\ 8-: &=$ L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8- /$& '9& W$*'_a 

 
 AGT S   A9"*:"-; !$/";- 8-: ."&"-; 
 AG5T S 7#$8/ 8-: A9"*:"-;/ '( .+$%"8* 7#%="&$%&9#8* 8-: >"/&'#"% ]-&$#$/& 
 AG5N S !$)$*'+,$-& "- <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8/ 
 AG5J S !$/";- p `8&$#"8*/ "- 7#$8/ '( .+$%"8* <=8#8%&$# '# >"/&'#"% ]-&$#$/& 
 >52 S   <'-:"&"'-/ '- !$)$*'+,$-& "- >'9/"-; 7#$8/ 
 <.J2 S !$/";- F#"-%"+*$/  
 <.65 S >'9/"-; "- &=$ .'9&= [$/& 7#$8  
 <.N2 S <*",8&$ <=8-;$Z C$/'9#%$/ 8-: .9/&8"-8W*$ !$/";- '( 

!$)$*'+,$-&/  
 <.T5 S O#8-/+'#& F#"'#"&"$/  
 <.T6 S `8-8;$,$-& '( !$,8-: ('# O#8)$*  
 
 E)$#8** "& "/ %'-/":$#$: &=8& &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& %',+*"$/ _"&= &=$ #$*$)8-& 

+'*"%"$/ 8-: +#'+'/8*/Z 8-: _'9*: -'& ;")$ #"/$ &' 8-? 9-8%%$+&8W*$ 
%'-/$e9$-%$/ &'  &=$ $-)"#'-,$-&Z %',,9-"&? '# '&=$# +9W*"% "-&$#$/&/ '( 
8%\-'_*$:;$: ",+'#&8-%$I 

 
 O=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? =8/ _'#\$: _"&= &=$ 8++*"%8-& "- 8 +'/"&")$ 8-: 

+#'8%&")$ ,8--$# W8/$: '- /$$\"-; /'*9&"'-/ &' +#'W*$,/ 8#"/"-; "- #$*8&"'- 
&' :$8*"-; _"&= 8 +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'-I 

 
 O="/ $M+*8-8&"'- "/ '-*? "-&$-:$: 8/ 8 /9,,8#? '( &=$ #$8/'-/ ('# ;#8-& '( 

+*8--"-; +$#,"//"'-I  K'# (9#&=$# :$&8"* '- &=$ :$%"/"'- +*$8/$ /$$ &=$ 
8++*"%8&"'- #$+'#& 8& ___I/=$(("$*:I;')I9\3+*8--"-;'-*"-$ '# W? %8**"-; &=$ 
+*8--"-; '(("%$#Z %'-&8%& :$&8"*/ 8#$ 8& &=$ &'+ '( &="/ -'&"%$I 

 
 7&&$-&"'- "/ :#8_- &' &=$ ('**'_"-; :"#$%&")$/a 
 
 5I ]& "/ -'&$: &=8& ?'9# +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'- "-)'*)$/ &=$ %'-/&#9%&"'- '# 

8*&$#8&"'- '( 8- 8%%$// %#'//"-; &' 8 =";=_8? ,8"-&8"-$: 8& +9W*"% $M+$-/$I 
 
 O="/ +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- !EG. HEO 89&',8&"%8**? +$#,"& &=$ *8?'9& '# 

%'-/&#9%&"'- '( &=$ 8%%$// %#'//"-; "- e9$/&"'-Z &="/ W$"-; 8 ,8&&$# _="%= "/ 
%')$#$: W? .$%&"'- 5R2 '( &=$ >";=_8?/ 7%& 5UR1Z 8-: :$8*& _"&= W?a 

 
 !$)$*'+,$-& .$#)"%$/ 
 >'_:$- >'9/$ 
 5 L-"'- .&#$$&  

Page 53



 

 .=$(("$*: .5 4.> 
 
 K'# 8%%$// %#'//"-; 8++#')8* ?'9 /='9*: %'-&8%& &=$ >";=_8? !$)$*'+,$-& 

<'-&#'* .$%&"'- '( .=$(("$*: <"&? <'9-%"* '- .=$(("$*: B1552D 4J6N56NZ 
e9'&"-; ?'9# +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- #$($#$-%$ -9,W$#I 

 
4I ^'9 8#$ #$e9"#$:Z 8/ +8#& '( &="/ :$)$*'+,$-&Z &' %8##? '9& _'#\/ _"&="- &=$ 

+9W*"% =";=_8?I  ^'9 ,9/& -'& /&8#& 8-? '( &="/ _'#\ 9-&"* ?'9 =8)$ #$%$")$: 
8 /";-$: %'-/$-& 9-:$# &=$ >";=_8?/ 7%& 5UR1I  7- 
8:,"-"/&#8&"'-3"-/+$%&"'- ($$ _"** W$ +8?8W*$ 8-: 8 A'-: #$e9"#$: 8/ +8#& '( 
&=$ %'-/$-&I 

 
 ^'9 /='9*: 8++*? ('# 8 %'-/$-& &'a S 
 
 >";=_8?/ 7:'+&"'- P#'9+ 
 !$)$*'+,$-& .$#)"%$/ 
 .=$(("$*: <"&? <'9-%"* 
 >'_:$- >'9/$Z 5 L-"'- .&#$$&  
 .=$(("$*:  
 .5 4.> 
 
 K'# &=$ 8&&$-&"'- '( `# . O9#-$# 
 O$*a B1552D 4J 626R6 
 
 
6I ^'9 8#$ #$e9"#$: 8/ +8#& '( &="/ :$)$*'+,$-&Z &' %8##? '9& _'#\/ _"&="- &=$ 

+9W*"% =";=_8?a 7/ +8#& '( &=$ #$e9"#$,$-&/ '( &=$ H$_ C'8:/ 8-: .&#$$& 
['#\/ 7%& 5UU5 B.$%&"'- T2DZ 6#: $:"&"'- '( &=$ <':$ '( F#8%&"%$ 411JZ ?'9 
,9/& ;")$ 8& *$8/& &=#$$ ,'-&=/ _#"&&$- -'&"%$ &' &=$ <'9-%"*Z "-('#,"-; 9/ '( 
&=$ :8&$ 8-: $M&$-& '( _'#\/ ?'9 +#'+'/$ &' 9-:$#&8\$I 

 
 O=$ -'&"%$ /='9*: W$ /$-& &'aS 
 
 .=$(("$*: <"&? <'9-%"* 
 4S51 <8#W#''\ >8** C'8: 
 .=$(("$*:  
 .U 4!A 
 
 K'# &=$ 8&&$-&"'- '( `# F j"%\$#/ 
 
 F*$8/$ -'&$ (8"*9#$ &' ;")$ &=$ 8++#'+#"8&$ -'&"%$ ,8? *$8: &' 8 ("M$: +$-8*&? 

-'&"%$ W$"-; "//9$: 8-: 8-? _'#\/ '- &=$ =";=_8? W$"-; /9/+$-:$:I 
 
2I 7/ &=$ +#'+'/$: :$)$*'+,$-& 8W9&/ &=$ +9W*"% =";=_8? ?'9 8#$ 8:)"/$: &' 

%'-&8%& &=$ >";=_8?/ <'S'#:"-8&"'- P#'9+ '- .=$(("$*: 4J6NNJJZ +#"'# &' 
%',,$-%"-; _'#\/I  O=$ <'S'#:"-8&'# _"** W$ 8W*$ &' 8:)"/$ ?'9 '( 8-? +#$S
%',,$-%$,$-& %'-:"&"'- /9#)$?/Z +$#,"&/Z +$#,"//"'-/ '# *"%$-%$/ ?'9 
,8? #$e9"#$ "- '#:$# &' %8##? '9& ?'9# _'#\/I 

 

Page 54



 

TI A? *8_Z &="/ :$)$*'+,$-& #$e9"#$/ &=$ 8**'%8&"'- '( '(("%"8*Z #$;"/&$#$: 
8::#$//B$/D W? &=$ <'9-%"*i/ .&#$$& H8,"-; 8-: H9,W$#"-; E(("%$#I F*$8/$ 
#$($# &' &=$ .&#$$& H8,"-; 8-: H9,W$#"-; P9":$*"-$/ 8-: 8++*"%8&"'- ('#,/ 
'- &=$ <'9-%"* _$W/"&$I K'# (9#&=$# =$*+ 8-: 8:)"%$ +*$8/$ #"-; 1552 
4J6N54J '# $,8"* /--q/=$(("$*:I;')I9\I F*$8/$ W$ 8_8#$ &=8& (8"*9#$ &' 
8++*? ('# 8::#$//$/ 8& &=$ %',,$-%$,$-& '( &=$ _'#\/ _"** #$/9*& "- &=$ 
#$(9/8* '( /&8&9&'#? 9-:$#&8\$#/ &' *8?3%'--$%& /$#)"%$/Z :$*8?/ "- ("-:"-; &=$ 
+#$,"/$/ "- &=$ $)$-& '( 8- $,$#;$-%? 8-: *$;8* :"(("%9*&"$/ _=$- /$**"-; '# 
*$&&"-; &=$ +#'+$#&"$/I 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 55



 

 
."&$ @'%8&"'- 

 
 
l <#'_- %'+?#";=& 8-: :8&8W8/$ #";=&/ 4155 E#:-8-%$ .9#)$? 5115RR5N 
 

Page 56



 

 
 
@E<7O]EH 7H! FCEFE.7@ 
 
O=$ /"&$ "/ *'%8&$: 8& &=$ %'#-$# '( C'8%= C'8: 8-: F$-#=?- C'8:Z >9-&$#/ A8#Z 
_="%= "/ 8 #$/":$-&"8* 8#$8 '( +#$:',"-8-&*? &_' /&'#$?Z #$: W#"%\ &$##8%$: ='9/$/I  
C'8%= C'8: /*'+$/ :'_- (#', &=$ -'#&= _="%= ,$8-/ &=8& &=$ &$##8%$/ =8)$ 8 
)8#"$: #''( *"-$Z _="%= /&$+ :'_- "- *"-$ _"&= &=$ /*'+$I  F$-#=?- C'8: "/ $)$- 
/&$$+$# 8-: &=$ #'8: /*'+$/ /";-"("%8-&*? :'_- &' &=$ -'#&= $8/&I 
 

 O=$ 8++*"%8&"'- /"&$Z _="%= *"$/ -$M& &' 2JZ C'8%= C'8:Z /*'+$/ :'_- (#', _$/& &' 
$8/& 8-: 8 /"-;*$ /&'#$? #$: W#"%\ $*$%&#"%"&? /9W /&8&"'-Z -'_ -' *'-;$# 9/$: "/ "- 
&=$ %$-&#$ '( &=$ /"&$I  O=$#$ "/ 8 *$)$* +8#\"-; 8#$8 "- (#'-& '( &="/ _="%= "/ 
8%%$//$: (#', C'8%= C'8: 8-: &=$#$ "/ (9#&=$# '+$- *8-: 8& &=$ #$8#I  ]- &=$ /'9&= 
%'#-$# '( &=$ /"&$Z 8 -$_ ,9%= /,8**$# /9W /&8&"'- =8/ W$$- #$%$-&*? %'-/&#9%&$:I  
O="/ "/ $M%*9:$: (#', &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- 8-: _"** #$,8"-I   
 

 7#'9-: &=$ /"&$ "/ 8 #$: W#"%\ _8** 8-: ,8&9#$ =$:;$I  7& &=$ #$8# "/ 8 +9W*"% 
(''&+8&=Z /$& W$*'_ &=$ #$8# _8** '( &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- /"&$ _="%= *"-\/ F$-#=?- C'8: 
_"&= K9*,$# C'8: &' &=$ -'#&=I 
 
O="/ 8++*"%8&"'- /$$\/ :$&8"*$: +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- ('# &=$ :$,'*"&"'- '( &=$ ('#,$# 
/9W/&8&"'- 8-: &=$ $#$%&"'- '( &_' ='9/$/Z $8%= _"&= 8- '(( /&#$$& +8#\"-; (8%"*"&? 

Page 57



 

8-: #$8# ;8#:$-/I  O=$ ='9/$/ _'9*: %'-&"-9$ &=$ &$##8%$ 8*'-; C'8%= C'8: 8-: 
$8%= _'9*: %'-&8"- 2 W$:#'',/I 
 
.L``7C^ EK CGFCG.GHO7O]EH. 
 
.$)$- *$&&$#/ '( 'WX$%&"'- (#', -$";=W'9#/ =8)$ W$$- /9W,"&&$: _="%= /$& '9& &=$ 
('**'_"-; %',,$-&/I 
 
O=$ :$)$*'+,$-& _"** 8W9& &=$ (*8-\ _8** '( 2JZ C'8%= C'8: _=$#$ &=$#$ "/ 8 
_"-:'_ *";=&"-; &=$ =8** 8-: +#')":"-; "-:"#$%& *";=& &' &_' '&=$# #'',/I 
 
O=$#$ _'9*: W$ 'W*"e9$ ')$#*''\"-; '( &=$ #$8# '( 2JZ C'8%= C'8:I 
 

 O="/ _'9*: W$ :$&#",$-&8* &' &=$ 8,$-"&"$/Z *";=&Z +#")8%? 8-: *")"-; %'-:"&"'-/ '( 
-$";=W'9#/I 

 
 O=$#$ "/ "-8:$e98&$ +8#\"-; +#')":$: 8& '-*? '-$ /+8%$ +$# ='9/$ 8-: &="/ _"** 

*$8: &' $M&#8 :$,8-: '- &=$ /&#$$&Z _="%= "/ 8*#$8:? =$8)"*? 9/$:Z +8#&"%9*8#*? "- 
&=$ $)$-"-;/I 

 
H' )$="%*$ &9#-"-; 8#$8 _"&="- &=$ /"&$ "/ +#')":$:I 
 

 O=$ :$/";- "/ -'& %=8#8%&$#"/&"% '( &=$ 8#$8I  O=$ *8#;$Z (*8& #''($: :'#,$#/ 8-: 
,':$#- :$/";- X8#/ 8-: &="/ _'9*: W$ 8 +#',"-$-& 8-: 8*"$- :$)$*'+,$-&Z W$"-; 
')$#W$8#"-; 8-: 9-/";=&*?I 
 

 7** $M"/&"-; ='9/$/ =8)$ :"/&"-%&")$ W8? _"-:'_/ 8-: &=$ +#'+'/$: W8?/ 8#$ *8#;$# 
8-: &'&8**? '9& '( %=8#8%&$#I 

 
 O=$ $M&$#-8* ,8&$#"8*/ '( &",W$# %*8::"-; 8-: ,$&8* 8#$ '9& '( %=8#8%&$# _"&= &=$ 

8#$8I 
 
O=$ $M"/&"-; W'9-:8#"$/ 8#$ %=8#8%&$#"/$: W? ,$:"9, =$";=& W#"%\ _8**/ 8-: 
=$:;$/ _="%= _'9*: W$ #$+*8%$: W? =";=$# _8**/ 8-: *$// +*8-&"-; _="%= _'9*: 
#$"-('#%$ &=$ +#',"-$-%$ '( &=$ /%=$,$I 
 
O=$ ='9/$/ _'9*: W$ *8#;$# &=8- &='/$ 8#'9-: &=$,I 
 
O=$#$ _'9*: W$ 8 :$&#",$-&8* ",+8%& '- *'%8* _"*:*"($I 
 
O=$ $M"/&"-; W9"*:"-; '- /"&$ /='9*: W$ +#'&$%&$:I 
 
O=$#$ _'9*: W$ 8 *'// '( '+$- /+8%$ _="%= _'9*: W$ %'-&#8#? &' L!F +'*"%? AG5RI 
 
7 +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'- 8& 8 /"&$ 8:X'"-"-; 5T6Z F$-#=?- C'8: _8/ #$(9/$: W$%89/$ 
'( &=$ 9-/8&"/(8%&'#? :$/";- 8-: 8 :$&#",$-&8* ",+8%& '- &=$ H$&=$# G:;$ 
<'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8I 
 

Page 58



 

 O=$ 8++*"%8&"'- "/ %'-&#8#? &' L!F +'*"%"$/ AGTZ AG5TZ AG5NZ AG5J 8-: >52Z <'#$ 
.&#8&$;? +'*"%? <.J2 8-: &' +8#8;#8+= 5J '( &=$ H8&"'-8* F*8--"-; F'*"%? 
K#8,$_'#\ BHFFKDI 

 
 
7 +$&"&"'- /";-$: W? T1 #$/":$-&/ =8/ W$$- /9W,"&&$: _="%= /$&/ '9& &=$ ('**'_"-; 
'WX$%&"'-/ &' &=$ 8++*"%8&"'-I 
 

 O="/ "/ 8 +#',"-$-& /"&$ 8-: &=$ *8#;$ /%8*$ :$)$*'+,$-& _"** 8(($%& &=$ %=8#8%&$# '( 
&=$ #'8:I 
 
O=$ $M"/&"-; 8#%="&$%&9#$ "/ 9-"e9$ 8-: 9-/+'"*& 8-: &=$ /%=$,$ "/ %'-&#8#? &' &="/I 
 
O=$ :$/";- _"** :$;#8:$ &=$ e98*"&? '( &=$ _='*$ /&#$$&I 
 
 
<'9-%"**'# H"\\" A'-: 'WX$%&/ &' &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- '- &=$ ('**'_"-; ;#'9-:/I 
 
]& _'9*: =8)$ 8 :$&#",$-&8* ",+8%& '- 8:X'"-"-; #$/":$-&/I 
 
@'// '( +#")8%? 
 
O=$ +#'+'/$: ='9/$/ 8#$ *8#;$# &=8- $M"/&"-; '-$/I 
 
!$&#",$-&8* ",+8%& '- /&#$$& +8#\"-;I 
 
!$&#",$-&8* ",+8%& '- _"*:*"($ :9$ &' *'// '( =$:;$/I 
 
F@7HH]HP 7..G..`GHO 
 
@8-: L/$ F'*"%?I 
 
O=$ 8:'+&$: L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8- BL!FD /='_/ &=8& &=$ /"&$ "/ +8#& '( 8 
:$/";-8&"'- ('# ='9/"-; 8-: L!F +'*"%? >51 %'-("#,/ &=8& ='9/"-; "/ &=$ +#$($##$: 
9/$ "- /9%= 8#$8/I 
 

 <'#$ .&#8&$;? +'*"%? <.J2 /8?/ &=8& -$_ :$)$*'+,$-& /='9*: %'-&#"W9&$ &' +*8%$ 
,8\"-; 8-: &=$ %#$8&"'- '( /9/&8"-8W*$ -$";=W'9#='':/I 
 
O=$ /"&$ "/ -'& %'-&8"-$: _"&="- &=$ H$&=$# G:;$ <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8 '# "- 8- 7#$8 
'( .+$%"8* <=8#8%&$#Z 8/ /&8&$: W? -$";=W'9#/I 
 
O=$ HFFKZ "- +8#8;#8+=/ 2R 8-: 2U /8?/ &=8& *'%8* +*8--"-; 89&='#"&"$/ ,8? ,8\$ 
8- 8**'_8-%$ ('# _"-:(8** /"&$/ _=$- %'-/":$#"-; &=$ :$*")$#? '( -$_ =',$/ 8-: 
_=$- :$&$#,"-"-; 8++*"%8&"'-/ &=$? /='9*: W$ %'-/":$#$: "- &=$ %'-&$M& '( &=$ 
+#$/9,+&"'- "- (8)'9# '( /9/&8"-8W*$ :$)$*'+,$-&I  F8#8;#8+= N1 ,8\$/ #$($#$-%$ 
&' &=$ -$$: &' #$"-('#%$ *'%8* :"/&"-%&")$-$// "- :$/";- '( -$_ :$)$*'+,$-&I 
 
 
 

Page 59



 

@8?'9&Z !$/";- 8-: GM&$#-8* 7++$8#8-%$I 
 

 L!F +'*"%? AGT :$8*/ _"&= W9"*:"-; :$/";- 8-: /"&"-; 8-: /8?/ &=8& ;'': e98*"&? 
:$/";- 8-: ,8&$#"8*/ _'9*: W$ $M+$%&$: "- -$_ :$)$*'+,$-&I  O=$ :$/";- 8-: 
*8?'9& /='9*: &8\$ 8%%'9-& '( &=$ /"&$i/ ($8&9#$/I 
 
L!F +'*"%? >52 /8?/ &=8& -$_ W9"*:"-;/ "- ='9/"-; 8#$8/ /='9*: W$ _$** :$/";-$: 
8-: "- /%8*$ 8-: %=8#8%&$# _"&= -$";=W'9#"-; W9"*:"-;/I 
 

 <'#$ .&#8&$;? +'*"%? <.J2 :$8*/ _"&= :$/";- +#"-%"+*$/ 8-: $M+$%&/ =";= e98*"&? 
:$)$*'+,$-&I 

 
 <'#$ .&#8&$;? +'*"%? <.65 /8?/ &=8&Z "- /'9&= _$/& .=$(("$*:Z +#"'#"&? _"** W$ ;")$- 

&' /8($;98#:"-; 8-: $-=8-%"-; "&/ 8#$8/ '( %=8#8%&$#I 
 
 O_' ='9/$/ 8#$ +#'+'/$: 8-: &=$/$ _'9*: W$ W9"*& -$M& &' 2JZ C'8%= C'8:I  O=$ 

$M"/&"-; (#'-& 8-: #$8# W9"*:"-; *"-$/ _"** W$ #$/+$%&$: 8-: &=$ ;#'9-: (*''# W8? 
(#'-& (8%"-; _"-:'_/ _'9*: 8*/' #$/+$%& &=$ *"-$ '( $M"/&"-; W8?/I  O=$ +#'+'/$: 
='9/$/ _'9*: W$ /*";=&*? =";=$# &=8- &='/$ &' &=$ -'#&= W$%89/$ '( #"/"-; *8-: 
*$)$*/ /' &=$ #":;$ *"-$ _'9*: /&$+ 9+ /*";=&*? (#', &=$ 8:X'"-"-; ='9/$/ 8-: 
%'-&"-9$ &=$ #''( +8&&$#- "- &="/ #$/+$%&I  GM"/&"-; &$##8%$: ='9/$/ '- C'8%= C'8: 
=8)$ %=",-$?/ *'%8&$: W$&_$$- +8"#/ '( ='9/$/ 8-: &=$ +#'+'/8* _"** %'-&"-9$ 
&="/I 
 

 7& &=$ #$8#Z W'&= +#'+$#&"$/ "-%*9:$ 8 &_' /&'#$? #$8# '((/='& _="%= _'9*: ,8&%= &=$ 
:$+&= '( #$8# '((/='&/ '- ='9/$/ &' &=$ -'#&=I 
 
O=$ &_' ='9/$/ _'9*: W$ &_' /&'#$?/ =";= 8-: &=$ $8)$/ =$";=& _'9*: W$ /*";=&*? 
=";=$# &=8- 2J C'8%= C'8: &' ,8&%= &=$ X9,+ "- &=$ #":;$ *"-$Z _="%= 8**'_/ &=$ 
#''( +*8-$ &' ,8&%= $M"/&"-; ='9/$/I 
 

 ]- %',,'- _"&= -$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&"$/Z &=$ +#'+'/$: ='9/$/ =8)$ 8 /,8** 
('#$%'9#& &' &=$ (#'-& W'9-:$: W? 8 *'_ W#"%\ _8** _"&= ;8#:$-/ &' &=$ #$8#I  O=$ 
/*'+"-; &'+';#8+=? =8/ W$$- 9/$: &' 8**'_ &=$ "-%'#+'#8&"'- '( 8 W8/$,$-& *$)$* 
;8#8;$ 8& &=$ #$8# ('# ='9/$ 5 _"&= 8%%$// &8\$- (#', F$-#=?- C'8:I  7- '(( /&#$$& 
+8#\"-; /+8%$ ('# ='9/$ 4 "/ +#')":$: -$M& &' &=$ W9"*:"-; _"&= 8%%$//Z 8;8"- &8\$- 
(#', F$-#=?- C'8:I 
 

 E- &=$ /&#$$& $*$)8&"'-Z $8%= ='9/$ =8/ W$$- :$/";-$: _"&= 8 +#'X$%&"-; _"-:'_ 8& 
;#'9-: (*''#Z &=$ "-&$-&"'- W$"-; &' %#$8&$ 8 %'-&$,+'#8#? "-&$#+#$&8&"'- '( &=$ 
&#8:"&"'-8* &$##8%$: W8? _"-:'_I  O=$ +#'+'#&"'-/ 8#$ /*";=&*? *8#;$# 8-: =8)$ 8 
/e98#$ $:;$ 8/ '++'/$: &' 8-;9*8#I 
 
O=$ W8? _"-:'_/ 9/$ /&8-:"-; /$8, ,$&8* %*8::"-; 8-: %'#-$# ;*8h"-; _"&= &=$ 
W$:#'', _"-:'_/ 8W')$ =8)"-; 8 :$$+ /9##'9-: &' +#')":$ 8 /","*8# 8++$8#8-%$ 
&' &=$ W8?/I 
 
E- &=$ ;8W*$ $*$)8&"'- '( ='9/$ 4 _="%= (8%$/ /'9&= _"-:'_/ =8)$ W$$- "-/$#&$: 
&' 8**'_ -8&9#8* *";=& &' +$-$&#8&$ (#', &=$ /'9&=I 
 

Page 60



 

 E- &=$ /'9&= $8/& %'#-$# '( &=$ +#'+'/8*Z (9#&=$/& 8_8? (#', &=$ :',"-8-& 
%=8#8%&$# '( &=$ /&#$$& /%$-$ &=$ +#'+'/8* "-%*9:$/ 8 W'*: %'-&$,+'#8#? ($8&9#$ "- 
&=$ ('#, '( 8 _#8+ 8#'9-: ("#/& (*''# %'#-$# _"-:'_ "- 8 #8"/$: &",W$# W'M =8)"-; 8 
+#'X$%&"'- '( 8W'9& 5 ,$&#$ :$$+I  7/ _$** 8/ W$-$("&&"-; (#', +*$-&? '( -8&9#8* *";=& 
(#', "&/ /'9&= _$/& '#"$-&8&"'-Z &="/ "-&#':9%$/ 8 /&#'-; ($8&9#$ 8& &=$ +#',"-$-& 
%'#-$# '( &=$ /"&$ 
 

 O=$ #$8# '((/='& '- &=$ '&=$# ='9/$ "/ 8 ,9%= ,'#$ &#8:"&"'-8* :$/";- =8)"-; 8 
/"-;*$ +"&%= #''(Z )$#? /","*8# &' &=8& '( &=$ -$";=W'9# 8& 2JZ C'8%= C'8:I 
 
]- &=$ (#'-& #''( +*8-$Z $8%= ='9/$ _'9*: =8)$ &_' )$*9M _"-:'_/Z /","*8# "- /"h$ 
8-: /%8*$ &' &='/$ "- 2JZ C'8%= C'8:I  ]- &=$ #$8# #''( +*8-$Z 8 +8"# '( :'#,$# 
_"-:'_/ _'9*: /"& %$-&#8**?I 
 

 ["&= #$/+$%& &' $M&$#-8* ,8&$#"8*/Z &=$ ,8X'#"&? '( &=$ $M&$#"'# _'9*: W$ #$: W#"%\ 
8-: #''(/ _'9*: W$ -8&9#8* /*8&$Z "- \$$+"-; _"&= &=$ +#$:',"-8-& %=8#8%&$# '( &=$ 
8#$8I  `$&8* %*8::"-; "/ +#'+'/$: ('# &=$ W8? _"-:'_/ 8-: &=$ #$8# :'#,$#/I  A'&= 
'((/='&/ _'9*: W$ #$-:$#$: _"&= &=$ _'':$- %'#-$# ($8&9#$ %#$8&"-; 8::"&"'-8* 
"-&$#$/&I  ["-:'_/ _'9*: W$ /*",*"-$ 8*9,"-"9, (#8,$: +8"-&$: :8#\ ;#$?I 
 

 G-%*'/$: W"- /&'#$/ _'9*: W$ "-%*9:$: _"&="- &=$ /"&$Z ,8:$ '( %*'/$ W'8#:$: 
($-%"-;I  O=$ ;8#8;$ 8& &=$ #$8# _'9*: W$ /$& W8%\ (#', &=$ +8)$,$-& 8-: _'9*: 
=8)$ 8 #'**$# /=9&&$# :''# 8-: &=$ +8#\"-; /+8%$ 8& &=$ %'#-$# _'9*: =8)$ /*":"-; 
;8&$/I 
 
O=$ W'9-:8#"$/ _'9*: #$&8"- &=$ #$: W#"%\ _8**/ _="%= _'9*: W$ "-%#$8/$: "- =$";=& 
/*";=&*? _=$#$ -$%$//8#? 8-: +*8-&"-; _'9*: W$ "-&#':9%$: W$="-: &=$ _8**/I  
 
O=$ :$/";- '( &=$ &_' ='9/$/ "/ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ '( ;'': e98*"&?Z _="%= /8&"/("$/ 8** 
#$*$)8-& +'*"%? %#"&$#"8I  O=$ ='9/$/ 8:'+& 8 )$#? /","*8# =$";=&Z /%8*$Z (''&+#"-& 8-: 
,8//"-; &' ",,$:"8&$*? 8:X8%$-& +#'+$#&"$/ 8-: 8#$ %'-/"/&$-& _"&= &=$ ;$-$#8* 
/%8*$ 8-: 8++$8#8-%$ '( &=$ /9##'9-:"-; 8#$8I 
 

 O=$ +#$:',"-8-& $M&$#-8* ,8&$#"8*/ 8#$ #$: W#"%\ 8-: /*8&$ #''(/ _="%= #$(*$%& 
$M"/&"-; ='9/$/ 8-: "& "/ %'-/":$#$: 8- 8%%$+&8W*$ 8++#'8%= &' ,8#\ &="/ 
+#',"-$-& /"&$ _"&= _$** :$/";-$: ($8&9#$/ /9%= 8/ &=$ _'':$- %'#-$# _"-:'_ 8-: 
&=$ %'-&$,+'#8#? W8?/I 
 
.9/&8"-8W"*"&?I 
 

 <'#$ .&#8&$;? +'*"%? <.N2 #$e9"#$/ -$_ :$)$*'+,$-& &' W$ :$/";-$: &' #$:9%$ 
$,"//"'-/ '( ;#$$-='9/$ ;8/$/Z 8%="$)$ 8 =";= /&8-:8#: '( $-$#;? $(("%"$-%? 8-: 
9/$ /9/&8"-8W*$ #$/'9#%$/ /9%= 8/ /'*8# +8-$*/ 8-: _8&$# #$%?%*"-;I  
 

 O=$ 8++*"%8-& =8/ %'-("#,$: &=8& &=$ ='9/$/ _'9*: W$ %'-/&#9%&$: &' 8 =";= 
/+$%"("%8&"'- "- &$#,/ '( $-$#;? %'-/9,+&"'- 9/"-; *'_ 8-: h$#' %8#W'- 8-: 
#$-$_8W*$ &$%=-'*';"$/ _=$#$ +'//"W*$ %#$8&"-; $-$#;? $(("%"$-& =',$/I 
 
7 -9,W$# '( '+&"'-/ =8)$ W$$- %'-/":$#$: W? &=$ 8++*"%8-&Z "-%*9:"-; /'*8# 
=$8&"-; +8-$*/ ('# =$8&"-; :',$/&"% _8&$#Z 8"# /'9#%$ '# ;#'9-: /'9#%$ =$8& 

Page 61



 

+9,+/Z _'': W9#-"-; /&')$/Z _8&$# %'-/$#)8&"'- W? _8? '( #8"-_8&$# =8#)$/&"-; 
8-: *'_ $-$#;? "-&$#-8* 8-: $M&$#-8* *";=&"-;I 7 %'-:"&"'- _'9*: %'-&#'* &=$ 
",+*$,$-&8&"'- '( /9/&8"-8W*$ ($8&9#$/I 
 
],+8%& '- H$";=W'9#/i 7,$-"&"$/I 
 
L!F +'*"%? >52 /8?/ &=8& -$_ :$)$*'+,$-& "- ='9/"-; 8#$8/ /='9*: -'& #$/9*& "- 
')$#:$)$*'+,$-&Z :$+#")$ #$/":$-&/ '( *";=&Z +#")8%? '# /$%9#"&? '# =8#, &=$"# 
8,$-"&"$/I 
 

 <'#$ .&#8&$;? +'*"%? <.J2 /8?/ &=8& -$_ :$)$*'+,$-& /='9*: %'-&#"W9&$ &'_8#:/ 
%#$8&"-; /9/&8"-8W*$ -$";=W'9#='':/I 
 

 @'%8* #$/":$-&/ =8)$ $M+#$//$: %'-%$#- &=8& &=$ +#'+'/8* _'9*: ",+8%& '- +#")8%? 
8-: *";=& 8-: &=$#$ 8#$ 8 -9,W$# '( "//9$/ &' 8//$// _"&= #$/+$%& &' &="/I 
 

 O=$ '%%9+8-& 8& 2JZ C'8%= C'8: _="%= 8:X'"-/ &=$ /"&$ '- &=$ -'#&= /":$ =8/ 
#$%$-&*? "-&#':9%$: 8 _"-:'_ "-&' &=$ /":$ $*$)8&"'- _="%= +#')":$/ *";=& &' 8 =8** 
8-: /$%'-:8#? *";=& &' '&=$# #'',/I  O=$ +#'+'/$: :$)$*'+,$-& _'9*: +#$)$-& 8-? 
*";=& #$8%="-; &="/ _"-:'_I  O=$ 8++*"%8-& =8/ #$/+'-:$: &' &="/ W? +#')":"-; 
:'%9,$-&8&"'- %'-("#,"-; &=$"# )"$_ &=8& &=$ -$_ _"-:'_ "/ '- 8 +8#&? W'9-:8#?Z "/ 
-'& *$;8* 8-: &=$ '_-$#/ '( &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- /"&$ 8#$ _"&="- &=$"# #";=&/ &' 8/\ ('# &=$ 
_"-:'_ &' W$ #$,')$:I  `'#$ #$*$)8-& ='_$)$# "/ &=8& "- F*8--"-; &$#,/Z &=$ 
_"-:'_ "/ W'##'_"-; 8,$-"&? (#', -$";=W'9#"-; *8-: 8-: %8--'& &=$#$('#$ W$ 
#$8/'-8W*? +#'&$%&$:I <'-/$e9$-&*?Z -' _$";=& %8- W$ 8&&8%=$: &' &=$ ",+8%& '( 
&=$ +#'+'/8* '- &="/ _"-:'_I 
 

 7& &=$ #$8# '( &=$ /"&$Z &=$ (*8-\ _8** '( 51NZ F$-#=?- C'8: (8%$/ &=$ #$8# $*$)8&"'- 
'( &=$ +#'+'/8* 8-: &=$#$ 8#$ &_' _"-:'_/ '- &="/ $*$)8&"'- &=8& _'9*: W$ 8(($%&$: 
W? &=$ :$)$*'+,$-&I  O=$#$ 8#$ 8*/' &_' /\?*";=&/ '- &=$ #''( '( 51NZ F$-#=?- 
C'8:Z '-$ '- $8%= +*8-$ _="%= 8*/' ,";=& W$ 8(($%&$:I  O=$ 8++*"%8-& =8/ %8##"$: 
'9& 8 (9** 8//$//,$-& '( &=$ ",+8%& '( &=$ +#'+'/8* '- &=$/$ _"-:'_/ 8-: /$& '9& 
,$8/9#$/ &=8& _'9*: #$/'*)$ 8-? +'&$-&"8* ')$#*''\"-;I 
 
O=$ &_' _"-:'_/ 8#$ *'%8&$: 8& ("#/& 8-: /$%'-: (*''# *$)$*/Z &=$ &'+ '-$ W$"-; 
%*'/$ &' &=$ #":;$ *"-$ /$#)"-; 8- 8&&"% #'',I ]- &=$ #$8# $*$)8&"'- '( &=$ +#'+'/8*Z 
&=$#$ 8#$ _"-:'_/ 8//'%"8&$: _"&= &=$ \"&%=$- :"-$# 8& ;#'9-: (*''# *$)$*Z &=$ ,8"- 
W$:#'', 8& ("#/& (*''# 8-: W$:#'',/ "- &=$ #''( /$#)$: W? &=$ :'#,$# _"-:'_/I 
 

 ["&= #$/+$%& &' &=$ ("#/& (*''# _"-:'_ 8& 51NZ F$-#=?- C'8:Z &="/ _'9*: W$ 
%',+*$&$*? /%#$$-$: (#', &=$ ;#'9-: (*''# '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& W? &=$ W'9-:8#? 
_8**I  O=$#$ _'9*: '-*? W$ *","&$: ",+8%& '- &=$ /$%'-: (*''# _"-:'_ W$%89/$ '( 
&=$ 8-;*$/ "-)'*)$:I 
 

 O=$ ("#/& (*''# _"-:'_/ '( &=$ +#'+'/8* _'9*: =8)$ )"$_/ &'_8#:/ W'&= _"-:'_/ "- 
&=$ (*8-\ _8** '++'/"&$I  O=$ _"-:'_ '( &=$ +#'+'/$: '((/='& '( ='9/$ 5 _'9*: '-*? 
W$ 55IT ,$&#$/ (#', &=$ (*8-\ _8** 8-: &=$ 8++*"%8-& =8/ +#'+'/$: &' 9/$ '+8e9$ 
;*8h"-; "- &="/ _"-:'_Z _="%= "/ '-$ '( &_' /$#)"-; &=$ W$:#'',  O=$ $M"/&"-; 
_"-:'_ "- &=$ '((/='& '( 2JZ C'8%= C'8: "/ 8*/' &#$8&$: _"&= '+8e9$ ;*8//Z /' 
&=$#$ _'9*: W$ +8#"&? _"&= &="/I 

Page 62



 

 
O=$ _"-:'_ "- &=$ '((/='& '( ='9/$ 4 "/ 5T ,$&#$/ 8_8? 8-: 8& /9%= 8- 'W*"e9$ 
8-;*$ &=8& &=$#$ _'9*: W$ -' ",+8%& (#', &="/I    
 

 O=$#$ 8#$ &_' '&=$# _"-:'_/ 8& ("#/& (*''# '( &=$ +#'+'/8* W9& &=$/$ 8#$ /$& W8%\ 
W$&_$$- 52 &' 5T ,$&#$/Z 8& 8- 8-;*$ 8-: '-$ "/ +8#& /%#$$-$: W? &=$ /":$ _8** '( 
&=$ '((/='&I  O=$ :"/&8-%$/ 8#$ )$#? /","*8# &' &='/$ W$&_$$- _"-:'_/ '( $M"/&"-; 
='9/$/ 8-: ;")$- &=$ 8-;*$/ "-)'*)$:Z &=$ +#'+'/8* "/ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ 8%%$+&8W*$ 
"- &="/ #$/+$%&I 
 
O=$ :'#,$# _"-:'_/ 8#$ 8*/' W$&_$$- 52 8-: 5T ,$&#$/ (#', &=$ /$%'-: (*''# 
_"-:'_ 8-: &=$ /8,$ 8#;9,$-& %8- W$ 8++*"$: &' &=$/$ 8/ &='/$ '- &=$ ("#/& (*''#I  
O=$ :'#,$# _"-:'_/ _'9*: 8**'_ )"$_/ '( &=$ &_' /\?*";=&/ W9& &=$ 8-;*$ "/ /9%= 
&=8& "& _'9*: -'& W$ +'//"W*$ &' /$$ "-&' &=$ #'',/ 8//'%"8&$: _"&= &=$/$ 8-: &=$#$ 
_'9*: W$ -' ",+8%& '- +#")8%? =$#$I 
 

 ]& "/ 8%%$+&$: &=8& &=$ :"/&8-%$/ W$&_$$- _"-:'_/ 8#$ *$// &=8- &=$ ,"-",9, 
+#")8%? :"/&8-%$/ /$& '9& "- &=$ 8:'+&$: .9++*$,$-&8#? F*8--"-; P9":8-%$ B.FPD 
'- !$/";-"-; >'9/$ GM&$-/"'-/I  O="/ .FP /8?/ &=8& &=$#$ /='9*: W$ 8& *$8/& 45 
,$&#$/ W$&_$$- =8W"&8W*$ #'', _"-:'_/ (8%"-; 8%#'// +#")8&$ /+8%$I  >'_$)$#Z 
/',$ _$";=& /='9*: W$ ;")$- &' &=$ %=8#8%&$#"/&"%/ '( &=$ 8#$8 8-: "- &="/ "-/&8-%$Z 
&=$#$ "/ +9W*"% 8%%$// W$&_$$- &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- /"&$ 8-: &=$ /":$ '( 51NZ F$-#=?- 
C'8: /' &=$ /+8%$ "/ -'& %',+*$&$*? +#")8&$I O=$ &#8:"&"'-8* &$##8%$/ "- &=$ 8#$8 
8#$ W9"*& ,9%= %*'/$# &';$&=$# 8-: "- ,8-? %8/$/Z "& "/ -'& +'//"W*$ &' 8%="$)$ 
,':$#- /&8-:8#:/ _"&= "-("** :$)$*'+,$-& 8-: ,8"-&8"-"-; &=$ %=8#8%&$# '( &=$ 8#$8 
"/ 8- ",+'#&8-& %'-/":$#8&"'-I  
 
F8#& '( &=$ +#'+'/$: :$)$*'+,$-& "-)'*)$/ 8*&$#"-; &=$ *$)$*/ 8& &=$ #$8# '( &=$ /"&$ 
&' 8**'_ ,$8-"-;(9* ;8#:$-/ &' W$ "-&#':9%$: 8-: 8/ +8#& '( &="/Z &=$ W'9-:8#? 
W$&_$$- &=$ #$8# ;8#:$- '( 2JZ C'8%= C'8: 8-: &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- /"&$ _'9*:Z "- +8#&Z 
W$ "-%#$8/$: "- =$";=& W? 9+ &' R1%,/I  O="/ _'9*: /*";=&*? "-%#$8/$ /=8:"-; &' &="/ 
;8#:$- W9& &=$ W$-$("& _'9*: W$ &=8& +#")8%? W$&_$$- &=$ &_' +#'+$#&"$/ _'9*: W$ 
#$&8"-$:I 
 
]- /9,,8#? '- &="/ +'"-&Z _="*/& &=$#$ 8#$ /',$ 8#$8/ _=$#$ &=$ +#'+'/8*/ :' -'& 
(9**? %',+*? _"&= ;9":$*"-$/Z &=$ +#'+'/8* "/ -'& %'-/":$#$: &' =8)$ 8 /";-"("%8-& 
",+8%& 9+'- &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( -$";=W'9#/ 8-: "& "/ :$)$*'+$: "- 8 ,8--$# &=8& 
#$(*$%&/ &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& +8&&$#- 8-: :$-/"&"$/ '( &=$ 8#$8I   
 

 ]& "/ %'-/":$#$: &=8& &=$#$ _'9*: W$ -' /";-"("%8-& ",+8%& '- &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( 
#$/":$-&/I 
         
>";=_8?/Z 7%%$//Z F8#\"-; 8-: O#8-/+'#&8&"'-I  
 
L!F +'*"%? >52 /8?/ &=8& -$_ :$)$*'+,$-& /='9*: +#')":$ /8($ 8%%$// &' &=$ 
=";=_8?Z +#')":$ 8:$e98&$ '(( /&#$$& +8#\"-; 8-: -'& $-:8-;$# +$:$/&#"8-/I 
 

 <'#$ .&#8&$;? +'*"%"$/ <.T5 8-: <.T6 /$$\ &' +#"'#"&"/$ &#8-/+'#& 8-: ,8-8;$ &=$ 
:$,8-: ('# &#8)$*Z #$/+$%&")$*?I 
 

Page 63



 

 O=$ /"&$ "/ "- 8 /9/&8"-8W*$ *'%8&"'- %*'/$ &' 8 _":$ )8#"$&? '( (8%"*"&"$/ '- G%%*$/8** 
C'8: 8-: "- >9-&$#/ A8# _=$#$ &=$#$ 8#$ /='+/ 8-: ;'': W9/ /$#)"%$/ 8-: &' 
F/8*&$# @8-$ _=$#$ &=$#$ 8#$ 8*/' W9/ /$#)"%$/I 
 

 E-$ '(( /&#$$& %8# +8#\"-; /+8%$ "/ +#'+'/$: ('# $8%= ='9/$Z '-$ W$"-; 8 ;8#8;$ 
8-: &=$ '&=$# 8 /+8%$ -$M& &' &=$ ='9/$I  O="/ "/ 8%%$+&8W*$ 8/ &=$#$ "/ 
%'-/":$#8W*$ /%'+$ ('# '(( /&#$$& +8#\"-; "- &=$ %*'/$ )"%"-"&? "( &=$ -$$: 8#"/$/I  
A'&= 8%%$//$/ 8#$ &' F$-#=?- C'8: 8-: _"** -'& ",+8%& '- +$:$/&#"8- /8($&?I 
 
@'%8* #$/":$-&/ =8)$ $M+#$//$: %'-%$#- &=8& &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& %'9*: #$/9*& "- 8 
/";-"("%8-& "-%#$8/$ "- +#$//9#$ '- /&#$$& +8#\"-;I  ]& "/ 8%%$+&$: &=8& &=$ #'8:/ "- 
&="/ 8#$8 8#$ =$8)"*? +8#\$: W9& &=$ *","&$: "-%#$8/$ "- :$,8-: _'9*: -'&Z "- 
'(("%$#i/ '+"-"'-Z W$ /";-"("%8-& $-'9;= &' ,$#"& #$/"/&"-; &=$ +#'+'/8* '- &=$/$ 
;#'9-:/I 
 

 @'%8* #$/":$-&/ 8*/' ($$* &=8& 8- '- /"&$ &9#-"-; 8#$8 /='9*: W$ +#')":$: W9& &="/ 
_'9*: -'& W$ X9/&"("$:I 
 
O=$ +8#\"-; 8-: 8%%$// 8##8-;$,$-&/ 8#$ &=$#$('#$ %'-/":$#$: 8%%$+&8W*$I 
 
CG.FEH.G OE CGFCG.GHO7O]EH.  
 
`8-? '( &=$ #$+#$/$-&8&"'-/ _$#$ %'-%$#-$: _"&= &=$ :$/";- '( &=$ ='9/$/ 8-: &=$ 
/9W/$e9$-& ",+8%& '- &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( $M"/&"-; #$/":$-&/ 8-: '- /&#$$& +8#\"-; 
*$)$*/I  O=$/$ "//9$/ =8)$ W$$- 8::#$//$: 8*#$8:? "- &="/ #$+'#& W9& /',$ 
%'-%$#-/ /&"** -$$: &' W$ #$/'*)$:I 
 
O=$ ='9/$/ 8#$ -'& *8#;$# &=8- $M"/&"-; '-$/ "- &=$ 8#$8I  O=$? '%%9+? 8 )$#? 
/","*8# (''&+#"-& &' $M"/&"-; :_$**"-;/I 
 

 O=$#$ _'9*: -'& W$ 8 /";-"("%8-& ",+8%& '- *'%8* _"*:*"($ 8/ ;8#:$-/ _'9*: W$ 
+#')":$: 8-: 8-? W'9-:8#? =$:;$/ *'/& _'9*: W$ #$+*8%$:I 
 
O=$ $M"/&"-; W9"*:"-; '- /"&$ "/ -'& '( /9(("%"$-& )"/98* e98*"&? '# %=8#8%&$# &' ,$#"& "& 
W$"-; #$&8"-$: 8-: &=$ /"&$ "/ -'& _"&="- &=$ H$&=$# G:;$ <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8I 
 
O=$#$ "/ #$($#$-%$ ,8:$ &' &=$ /%=$,$ #$/9*&"-; "- 8 *'// '( '+$- /+8%$I  O=$ /"&$ 
"/ -'& 8**'%8&$: 8/ '+$- /+8%$ 8-: &=$ /+8%$ '- &=$ /"&$ "/ 8-%"**8#? /+8%$ 8#'9-: 
&=$ W9"*:"-;I  P8#:$-/ _"** W$ +#')":$: 8/ +8#& '( &="/ 8++*"%8&"'- /' &=$#$ _"** W$ 
/+8%$ '- &=$ /"&$I 
 

 C$($#$-%$ _8/ ,8:$ &' 8- $8#*"$# +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'- #$(9/8* 8& 5T6Z F$-#=?- 
C'8: /9;;$/&"-; &=8& &="/ _8/ 8 +#$%$:$-& &' &="/ 8++*"%8&"'-I  O=$ +#'+'/8* 8-: 
%=8#8%&$#"/&"%/ 8//'%"8&$: _"&= &=$ #$(9/8* 8#$ :"(($#$-& &' &="/ 8++*"%8&"'- 8-: 8 
:"#$%&  %',+8#"/'- %8--'& W$ ,8:$I  ]- 8-? $)$-&Z $8%= 8++*"%8&"'- ,9/& W$ 
:$&$#,"-$: '- "&/ "-:")":98* ,$#"&/I  
 
 
 
 

Page 64



 

.L``7C^ 7H! CG<E``GH!7O]EH 
 

 O="/ 8++*"%8&"'- /$$\/ 8++#')8* ('# &=$ :$,'*"&"'- '( 8 ('#,$# /9W /&8&"'- 8-: &=$ 
%'-/&#9%&"'- '( &_' -$_ ='9/$/ _"&= '(( /&#$$& +8#\"-; 8-: +#")8&$ ;8#:$-/I 

 
O=$ /%8*$Z :$/";- 8-: $M&$#-8* 8++$8#8-%$ 8#$ 8%%$+&8W*$I  O=$ =$";=&Z 
:",$-/"'-/ 8-: ,8//"-; 8#$ )$#? /","*8# &' &=$ $M"/&"-; &$##8%$: ='9/"-; "- &=$ 
8#$8 8-: &=$ +#$:',"-8-& $M&$#-8* #$: W#"%\ 8-: /*8&$ #''(/ _'9*: W$ "- \$$+"-; 
_"&= $M"/&"-; ='9/$/I  O=$ :$/";- =8/ %'-&$,+'#8#? $*$,$-&/ W9& &=$/$ 8#$ 
8%%$+&8W*$Z W$"-; _$** :$/";-$: 8-: _'9*: $/&8W*"/= 8 %*$8# ":$-&"&? 8& &="/ 
+#',"-$-& %'#-$# /"&$I 
 

 O=$#$ _'9*: W$ -' /";-"("%8-& =8#, &' &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( $M"/&"-; #$/":$-&/Z 8** "//9$/ 
#$*8&"-; &' +'&$-&"8* *'// '( +#")8%? =8)"-; W$$- %8#$(9**? 8//$//$:I  [="*/& &=$#$ 
8#$ /',$ /='#&(8**/ "- ;9":$*"-$/ _"&= #$/+$%& &' /$+8#8&$ :"/&8-%$/Z &=$/$ #$+$8& 
$M"/&"-; /"&98&"'-/ &=8& &?+"%8**? '%%9# "- &=$ /9##'9-:"-; 8#$8 8-: &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& 
#$"-('#%$/ *'%8* %=8#8%&$# 8-: :$-/"&?I 
 
O=$ '- 8%%$// 8-: /"&$ +8#\"-; +#')"/"'- "/ 8%%$+&8W*$Z &=$ /"&$ "/ _$** /$#)$: ('# 
W9/$/ 8-: &=$#$ "/ 8 /='++"-; %$-&#$ _"&="- _8*\"-; :"/&8-%$I 
 

 O=$ +#'+'/8* "/ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ 8%%$+&8W*$Z /8&"/("$/ 8** +'*"%? %#"&$#"8 8-: "/Z 
&=$#$('#$Z #$%',,$-:$: ('# %'-:"&"'-8* 8++#')8*I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 65



 

 
 

 
<8/$ H9,W$# 

 
543162T43<EH!  
 

7++*"%8&"'- O?+$ 7++#')8* '( !$&8"* C$/$#)$: W? <'-:"&"'- 
 

F#'+'/8* 7++*"%8&"'- &' 8++#')$ :$&8"*/ "- #$*8&"'- &' %'-:"&"'- 
-9,W$# 56I .'9-: ]-/9*8&"'- `$8/9#$/ #$*8&"-; &' 
+*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- 12315N443ELO 
 

@'%8&"'- @8-: O' O=$ .'9&= E( 
U5S514 !')$='*$/ !#")$ 
.=$(("$*: 
.56 U!F 
 

!8&$ C$%$")$: 1J35534154 
 

O$8, <"&? <$-&#$ 8-: G8/& 
 

7++*"%8-&37;$-& .";-$& F*8--"-; 
 

C$%',,$-:8&"'- !$($# 
 

 
 
 
K'# C$+'#& 8-: /"&$ +*8- +*$8/$ /$$ 5431625T3KL@I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 66



 

 

 
<8/$ H9,W$# 

 
5431625T3KL@ BK'#,$#*? FFS144TU4JND 
 

7++*"%8&"'- O?+$ K9** F*8--"-; 7++*"%8&"'- 
 

F#'+'/8* G#$%&"'- '( 8 JIT ,$&#$/ =";= 8%'9/&"% ($-%$ 8-: 
8//'%"8&$: *8-:/%8+"-; 
 

@'%8&"'- @8-: O' O=$ .'9&= E( 
U5S514 !')$='*$/ !#")$ 
.=$(("$*: 
.56 U!F 
 

!8&$ C$%$")$: 1435534154 
 

O$8, <"&? <$-&#$ 8-: G8/& 
 

7++*"%8-&37;$-& .";-$& F*8--"-; 
 

C$%',,$-:8&"'- P#8-& <'-:"&"'-8**? 
 

.9WX$%& &'a 
 
5 O=$ 8%'9/&"% ($-%$ =$#W? 8++#')$: /=8** W$ "-/&8**$: 8-: $#$%&$: _"&="- 6 

,'-&=/ '( &=$ :8&$ '( &="/ :$%"/"'- -'&"%$ "- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ 8%'9/&"% 
($-%$ /+$%"("%8&"'-/ /9W,"&&$: '- &=$ 4-: H')$,W$# 4154 BX8\'9/&"% 
='#"h'-&8* &",W$# ($-%$D '# 8*&$#-8&")$ 8%'9/&"% ($-%"-; /?/&$, '( &=$ /8,$ 
%=8#8%&$# 8-: 8++$8#8-%$ _="%= ,$$&/ &=$ #$e9"#$,$-&/ '( &=$ CF. -'"/$  
)8*":8&"'- #$+'#& B#$(aANUJR3GHj3F4D 9-*$// '&=$#_"/$ 8;#$$: "- _#"&"-; _"&= 
&=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&? 8-: '%%9+"$#/ '( 8:X'"-"-; 

+#'+$#&?I 
 
4 O=$ :$)$*'+,$-& ,9/& W$ %8##"$: '9& "- %',+*$&$ 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ 

('**'_"-; 8++#')$: :'%9,$-&/a 
 ."&$ *'%8&"'- +*8- #$%$")$: 4-: H')$,W$# 4154 
 !_; H'I>4R22SK!15 ($-%$ :$&8"* 
 @8-:/%8+$ +*8- 8-: /$%&"'- #$%$")$: 4-: H')$,W$# 4154 
 9-*$// '&=$#_"/$ 89&='#"/$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 
 
 ]- '#:$# &' :$("-$ &=$ +$#,"//"'-I 
 
6 O=$ 8++#')$: *8-:/%8+$ _'#\/ _="%= /=8** "-%*9:$ $M&#8 =$8)? /&8-:8#: 

&#$$/ /=8** W$ ",+*$,$-&$: +#"'# &' &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& W$"-; W#'9;=& "-&' 9/$ 
'# _"&="- 8- 8*&$#-8&")$ &",$/%8*$ &' W$ ("#/& 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* 
F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I O=$#$8(&$# &=$ *8-:/%8+$: 8#$8/ /=8** W$ #$&8"-$: 8-: 
&=$? /=8** W$ %9*&")8&$: 8-: ,8"-&8"-$: ('# 8 +$#"': '( T ?$8#/ (#', &=$ :8&$ 

Page 67



 

'( ",+*$,$-&8&"'- 8-: 8-? +*8-& (8"*9#$/ _"&="- &=8& (")$ ?$8# +$#"': /=8** W$ 
#$+*8%$: 9-*$// '&=$#_"/$ 8++#')$: W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- '#:$# &' :$("-$ &=$ +$#,"//"'-I 
 
2 H' :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** %',,$-%$ 9-&"* 8- 8%'9/&"% ($-%$ `8-8;$,$-& F*8-Z 

"-%*9:"-; /='#&Z ,$:"9, 8-: *'-; &$#, 8",/ 8-: 'WX$%&")$/Z ,8-8;$,$-& 
#$/+'-/"W"*"&"$/ 8-: ,8"-&$-8-%$ /%=$:9*$/ ('# &=$ ($-%$Z =8/ W$$- 
/9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I O=$ 
8%'9/&"% ($-%$ `8-8;$,$-& F*8- /=8** &=$#$8(&$# W$ ",+*$,$-&$: 8/ 
8++#')$: 8-: ,8"-&8"-$: &' &=$ /8&"/(8%&"'- '( &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&? 8-: '%%9+"$#/ '( 8:X'"-"-; 

+#'+$#&?I 
 
 7&&$-&"'- "/ :#8_- &' &=$ ('**'_"-; X9/&"("%8&"'-/a 
 
5I O=$ :$%"/"'- &' ;#8-& +$#,"//"'- 8-: ",+'/$ 8-? %'-:"&"'-/ =8/ W$$- &8\$- 

=8)"-; #$;8#: &' &=$ #$*$)8-& +'*"%"$/ 8-: +#'+'/8*/ (#', &=$ .=$(("$*: 
!$)$*'+,$-& K#8,$_'#\ 8-: &=$ L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8- /$& '9& W$*'_a 

 
 >52 S <'-:"&"'-/ '- !$)$*'+,$-& "- >'9/"-; 7#$8/ 
 
 E)$#8** "& "/ %'-/":$#$: &=8& &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& %',+*"$/ _"&= &=$ #$*$)8-& 

+'*"%"$/ 8-: +#'+'/8*/ "- &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& +*8-Z 8-: _'9*: -'& ;")$ #"/$ &' 
8-? 9-8%%$+&8W*$ %'-/$e9$-%$/ &' &=$ $-)"#'-,$-&Z %',,9-"&? '# '&=$# 
+9W*"% "-&$#$/&/ '( 8%\-'_*$:;$: ",+'#&8-%$I 

 
 O=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? =8/ _'#\$: _"&= &=$ 8++*"%8-& "- 8 +'/"&")$ 8-: 

+#'8%&")$ ,8--$# W8/$: '- /$$\"-; /'*9&"'-/ &' +#'W*$,/ 8#"/"-; "- #$*8&"'- 
&' :$8*"-; _"&= 8 +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'-I 

 
 O="/ $M+*8-8&"'- "/ '-*? "-&$-:$: 8/ 8 /9,,8#? '( &=$ #$8/'-/ ('# ;#8-& '( 

+*8--"-; +$#,"//"'-I  K'# (9#&=$# :$&8"* '- &=$ :$%"/"'- +*$8/$ /$$ &=$ 
8++*"%8&"'- #$+'#& 8& ___I/=$(("$*:I;')I9\3+*8--"-;'-*"-$ '# W? %8**"-; &=$ 
+*8--"-; '(("%$#Z %'-&8%& :$&8"*/ 8#$ 8& &=$ &'+ '( &="/ -'&"%$I 

 
 7&&$-&"'- "/ :#8_- &' &=$ ('**'_"-; :"#$%&")$/a 
 
5I O=$ 8++*"%8-& "/ 8:)"/$: &' %'-&8%& &=$ <'9-%"*i/ G-)"#'-,$-&8* F#'&$%&"'- 

/$#)"%$/ &' 8;#$$ 8- 8++#'+#"8&$ -'"/$ )8*":8&"'- ,$&=':'*';? ('# &=$ 
8%'9/&"% ($-%$ "- '#:$# &' /8&"/(? &=$ #$e9"#$,$-&/ '( %'-:"&"'- 56 '( 
+*8--"-; #$(a 12315N443KL@ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 68



 

."&$ @'%8&"'- 

 
 
l <#'_- %'+?#";=& 8-: :8&8W8/$ #";=&/ 4155 E#:-8-%$ .9#)$? 5115RR5N 
 
 

Page 69



 

 
 
 
 

Page 70



 

 
 
 
 
@E<7O]EH 7H! FCEFE.7@ 
 
O="/ "/ 8 X'"-& #$+'#& %',+#"/"-; '( 8- 8++*"%8&"'- B#$(a 543162T43<EH!D &' 
:"/%=8#;$ %'-:"&"'- 56 '( +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- 12315N443ELO _="%= &=$ 8++*"%8-& 
"/ +#'+'/"-; &' /8&"/(? W? &=$ $#$%&"'- '( 8 JIT ,$&#$ =";= &",W$# 8%'9/&"% ($-%$Z 
_="%= "/ 8*/' /9WX$%& &' 8 +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'- B#$(a 5431625T3KL@DI A'&= &=$ 
%'-:"&"'- 8++*"%8&"'- 8-: +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'- 8#$ "-&#"-/"%8**? *"-\$: &';$&=$# 8-: 
&=$ "//9$/ #8"/$: W? &=$ +#'+'/8*/ 8#$ %'-/":$#$: X'"-&*? "- &="/ #$+'#&I 
 

 O=$ 8++*"%8&"'- /"&$ ('#,/ '( +8#& '( 8 -$8#*? %',+*$&$: #$/":$-&"8* $/&8&$ 
%',+#"/"-; '( ')$# 611 :_$**"-;/ _="%= '%%9+"$/ 8 ('#,$# /%#8+ ?8#: /"&$ 
8%%$//$: (#', K"-%=_$** C'8: 8-: >8*$/_'#&= C'8:Z >8-:/_'#&=I 
 
7 ,8X'#"&? '( &=$ +$#,"&&$: :_$**"-;/ =8)$ W$$- %'-/&#9%&$:I O=$ +8#& '( &=$ /"&$ 
&=8& /+$%"("%8**? #$*8&$/ &' %',+*"8-%$ _"&= %'-:"&"'- 56 "/ 8 W*'%\ '( (*8&/ 8& U5S514 
!')$='*$/ !#")$ _="%= "/ *'%8&$: 8:X8%$-& &' &=$ /'9&=$#- W'9-:8#? '( &=$ 
#$/":$-&"8* $/&8&$I O=$ (*8&/ =8)$ W$$- %'-/&#9%&$: 8-: '%%9+"$: _"&='9& %',+*?"-; 
_"&= %'-:"&"'- 56I  

Page 71



 

 
<'-:"&"'- 56 '( +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'- 12315N443ELO /&8&$/a  
 

 nO=$ +#'+'/$: :_$**"-;/ /=8** -'& W$ '%%9+"$: 9-*$// 8++#')$: /'9-: "-/9*8&"'- 
,$8/9#$/ &' W$ :$&8"*$: "- 8 #$+'#& 8%%',+8-?"-; 8-? (9&9#$ 8++*"%8&"'-/ =8)$ 
W$$- ",+*$,$-&$: 8-: #$&8"-$: "- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ :$&8"*/ &=$- /9W,"&&$:I 7 
)8*":8&"'- #$+'#& /=8** &=$- W$ /9W,"&&$: 8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* 
F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? ('**'_"-; 8- 8;#$$: ,$&=':'*';?Ii 
 

 ]& "/ +#'+'/$: &' $#$%& 8- 8%'9/&"% ($-%$ &' /8&"/(? &=$ 8W')$ %'-:"&"'- _="%= _"** W$ 
*'%8&$: W$&_$$- &=$ (*8&/ '- !')$='*$/ !#")$ 8-: $M"/&"-; %',,$#%"8* +#'+$#&"$/ 
_="%= (#'-& K"-%=_$** C'8:I O=$ +#'+'/$: 8%'9/&"% ($-%$ "/ 8++#'M",8&$*? JIT 
,$&#$/ "- =$";=& 8-: T1 ,$&#$/ "- *$-;&=Z $M&$-:"-; (#', &=$ -'#&=$#- W'9-:8#? '( 
H'I2T K"-%=_$** C'8: +8#& _8? 8%#'// &=$ #$8# W'9-:8#? '( H'I6U K"-%=_$** C'8:I 

 
 O=$ +#'+'/$: ($-%$ "/ *'%8&$: '- &=$ W'9-:8#? W$&_$$- 8- 8**'%8&$: >'9/"-; 

7#$8 8-: 8 A9/"-$// 7#$8 8/ :$("-$: "- &=$ 8:'+&$: .=$(("$*: L-"&8#? 
!$)$*'+,$-& F*8- BL!FDI O=$ A9/"-$// 7#$8 $-%',+8//$/ &=$ %',,$#%"8* 
+#$,"/$/ ",,$:"8&$*? &' &=$ /'9&= '( &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- /"&$ (#'-&"-; K"-%=_$** C'8: 
8-: 8 /,8** "-:9/&#"8* $/&8&$ (9#&=$# &' &=$ /'9&=Z _="%= "/ 8%%$//$: (#', K"-%=_$** 
<*'/$I O=$ >'9/"-; 7#$8 $-%',+8//$/ &=$ +8#&"8**? %'-/&#9%&$: #$/":$-&"8* $/&8&$ 
&' &=$ -'#&= 8/ _$** 8/ '*:$# $/&8W*"/=$: #$/":$-&"8* 8#$8/ &' &=$ _$/& 8-: /'9&= 
_$/& '( &=$ /"&$I 
 

 O=$ +*8--"-; 8-: %'-:"&"'-/ 8++*"%8&"'-/ =8)$ W$$- /9W,"&&$: 8/ 8 #$/9*& '( 
%',+*8"-&/ #$;8#:"-; -'"/$ 8-: :"/&9#W8-%$ (#', &=$ *8&$ -";=& '+$#8&"'- '( 8- 
$/&8W*"/=$: W9/"-$// +#$,"/$/ '- K"-%=_$** C'8:I 
 
CG@Gj7HO F@7HH]HP >].OEC^ 
 
12315N443ELO S C$/":$-&"8* :$)$*'+,$-& m P#8-&$: <'-:"&"'-8**?I 
 
1T3155623CG` S G#$%&"'- '( 451 :_$**"-;='9/$/ 8-: UN 8+8#&,$-&/Z =";=_8?/ 8-: 
*8-:/%8+"-; _'#\/ 8-: $#$%&"'- '( /$_8;$ +9,+"-; /&8&"'- B8,$-:$: *8?'9& 
#$%$")$: 6353411ND m P#8-&$: <'-:"&"'-8**?I 
 

 1J315J5N3CG` S C$/":$-&"8* :$)$*'+,$-& S #$)"/$: *8?'9& '( +*'&/ JR &' 562Z  
B8::"&"'-8* "-('#,8&"'- #$%$")$:D B7,$-:$: +*8-/ #$%$")$: 443N31JZ 4J3J31JZ 
1J31R31JZ 1435131JD m P#8-&$: <'-:"&"'-8**? 
 
.L``7C^ EK CGFCG.GHO7O]EH. 
 

 O=$#$ =8)$ W$$- 5T *$&&$#/ '( #$+#$/$-&8&"'- "- &'&8*Z &' W'&= &=$ %'-:"&"'- 8-: 
+*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'-/ "-%*9:"-; 2 *$&&$#/ '( %'##$/+'-:$-%$ (#', &=$ /8,$ +8#&?Z 8/ 
_$** 8/ %',,$-&/ (#', <*")$ A$&&/ `FI  O=$ "//9$/ 8#$ /9,,8#"/$: 8/ ('**'_/g 
 
<*")$ A$&&/ `F 
 

  E_-$# '( 8:X'"-"-; W9/"-$// =8/ *'/& "-%',$I 

Page 72



 

  O=$ +#'+'/$: ,$8/9#$/ _"** -'& #$:9%$ -'"/$ &' 8 *$)$* &=8& _"** -' *'-;$# 
#8"/$ &=$ +'//"W"*"&? '( (9#&=$# )8*": -'"/$ %',+*8"-&/I 

  GM"/&"-; W9/"-$// /='9*: W$ 8W*$ &' %'-&"-9$ &' '+$#8&$ _"&='9& #$/&#"%&"'-I 

  ]//9$ /='9*: W$ #$/'*)$: W? A8##8&& >',$/ 8-: -'& W$ &=$ #$/+'-/"W"*"&? '( 
-$";=W'9#"-; +#$,"/$/I 

  E#";"-8* -'"/$ #$+'#& /='9*: =8)$ ":$-&"("$: &=$ -'"/$ "//9$/I 
 
]- 'WX$%&"'- &' &=$ %'-:"&"'-/ 8++*"%8&"'- 
 

  @'// '( )"$_I 

  K$-%$ _"** W$ 8- $?$/'#$ '- 8##")8* &' &=$ $/&8&$I 

  ],+8%& '- (9&9#$ +#'+$#&? /8*$/I 

  F#'+'/8* _"** :$&#",$-&8**? 8(($%& +#'+$#&? )8*9$I 

  O=$ ($-%$ _"** -'& 8**$)"8&$ -'"/$ "//9$ (#', "-:9/&#"8* 9-"&i/ /8_/ 8-: 
,8%="-$#?I 

  O=$ ($-%$ _"** -'& #$/'*)$ &=$ "//9$ '( -'- %',+*"8-%$ _"&= %'-:"&"'- 56I 

  K8"*9#$ &' %',+*? _"&= 8 +*8--"-; %'-:"&"'- /='9*: -'& #$/9*& "- #$/&#"%&"'-/ 
W$"-; ",+'/$: '- $/&8W*"/=$: %',,$#%"8* +#$,"/$/I 

  K$-%$ "/ 9-*"\$*? &' +#')":$ 8++#'+#"8&$ *$)$* '( 8,$-"&? ('# #$/":$-&/I 

  O=$ :$)$*'+$# :'$/ -'& =8)$ 8 )8*": +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'- 8/ %'-:"&"'- 56 
=8/ -'& W$$- %',+*"$: _"&=I  

  <',,$#%"8* +#$,"/$/ /='9*: -'& W$ ('#%$: &' 8*&$# W9"*:"-;/ '# &=$#$ 
'+$#8&"'-/ &' +#'&$%& -$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&"$/ (#', -'"/$ 8-: :"/&9#W8-%$I 

  7:X'"-"-; %',,$#%"8* +#$,"/$/ =8)$ '+$#8&$: _"&='9& #$/&#"%&"'- ('# 8 
-9,W$# '( ?$8#/I  

  O=$ 8;#$$: -'"/$ *$)$* "/ =";=$# &=8- &=8& ",+'/$: '- '&=$# #$/":$-&"8* 
:$)$*'+,$-&/I 

  O=$ +*8--"-; %'-:"&"'-/ %8--'& W$ /";-$: '(( 9-&"* &=$ $(($%&")$-$// '( &=$ 
($-%$ "/ )8*":8&$:I 

 
]- 'WX$%&"'- &' &=$ +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'- 
 

  @'// '( *";=& 8-: _8#,&=I  

  @'// '( )"$_I  

  !$)8*98&"'- '( +#'+$#&?I 

  H'"/$ %8--'& W$ =$8#: 9-*$// '9&/":$ &=$ (*8&/I  

  O=$ /"h$ '( &=$ ($-%$ "/ :"/+#'+'#&"'-8&$ &' &=$ +#'W*$,I  

  7 /$-/"W*$ 8*&$#-8&")$ _'9*: W$ &' #$*'%8&$ &=$ +8**$& ,8-9(8%&9#$# 8/ "& "/ 8 
/,8** '+$#8&"'- 8-: &=$ W9"*:"-;/ 8#$ -'& "- 8 ;'': %'-:"&"'-I 

  !$)$*'+$# %'9*: +9#%=8/$ &=$ ,8-9(8%&9#"-; 9-"& 8-: #$*'%8&$ "& &' #$,')$ 
&=$ +#'W*$,I 

  O=$ ($-%$ _'9*: W$ '++#$//")$ 8-: ')$#W$8#"-;I  

  [=' _"** W$ *"8W*$ ('# &=$ 9+\$$+ '( &=$ ($-%$r 

  O=$ ($-%$ _'9*: W$ =";=$# &=8- 8- $-%*'/9#$ &=8& _'9*: /9##'9-: 8 +#"/'-I 

  O=$ ($-%$ /='9*: -'& W$ $#$%&$: 8-: $"&=$# &=$ #$/":$-&/ '# W9/"-$// /='9*: 
W$ #$*'%8&$:I  

  O=$ ($-%$ _'9*: W$ /9/%$+&"W*$ &' _"-: :8,8;$I 

  O=$ ($-%$ _"** -'& /&'+ &=$ -'"/$I 

Page 73



 

  O=$ $#$%&"'- '( &=$ ($-%$ _"** ;")$ &=$ %',+8-? &=$ #";=& &' _'#\ &=#'9;= &=$ 
-";=&I 

  @'// '( "-%',$ 8-: W9/"-$// 8/ 8 #$/9*& '( #$/&#"%&"'-/ ",+'/$: '- ='9#/ '( 
'+$#8&"'-I 

 
F@7HH]HP 7..G..`GHO 
 
H'"/$ 8-: 7,$-"&? ]//9$/I 
 

 F'*"%? >52 n<'-:"&"'-/ '- !$)$*'+,$-& "- >'9/"-; 7#$8/i /$$\/ &' $-/9#$ &=8& 
#$/":$-&/ :' -'& /9(($# (#', 9-8%%$+&8W*$ *")"-; %'-:"&"'-/ W? )"#&9$ '( -'"/$ 8-: 
'&=$# #"/\ &' =$8*&= 8-: /8($&?I  
 
F*'&/ U5 &' 514 !')$='*$/ !#")$ =8)$ W$$- '%%9+"$: _"&='9& %',+*"8-%$ _"&= 
%'-:"&"'- 56 '( +*8--"-; 8++#')8* 12315N443KL@ _="%= #$e9"#$: &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& 
&' ,$$& /+$%"("% -'"/$ %#"&$#"8 8/ /$& '9& "- 8 -'"/$ #$+'#& 8%%',+8-?"-; &=$ 
8++#')$: '9&*"-$ 8++*"%8&"'- +*8--"-; #$(a 12315N443ELOI 
 

 A'&= &=$ +*8--"-; 8-: %'-:"&"'-/ 8++*"%8&"'-/ =8)$ W$$- /9W,"&&$: ('**'_"-; 
%',+*8"-&/ &' &=$ <'9-%"*i/ G-)"#'-,$-&8* F#'&$%&"'- .$#)"%$/ BGF.D #$;8#:"-; 
9-8%%$+&8W*$ -'"/$ *$)$*/ %89/$: W? %',,$#%"8* '+$#8&"'-/ '( +*8-& ,8%="-$#? 
W$"-; '+$#8&$: W? .="#&i/ A'M <',+8-? @&: "- &=$ $8#*? ='9#/ '( &=$ ,'#-"-;I 
.="#&i/ A'M <',+8-? @&: 8#$ 8 %',,$#%"8* +#$,"/$/ *'%8&$: &' &=$ #$8# '( H'I2T 
K"-%=_$** C'8: 8:X8%$-& &' &=$ 8++*"%8&"'- /"&$ W'9-:8#?I O=$ .="#&i/ A'M 
<',+8-? @&:i/ +#$,"/$/ %',+#"/$ '( 8 /"-;*$ /&'#$? W9"*:"-; *'%8&$: %*'/$ &' &=$ 
#$8# W'9-:8#? '( &=$ /"&$ _"&= 8 ?8#: 8#$8 &' &=$ (#'-&8;$ 8:X8%$-& &' &=$ /"&$ 
8%%$// (#', K"-%=_$** C'8:I .="#&i/ A'M <',+8-? @&: ,8\$ W$/+'\$ &",W$# 
W'M$/ ,8"-*? ('# /&$$* &#8-/+'#&"-;I O=$ '+$#8&"'-/ '( &=$ %',+8-? 8#$ #$/&#"%&$: 
W? +*8--"-; #$(a JJ36UTUFZ _="%= ",+'/$/ 8 -9,W$# '( %'-:"&"'-/ '- &=$ '+$#8&"'- 
'( &=$ +#$,"/$/ "-%*9:"-; &?+$/ '( ,8%="-$#? &=8& %8- W$ 9/$: 8-: #$/&#"%&"'-/ '- 
_'#\"-; '9&/":$Z ='_$)$# "& :'$/ -'& ",+'/$ 8-? ='9#/ '( 9/$ #$/&#"%&"'-/I  
 

 K'**'_"-; %',+*8"-&/ &' &=$ <'9-%"*i/ GF. #$;8#:"-; -'"/$ (#', .="#&i/ A'M 
<',+8-? @&:i/ $8#*? ,'#-"-; '+$#8&"'-/Z GF. )"/"&$: &=$ /"&$ 8-: "-('#,$: &=$ 
'_-$# '( &=$ /&8&9&'#? -'"/$ -9"/8-%$ *$;"/*8&"'- 8/ _$** 8/ :$&8"*/ '( $-('#%$,$-& 
+#'%$:9#$/ 8-: _8/ ;")$- +#'8%&")$ 8:)"%$ '- -'"/$ %'-&#'*I GF. 8:)"/$: &=8& 8** 
-'"/? ,8%="-$#? /='9*: W$ '+$#8&$: W$&_$$- 1R11 8-: 5R11 ='9#/ `'-:8? &' 
K#":8?/ 8-: 1R11 8-: 5611 '- .8&9#:8?/I ]& "/ 9-:$#/&'': &=8& .="#&i/ A'M 
<',+8-? @&: 8#$ %9##$-&*? 8:=$#"-; &' &=$ #$e9$/&/ '( GF. 8-: 8/ /9%= -' ('#,8* 
-'"/$ 8W8&$,$-& -'&"%$/ =8)$ W$$- /$#)$: 8& &="/ &",$I 
 

 O=$ 8++*"%8-&/ =8)$ 9-:$#&8\$- 8 -'"/$ #$+'#& "- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= 8 ,$&=':'*';? 
_="%= "/ 8%%$+&$: W? &=$ %'9-%"*Z _="%= =8/ ,'-"&'#$:3+#$:"%&$: &=$ ",+8%& '( 
-'"/$ '- &=$ 8,$-"&? '( #$/":$-&/ '( &=$ (*8&/ 8& U5S514 !')$='*$/ !#")$ _"&= &=$"# 
_"-:'_/ '+$- :9#"-; &=$ -";=& &",$ 4611 &' 1J11 ='9#/I O=$ -'"/$ #$+'#& =8/ 
":$-&"("$: &=$ +#",8#? /'9#%$ '( -'"/$ 8(($%&"-; &=$ 8,$-"&? '( #$/":$-&/ 8/ &=$ *8&$ 
-";=&3$8#*? ,'#-"-; '+$#8&"'-/ '( .="#&i/ A'M <',+8-? @&: _="%= "-%*9:$ &=$ 9/$ '( 
%9&&"-; 8-: /8_"-; ,8%="-$#?I O=$ -'"/$ ,'-"&'#"-; _8/ 9-:$#&8\$- _="*/& .="#&i/ 
A'M <',+8-? @&: _8/ "- (9** '+$#8&"'-I 
 

Page 74



 

 ]- '#:$# &' $-/9#$ %',+*"8-%$ _"&= %'-:"&"'- 56 '( 12315N443ELO &=$ 8++*"%8-&i/ 
-'"/$ #$+'#& +#'+'/$/ &' ,"&";8&$ &=$ -'"/$ W? $#$%&"-; 8 JIT ,$&#$ =";= 8%'9/&"% 
($-%$ 8*'-; &=$ /"&$ W$&_$$- &=$ #$/":$-&"8* (*8&/ 8& U5S514  !')$='*$/ !#")$ 8-: 
.="#&i/ A'M <',+8-? @&: '- K"-%=_$** C'8:I O=$ 8++*"%8-&i/ -'"/$ 8//$//,$-& 
=8/ /='_- &=8& &=$ ($-%$ _"** #$/9*& "- 8 -'"/$ #$:9%&"'- '( 5R :AZ _="%= _"** $-/9#$ 
%',+*"8-%$ _"&= &=$ -'"/$ #$+'#& /9W,"&&$: _"&= &=$ '9&*"-$ 8++*"%8&"'-Z _="%= 
#$e9"#$: 8 -'"/$ *$)$* '( 6T:A &' W$ ,$& :9#"-; &=$ -";=& B4611 &' 1J11DI O="/ "/ 
/9WX$%& &' -'"/? 8%&")"&"$/ W$"-; 9-:$#&8\$- %*'/$ &' &=$ W8/$ '( &=$ -'"/$ W8##"$# '# 
_"&="- W9"*:"-;/I 
 
]- '#:$# &' $-/9#$ &=$ ($-%$ +#')":$/ &=$ +#$:"%&$: -'"/$ #$:9%&"'- '( 5R :A &=$ 
'+$#8&"'-/ '( .="#&i/ A'M <',+8-? @&: ,9/& %',+*? _"&= &=$ #$e9"#$,$-&/ '( &=$ 
%'-:"&"'-/ ",+'/$: '- &=$"# '+$#8&"'-/ W? +*8--"-; %'-/$-& JJ34UTUFZ /+$%"("%8**? 
&="/ _"** W$ &' $-/9#$ &=8& -' _'#\ "/ 9-:$#&8\$- '9&/":$ &=$ W9"*:"-; 8-: &=8& '-*? 
&=$ 89&='#"/$: %9&&"-; 8-: /8_"-; ,8%="-$#? "/ 9/$:I 
 

 7 -'"/$ /9#)$? =8/ W$$- %',,"//"'-$: '- W$=8*( .="#&i/ A'M <',+8-? @&: 8-: 
/9W,"&&$: 8/ 8- 'WX$%&"'- &' &=$ +*8--"-; 8-: %'-:"&"'-/ 8++*"%8&"'-/ _="%= #$W9& 
&=$ %*8",/ '( &=$ 8++*"%8-&i/ -'"/$ %'-/9*&8-&/I O=$ 'WX$%&'#i/ -'"/$ #$+'#& /&8&$/ 
&=$ +#'+'/$: 8%'9/&"% ($-%$ _"** -'& 8:$e98&$*? ,"&";8&$ &=$ -'"/$ (#', .="#&i/ A'M 
%',+8-? @&:i/ '+$#8&"'-/I O=$ 'WX$%&'#/ -'"/$ #$+'#& #$%'#:$: "-/&8-%$/ '( s 65 
:A 8-: s6N :A 8W')$ W8%\;#'9-: *$)$*/ :9#"-; &=$ -";=& &",$ ,'-"&'#"-; +$#"':Z 
_="%= "/ =";=$# &=8- &=$ *$)$*/ #$%'#:$: W? &=$ 8++*"%8-&/ -'"/$ %'-/9*&8-&/I O=$ 
'WX$%&'#i/ -'"/$ #$+'#& %'-%*9:$/ &=8& &=$#$ 8#$ -' ,"&";8&"'- ,$8/9#$/ 8)8"*8W*$ 
&=8& _'9*: +#'&$%& .="#& A'M <',+8-? @&: %9##$-& _'#\"-; +#8%&"%$/ 8-: '+$#8&"'-/ 
8-: 8**'_ .="#&i/ A'M <',+8-? @&: &' _'#\ 9-#$/&#"%&$: ='9#/I O=$ 'WX$%&'#i/ -'"/$ 
#$+'#& =8/ W$$- %'-/":$#$: W? &=$ <'9-%"*i/ GF.I O=$ #$+'#& ('**'_/ 8 #$%';-"/$: 
,$&=':'*';?Z 8** W$ "& 8 :"(($#$-& ,$&=':'*';? &=8- &=$ 8++*"%8-&/ -'"/$ #$+'#&Z 
='_$)$# W'&= -'"/$ ,'-"&'#"-; #$+'#&/ ('**'_ 8%%$+&$: GF. /&8-:8#:/I 
 
O=$ 8,$-"&? '( #$/":$-&/ '( +#'+$#&"$/ '- !')$='*$/ !#")$ /='9*: W$ 8:$e98&$*? 
+#'&$%&$: (#', -'"/$ W#$8\'9&I j8*":8&"'- &$/&"-; '( &=$ +#'+'/$: 8%'9/&"% ($-%$ 
_"** W$ #$e9"#$: "- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= 8- 8++#')$: ,$&=': /&8&$,$-& &' :$,'-/&#8&$ 
&=8& &=$ #$e9"#$: -'"/$ /&8-:8#:/ =8)$ W$$- 8%="$)$: W? &=$ "-/&8**8&"'- '( &=$ 
8%'9/&"% ($-%$I ]- &=$ $)$-& &=8& &=$ -'"/$ *$)$*/ 8#$ -'& 8%="$)$:Z &=$- -'& 
_"&=/&8-:"-; &=$ -'"/$ ,"&";8&"'- ,$8/9#$/ +#'+'/$: &=9/ (8#Z &=$ 8++*"%8-&/ _"** 
W$ #$e9"#$: &' +#')":$ 8 (9#&=$# /%=$,$ '( -'"/$ ,"&";8&"'- ,$8/9#$/ %8+8W*$ '( 
8%="$)"-; &=$ /+$%"("$: -'"/$ *$)$*/Z :$&8"*/ '( _="%= _"** W$ /9W,"&&$: &' &=$ 
<'9-%"* 9-:$# 8 %'-:"&"'-/ 8++*"%8&"'-I  
 
O=$ ($-%$ "/ *'%8&$: 8++#'M",8&$*? U ,$&#$/ (#', &=$ ;8W*$ $-: '( &=$ (*8& W*'%\I 
O=$ ;8W*$ $-: :'$/ -'& =8)$ 8-? +#",8#? _"-:'_/ (8%"-; &=$ ($-%$I O8\"-; 
8%%'9-& '( &=$ /$+8#8&"'- :"/&8-%$ W$&_$$- &=$ (*8& W*'%\ 8-: &=$ ($-%$Z 8-: &=$ 
(8%& &=8& 6IT ,$&#$/ '( &=$ ($-%$ _"** W$ *'%8&$: W$*'_ &=$ (*''# *$)$* '( &=$ 
+#'+$#&"$/ &=$ ($-%$ "/ -'& %'-/":$#$: &' ;")$ #"/$ &' 8-? 9-8%%$+&8W*$ ')$#W$8#"-; 
'# ')$#/=8:'_"-; "//9$/I O=$ %*'/$/& :_$**"-; &' &=$ /"&$ '- K"-%=_$** C'8: "/ 
H'I2T _="%= "/ *'%8&$: 8++#'M",8&$*? 6T ,$&#$/ (#', &=$ +#'+'/$: ($-%$I K9#&=$# 
/$+8#8&"'- "/ 8*/' +#')":$: W? 8 /"-;*$ /&'#$? %',,$#%"8* W9"*:"-; *'%8&$: W$&_$$- 
&=$ ($-%$ 8-: &=$ #$8# ;8#:$- '( H'I2TI 7/ /9%= &=$ +#'+'/$: :$)$*'+,$-& "/ -'& 
%'-/":$#$: &' ;")$ #"/$ &' 8-? 9-8%%$+&8W*$ ')$#W$8#"-; '# ')$#/=8:'_"-; "//9$/I  

Page 75



 

.9WX$%& &' &=$ 8W')$ &=$ +#'+'/8* "/ %'-/":$#$: 8%%$+&8W*$ (#', 8- 8,$-"&? 
+$#/+$%&")$ 8-: %',+*"$/ _"&= +'*"%? >52I 
 
!$/";- 8-: j"/98* ],+8%&I 
 
F'*"%? >52 n<'-:"&"'-/ '- !$)$*'+,$-& "- >'9/"-; 7#$8/i /$$\ &' $-/9#$ &=8& 
:$)$*'+,$-& "/ _$** :$/";-$: 8-: '( 8 /%8*$ 8-: -8&9#$ 8++#'+#"8&$ &' &=$ /"&$I 
O=$ +#'+'/$: ($-%$ "/ &' W$ 8 /'*": &",W$# %'-/&#9%&"'- 8-: "- '#:$# &' +#')":$ &=$ 
8++#'+#"8&$ /'9-: 8&&$-98&"'- "& _"** W$ JIT ,$&#$/ "- =$";=&I O=$ ($-%$ "/ -'& 
%'-/":$#$: &' W$ +#',"-$-&*? /"&$: :9$ &' "&/ +'/"&"'- W$&_$$- $/&8W*"/=$: 
%',,$#%"8* +#$,"/$/ (#'-&"-; K"-%=_$** C'8: 8-: *'%8&$: &' &=$ #$8# '( &=$ 
#$%$-&*? $#$%&$: &=#$$ /&'#$? W*'%\ '( (*8&/ (#'-&"-; !')$='*$/ !#")$ _="%= 8#$ 
*'%8&$: 8& 8 =";=$# *$)$*I 
 

 O=$ +#'+'/$: ($-%$ "/ /$& W8%\ 8++#'M",8&$*? T1 ,$&#$/ (#', K"-%=_$** C'8: 
W$="-: $/&8W*"/=$: %',,$#%"8* +#$,"/$/ _="%= 8(('#: &=$ ($-%$ 8 :$;#$$ '( 
/%#$$-"-; _=$- )"$_$: (#', K"-%=_$**Z /","*8#*? &=$ W9"*& ('#, '( &=$ (*8&/ 8*/' 
+#')":$/ /9W/&8-&"8* /%#$$-"-; _=$- &=$ /"&$ "/ )"$_$: (#', !')$='*$/ !#")$I O=$ 
&=#$$ /&'#$? (*8& W*'%\ '- !')$='*$/ !#")$ "/ *'%8&$: 8++#'M",8&$*? 6IT ,$&#$/ 
8W')$ &=$ +#'+$#&"$/ '- K"-%=_$** C'8:I O="/ /";-"("%8-& %=8-;$ "- *$)$*/ W$&_$$- 
&=$ /"&$/ "/ %'-/":$#$: &' #$:9%$ &=$ )"/98* ",+8%& '( &=$ ($-%$I O=$ ($-%$ _"** 
+#$/$-& "&/$*( 8& 8 =$";=& '( 8++#'M",8&$*? 2 ,$&#$/ _=$- )"$_$: (#', &=$ +#")8&$ 
%8# +8#\"-; 8#$8 &' &=$ #$8# '( &=$ (*8&/ '- !')$='*$/ !#")$Z 8-: _"** W$ /$$- "- &=$ 
%'-&$M& '( &=$ (*8&/ _=$- )"$_$: (#', K"-%=_$** C'8:Z _="%= _"** +#')":$ 8 
W8%\:#'+ &' &=$ +#'+'/8*I O=$#$('#$Z _="*/& 9-:'9W&$:*? &=$ ($-%$ _"** W$ 8 *8#;$ 
/&#9%&9#$Z &=$ ($-%$ "/ -'& %'-/":$#$: 9-:9*? +#',"-$-& 8-: 'W&#9/")$ '# 
%'-/":$#$: &' ;")$ #"/$ &' 8-? 9-8%%$+&8W*$ ')$#/=8:'_"-; '# ')$#W$8#"-;I  
 

 O=$ ($-%$ _"** W$ 8 =";= e98*"&? &",W$# /&#9%&9#$ 8-: 8 *8-:/%8+$ W9(($# "/ +#'+'/$: 
8*'-; &=$ (9** *$-;&= '( &=$ -'#&=$#- /":$ '( &=$ ($-%"-; "- '#:$# &' /'(&$- "&/ 
8++$8#8-%$ _=$- )"$_$: ('#, !')$='*$/ !#")$I O=$ +#'+'/8* "/ &=$#$('#$ 
%'-/":$#$: &' %',+*? _"&= +'*"%? >52I 

 
CG.FEH.G OE CGFCG.GHO7O]EH.  
 

 7 #";=& &' )"$_ "/ -'& 8 +*8--"-; ,8&&$#Z -'# "/ &=$ 8**$;$: 8(($%& '- +#'+$#&? )8*9$/ 
'# &=$ +$#%$")$: 8(($%& &=$ +#'+'/8* ,8? =8)$ '- &=$ 8W"*"&? &' /$** 8 +#'+$#&? "- &=$ 
(9&9#$I  <'-%$#-/ =8)$ W$$- #8"/$: #$;8#:"-; &=$ /&#9%&9#8* /&8W"*"&? '( &=$ 
+#'+'/$: ($-%$ 8-: (9&9#$ ,8"-&$-8-%$I O=$ 8++*"%8-& =8/ %'-("#,$: &=8& &=$ 
($-%$ %8- W$ $#$%&$: _"&= #$*$)8-& ('9-:8&"'-/ &' $-/9#$ "&/ /&#9%&9#8* /&8W"*"&? 8-: 
/='9*: +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- W$ ;#8-&$: 8 %'-:"&"'- _"** W$ 8&&8%=$: &' $-/9#$ "& 
'-;'"-; ,8"-&$-8-%$I C$*'%8&"'- '( &=$ +#$,"/$/ &' 8 +$#%$")$: ,'#$ 8++#'+#"8&$ 
*'%8&"'- %'9*: -'& W$ $-('#%$: &=#'9;= &=$ +*8--"-; +#'%$//I  
 
.L``7C^ 7H! CG<E``GH!7O]EH 
 
O=$ +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'- /$$\/ +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- &' $#$%& 8 T1 ,$&#$ *'-; JIT 
,$&#$/ =";= 8%'9/&"% ($-%$ "- '#:$# &' /8&"/(? %'-:"&"'- 56 '( &=$ +*8--"-; 8++#')8* 
12315N443ELOI O=$/$ 8++*"%8&"'-/ =8)$ W$$- /9W,"&&$: ('**'_"-; %',+*8"-&/ (#', 
#$/":$-&/ '( 8 W*'%\ '( (*8&/ 8& U5 &' 514 !')$='*$/ !#")$Z >8-:/_'#&= :9$ &' -'"/$ 

Page 76



 

8-: :"/&9#W8-%$ 8#"/"-; (#', &=$ $8#*? ,'#-"-; '+$#8&"'-/ '( .="#&/ A'M <',+8-? 
@&: _=' 8#$ *'%8&$: &' &=$ #$8# '( H'I 2T K"-%=_$** C'8: 8-: ,8\$ W$/+'\$ &",W$# 
W'M$/I O=$ +#'+'/$: 8%'9/&"% ($-%$ "/ &' W$ *'%8&$: '- &=$ W'9-:8#? W$&_$$- H'I 
U5 &' 514 !')$='*$/ !#")$ 8-: &=$ #$8# W'9-:8#? '( H'I2T B.="#&i/ A'M <',+8-? 
@&:DI 
 
O=$ +#'+'/$: 8%'9/&"% ($-%$ 8*&='9;= *8#;$ '%%9+"$/ 8 #$*8&")$*? %'-%$8*$: 
+'/"&"'- &' &=$ #$8# '( $/&8W*"/=$: %',,$#%"8* +#$,"/$/ '- K"-%=_$** C'8: 8-: &=$ 
#$8# '( -$_$# #$/":$-&"8* +#'+$#&"$/ &' &=$ -'#&=Z _="%= 8#$ $*$)8&$: 8++#'M",8&$*? 
6IT ,$&#$/ =";=$#I O=$ $M"/&"-; %',,$#%"8* +#'+$#&"$/ '- K"-%=_$** C'8: +#')":$ 
/%#$$-"-; &' &=$ ($-%$ 8-: &=$ %=8-;$ "- *$)$* W$&_$$- &=$ +#'+$#&"$/ ,"-","/$/ 
&=$ )"/98* ",+8%& '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& 8/ &=$ ($-%$ _"** W$ /$$- "- &=$ %'-&$M& '( 
#"/"-; *8-: 8-: 8 *8#;$ W*'%\ '( &=#$$ /&'#$? (*8&/I 7::"&"'-8* *8-:/%8+"-; "- &=$ ('#, 
'( &#$$ 8-: /=#9W +*8-&"-; _"** 8*/' W$ +#')":$:I ]- *";=& '( &=$ 8W')$ &=$ ($-%$ "/ 
%'-/":$#$: 8%%$+&8W*$ (#', 8 :$/";- +$#/+$%&")$ 8-: %',+*"$/ _"&= +'*"%"$/ >52 
8-: ]AU '( &=$ L!FI  O=$ ($-%$ "/ -'& %'-/":$#$: &' #$/9*& "- 8-? 9-8%%$+&8W*$ 
')$#W$8#"-; '# ')$#/=8:'_"-; '( 8:X'"-"-; +#'+$#&"$/ :9$ &' &=$ +'/"&"'- '( &=$ 
($-%$ 8-: "&/ :"/&8-%$ (#', #$/":$-&"8* :_$**"-;/I 
 
O=$ 8++*"%8-& =8/ /9W,"&&$: 8 -'"/$ #$+'#& _="%= :$,'-/&#8&$/ &=8& &=$ +#'+'/$: 
8%'9/&"% ($-%$ _"** ,"&";8&$ -'"/$ (#', &=$ 8:X'"-"-; %',,$#%"8* +#$,"/$/ B.="#&i/ 
A'M <',+8-? @&:D &' 8- 8%%$+&8W*$ *$)$* :9#"-; &=$ -";=& &",$ "- '#:$# &' /8&"/(? 
%'-:"&"'- 56 '( &=$ +*8--"-; 8++#')8* 12315N443KL@ 8-: &' %'-&"-9$ &' 8**'_ .="#&i/ 
A'M %',+8-? @&: &' _'#\ "- &=$ *8&$ $)$-"-; 8-: $8#*? ,'#-"-;I ]& "/ &=$#$('#$ 
#$%',,$-:$: &=8& +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- "/ ;#8-&$: &' $#$%& &=$ +#'+'/$: 8%'9/&"% 
($-%$I ["&= #$;8#: &' &=$ %'-:"&"'-/ 8++*"%8&"'-Z &="/ %8--'& W$ :$&$#,"-$: 9-&"* &=$ 
($-%$ "/ $#$%&$: 8-: (9#&=$# -'"/$ ,'-"&'#"-; "/ 9-:$#&8\$- &' )8*":8&$ &=$ /'9-: 
8&&$-98&"'- +#'+$#&"$/ '( &=$ /&#9%&9#$Z 8/ /9%= "& "/ #$%',,$-:$: &=$ %'-:"&"'-/ 
8++*"%8&"'- "/ :$($##$: 8& &="/ &",$I .='9*: &=$ -'"/$ )8*":8&"'- ("-: &=8& &=$ ($-%$ 
,"&";8&$/ &=$ -'"/$ &' &=$ +#$/%#"W$: *$)$* &=$ %'-:"&"'- _"** &=$- W$ :"/%=8#;$:I 
.='9*: &=$ )8*":8&"'- &$/&"-; (8"*Z -'&_"&=/&8-:"-; &=$ -'"/$ ,"&";8&"'- ,$8/9#$/ 
+#'+'/$: W? &="/ 8++*"%8&"'-Z &=$ 8++*"%8-&/ _"** W$ #$e9"#$: &' /9W,"& 8 (9#&=$# 
/%=$,$ '( -'"/$ ,"&";8&"'- ,$8/9#$/ %8+8W*$ '( 8%="$)"-; &=$ /+$%"("$: -'"/$ 
*$)$*/I    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 77



 

 
<8/$ H9,W$# 

 
543166U23<7< BK'#,$#*? FFS144JTU2ND 
 

7++*"%8&"'- O?+$ <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8 <'-/$-& 7++*"%8&"'- 
 

F#'+'/8* !$,'*"&"'- '( H'I U <*8#\/'- .&#$$&Z 8-: :$,'*"&"'- '( 
8- $M&$-/"'- 8& TSJ <*8#\/'- .&#$$& 8-: 8& 54 
H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8: 
 

@'%8&"'- .=$(("$*: <="*:#$-Y/ H>. K'9-:8&"'- O#9/&Z 
O=$ <="*:#$-/ >'/+"&8*Z [$/&$#- A8-\Z  
R S54 H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8:Z T S U <*8#\/'- .&#$$&Z 
.=$(("$*: .51 4O> 
 

!8&$ C$%$")$: 6535134154 
 

O$8, <"&? <$-&#$ 8-: G8/& 
 

7++*"%8-&37;$-& 7)8-& " 7#%="&$%&/ @&: 
 

C$%',,$-:8&"'- P#8-& <'-:"&"'-8**? 
 

.9WX$%& &'a 
 
5 O=$ :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** W$ W$;9- -'& *8&$# &=8- &=$ $M+"#8&"'- '( &=#$$ ?$8#/ 

(#', &=$ :8&$ '( &="/ :$%"/"'-I 
 
 ]- '#:$# &' %',+*? _"&= &=$ #$e9"#$,$-&/ '( &=$ F*8--"-; B@"/&$: A9"*:"-;/ 

8-: <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8/D C$;9*8&"'-/ 5UU1I 
 
4 H' :$,'*"&"'- W$('#$ 8 %'-&#8%& ('# &=$ %8##?"-; '9& '( &=$ _'#\/ '( 

#$:$)$*'+,$-& '( &=$ /"&$ =8/ W$$- ,8:$I 
 
 O' $-/9#$ &=8& +#$,8&9#$ :$,'*"&"'- :'$/ -'& &8\$ +*8%$ 8-: #$/9*& "- 8- 

9-:$)$*'+$: /"&$Z /',$ &",$ W$('#$ #$W9"*:"-;Z _="%= _'9*: W$ :$&#",$-&8* 
&' &=$ )"/98* %=8#8%&$# '( &=$ *'%8*"&?I 

 
 7&&$-&"'- "/ :#8_- &' &=$ ('**'_"-; X9/&"("%8&"'-/a 
 
5I O=$ :$%"/"'- &' ;#8-& +$#,"//"'- 8-: ",+'/$ 8-? %'-:"&"'-/ =8/ W$$- &8\$- 

=8)"-; #$;8#: &' &=$ #$*$)8-& +'*"%"$/ 8-: +#'+'/8*/ (#', &=$ .=$(("$*: 
!$)$*'+,$-& K#8,$_'#\ 8-: &=$ L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8- /$& '9& W$*'_a 

 
 AG5T S 7#$8/ 8-: A9"*:"-;/ '( .+$%"8* 7#%="&$%&9#8* 8-: >"/&'#"% ]-&$#$/& 
 AG5N S !$)$*'+,$-& "- <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8/ 
 
 E)$#8** "& "/ %'-/":$#$: &=8& &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& %',+*"$/ _"&= &=$ #$*$)8-& 

+'*"%"$/ 8-: +#'+'/8*/Z 8-: _'9*: -'& ;")$ #"/$ &' 8-? 9-8%%$+&8W*$ 
%'-/$e9$-%$/ &' &=$ $-)"#'-,$-&Z %',,9-"&? '# '&=$# +9W*"% "-&$#$/&/ '( 
8%\-'_*$:;$: ",+'#&8-%$I 

Page 78



 

 
 
 O=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? =8/ _'#\$: _"&= &=$ 8++*"%8-& "- 8 +'/"&")$ 8-: 

+#'8%&")$ ,8--$# W8/$: '- /$$\"-; /'*9&"'-/ &' +#'W*$,/ 8#"/"-; "- #$*8&"'- 
&' :$8*"-; _"&= &="/ 8++*"%8&"'-I 

 
 O="/ $M+*8-8&"'- "/ '-*? "-&$-:$: 8/ 8 /9,,8#? '( &=$ #$8/'-/ ('# ;#8-& '( 

+*8--"-; +$#,"//"'-I  K'# (9#&=$# :$&8"* '- &=$ :$%"/"'- +*$8/$ /$$ &=$ 
8++*"%8&"'- #$+'#& 8& ___I/=$(("$*:I;')I9\3+*8--"-;'-*"-$ '# W? %8**"-; &=$ 
+*8--"-; '(("%$#Z %'-&8%& :$&8"*/ 8#$ 8& &=$ &'+ '( &="/ -'&"%$I 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 79



 

."&$ @'%8&"'- 

 
 
l <#'_- %'+?#";=& 8-: :8&8W8/$ #";=&/ 4155 E#:-8-%$ .9#)$? 5115RR5N 
 
K'# C$+'#& +*$8/$ /$$ 543166U63KL@ 

Page 80



 

 

 
<8/$ H9,W$# 

 
543166U63KL@ BK'#,$#*? FFS144JTU2ND 
 

7++*"%8&"'- O?+$ K9** F*8--"-; 7++*"%8&"'- 
 

F#'+'/8* <'-/&#9%&"'- '( 8 -$_ ,8"- $-&#8-%$Z '9&+8&"$-&/ 8-: 
_8#: W9"*:"-; "- &=$ /'9&=S$8/& '( &=$ ='/+"&8* /"&$ 
"-%*9:"-; -$_ /$#)"%$ ?8#: 8-: :$*")$#? h'-$Z 
8*&$#8&"'-/ &' R351 H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8:Z %*'/9#$ '( 
+8#& '( !9#=8, C'8:3+8#& '( !9#=8, @8-$Z 
8*&$#8&"'-/3$M&$-/"'- '( &=$ $M"/&"-; ,8"- $-&#8-%$ 
W9"*:"-; 8*'-; <*8#\/'- C'8: 8-: +#')"/"'- '( -$_ 
(#'-&8;$Z :$,'*"&"'- '( U <*8#\/'- .&#$$&Z 8-: 
:$,'*"&"'- '( 8- $M&$-/"'- 8& TSJ <*8#\/'- .&#$$& 8-: 
8& 54 H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8: 
 

@'%8&"'- .=$(("$*: <="*:#$-Y/ H>. K'9-:8&"'- O#9/&Z 
O=$ <="*:#$-/ >'/+"&8*Z [$/&$#- A8-\Z  
R S54 H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8:Z T S U <*8#\/'- .&#$$&Z 
.=$(("$*: .51 4O> 
 

!8&$ C$%$")$: 6535134154 
 

O$8, <"&? <$-&#$ 8-: G8/& 
 

7++*"%8-&37;$-& 7)8-& " 7#%="&$%&/ @&: 
 

C$%',,$-:8&"'- P#8-& <'-:"&"'-8**? 
 

.9WX$%& &'a 
 
5 O=$ :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** W$ W$;9- -'& *8&$# &=8- &=$ $M+"#8&"'- '( &=#$$ ?$8#/ 

(#', &=$ :8&$ '( &="/ :$%"/"'-I 
 
 ]- '#:$# &' %',+*? _"&= &=$ #$e9"#$,$-&/ '( &=$ O'_- 8-: <'9-&#? F*8--"-; 

7%&I 
 
4 O=$ :$)$*'+,$-& ,9/& W$ %8##"$: '9& "- %',+*$&$ 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ 

('**'_"-; 8++#')$: :'%9,$-&/a 
 
           551N4S77S1JSVVSF@S11J C$) <g 
 551N4S77S1JSVVSF@S11R C$) <g 
 551N4S77S1JSVVSF@S11U C$) <g 
 551N4S77S1JSVVSF@S151 C$) <g 
 551N4S77S1JSVVSF@S155 C$) <g 
 551N4S77S1JSVVSF@S154 C$) <g 
 551N4S77S1JSL7SF@S156 C$) <g 
 551N4S77S1JS<SF@S15N C$) <g 
 551N4S77S1JS!SF@S15J C$) <g 

Page 81



 

 551N4S77S1JSVVSF@S15R C$) <g 
 551N4S77S1JSVVSF@S15U C$) A #$%$")$: '- 6535134154 
  
 551N4S77S1JS7SF@S152 C$) ! 8-: 551N4S77S1JSASF@S15T C$) ! #$%$")$: 

'- 463534156 
 
 
 9-*$// '&=$#_"/$ 89&='#"/$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 
 
 ]- '#:$# &' :$("-$ &=$ +$#,"//"'-I 
 
6 !$&8"*/ '( 8** +#'+'/$: $M&$#-8* ,8&$#"8*/ 8-: ("-"/=$/Z "-%*9:"-; /8,+*$/ 

_=$- #$e9$/&$: W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?Z /=8** W$ /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 
8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? W$('#$ &=8& +8#& '( &=$ 
:$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$:I O=$#$8(&$#Z &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** W$ %8##"$: 
'9& "- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ 8++#')$: :$&8"*/I 

 
 ]- '#:$# &' $-/9#$ 8- 8++#'+#"8&$ e98*"&? '( :$)$*'+,$-&I 
 
2 7 %',+#$=$-/")$ 8-: :$&8"*$: =8#: 8-: /'(& *8-:/%8+$ /%=$,$ ('# &=$ /"&$ 

/=8** W$ /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 
79&='#"&? W$('#$ &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$:Z '# _"&="- 8- 8*&$#-8&")$ 
&",$(#8,$ &' W$ 8;#$$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I O=$ 
8++#')$: *8-:/%8+"-; /%=$,$ /=8** W$ ",+*$,$-&$: "- 8- 8;#$$: 
&",$(#8,$ 8-: &=$#$8(&$# ,8"-&8"-$:I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ )"/98* 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&?I 
 
T H' :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** %',,$-%$ 9-&"* (9** :$&8"*/ B;$',$&#?Z /";-"-; 8-: 

*"-"-; #$e9"#$: &' #$/&#"%& )$="%*$ 9/$ &' *$(& "- 3 *$(& '9& '-*?D '( &=$ X9-%&"'- &' 
&=$ +8&"$-& :#'+ '(( _"&= <*8#\/'- .&#$$& /=8** W$ /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 8++#')$: 
"- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ /8($&? '( #'8: 9/$#/I 
 
N A$('#$ &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$:Z '# 8- 8*&$#-8&")$ &",$(#8,$ &' W$ 

8;#$$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?Z :$&8"*/ '( &=$ *8?'9& 8-: 
,8#\"-; '9& '( &=$ %8# +8#\"-; 8%%',,':8&"'- /=8** =8)$ W$$- /9W,"&&$: &' 
8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I  O=$ $M&$-/"'- 
/=8** -'& W$ 9/$: 9-*$// &=$ %8# +8#\"-; 8%%',,':8&"'- =8/ W$$- +#')":$: 
"- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ 8++#')$: +*8-/ 8-: &=$#$8(&$# /9%= %8# +8#\"-; 
8%%',,':8&"'- /=8** W$ #$&8"-$: ('# &=$ /'*$ 9/$ '( &=$ '%%9+"$#/ '( &=$ 
:$)$*'+,$-& =$#$W? 8++#')$:I 

 
 O' $-/9#$ /8&"/(8%&'#? +8#\"-; +#')"/"'- "- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &#8(("% /8($&? 8-: 

&=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&?I 
 
J H' ;8&$/ '# W8##"$#/ /=8** W$ $#$%&$: 8& &=$ "-;#$// &' &=$ +8&"$-& %8# +8#\ 

9-*$// (9** :$&8"*/ 8#$ /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 8;#$$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ *'%8* 

Page 82



 

+*8--"-; 89&='#"&? '( ,$8/9#$/ &' $-/9#$ &=8& )$="%*$/ $-&$#"-; &=$ %8# +8#\ 
:' -'& ",+$:$ &=$ (#$$ 8-: /8($ (*'_ '( )$="%9*8# &#8(("% '- <*8#\/'- .&#$$&I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ /8($&? '( #'8: 9/$#/I 
 
R O=$ !$)$*'+,$-& /=8** -'& W$ 9/$: 9-*$// &=$ /";=& *"-$/Z 8/ "-:"%8&$: '- 

+*8-/ "-%*9:$: "- 7++$-:"M > '( &=$ O#8-/+'#& .&8&$,$-& :8&$: 1431R34154Z 
=8)$ W$$- +#')":$:I  [=$- /9%= /";=& *"-$/ =8)$ W$$- +#')":$:Z &=$#$8(&$# 
&=$ /";=& *"-$/ /=8** W$ #$&8"-$: 8-: -' 'W/&#9%&"'- &' &=$ /";=& *"-$/ /=8** W$ 
8**'_$: _"&="- &=$ /";=& *"-$/ 8W')$ 8 =$";=& '( 5 ,$&#$I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ /8($&? '( #'8: 9/$#/I 
 
U H' :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** %',,$-%$ 9-&"* &=$ ",+#')$,$-&/ B_="%= $M+#$//"'- 

/=8** "-%*9:$ &#8(("% %'-&#'*Z +$:$/&#"8- 8-: %?%*$ /8($&? ,$8/9#$/D &' &=$ 
=";=_8?/ *"/&$: W$*'_ =8)$ $"&=$#g 

 
 8DW$$- %8##"$: '9&g '# 
 WD:$&8"*/ =8)$ W$$- /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* 

F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? '( 8##8-;$,$-&/ _="%= =8)$ W$$- $-&$#$: "-&' _="%= _"** 
/$%9#$ &=8& /9%= ",+#')$,$-& _'#\/ _"** W$ %8##"$: '9& W$('#$ &=$ $M&$-/"'- 
"/ W#'9;=& "-&' 9/$I 

 
 >";=_8? ],+#')$,$-&/a  
 
 <*8#\/'- .&#$$& B/";-"-; 3 *"-"-; 8-: (''&_8? #$%'-/&#9%&"'-D 
 P*'//'+ C'8: B/";-"-; 8-: *"-"-;D 
 [$/&$#- A8-\ B/";-"-; 8-: *"-"-;D  
 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( =";=_8? /8($&? 8-: &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&?I 
 
51 F#"'# &' &=$ ",+#')$,$-& _'#\/ "-:"%8&$: "- &=$ +#$%$:"-; %'-:"&"'- W$"-; 

%8##"$: '9&Z (9** :$&8"*/ '( &=$/$ ",+#')$,$-& _'#\/ /=8** =8)$ W$$- 
/9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( =";=_8? /8($&? 8-: &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&?I 
 
55 H' :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** %',,$-%$ 9-&"* :$&8"*/ '( &=$ ,$8-/ '( "-;#$// 8-: 

$;#$// ('# )$="%*$/ $-;8;$: "- &=$ %'-/&#9%&"'- '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& =8)$ 
W$$- /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I  
.9%= :$&8"*/ /=8** "-%*9:$ &=$ 8##8-;$,$-&/ ('# #$/&#"%&"-; &=$ )$="%*$/ &' &=$ 
8++#')$: "-;#$// 8-: $;#$// +'"-&/I  ]-;#$// 8-: $;#$// ('# /9%= )$="%*$/ 
/=8** W$ 'W&8"-$: '-*? 8& &=$ 8++#')$: +'"-&/I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( =";=_8? /8($&? 8-: &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&?I 
 
54 H' :$,'*"&"'- 8-:3'# %'-/&#9%&"'- _'#\/ /=8** W$ %8##"$: '9& 9-*$// 

$e9"+,$-& "/ +#')":$: ('# &=$ $(($%&")$ %*$8-"-; '( &=$ _=$$*/ 8-: W':"$/ '( 
)$="%*$/ *$8)"-; &=$ /"&$ /' 8/ &' +#$)$-& &=$ :$+'/"&"-; '( ,9: 8-: _8/&$ 

Page 83



 

'- &=$ =";=_8?I K9** :$&8"*/ '( &=$ +#'+'/$: %*$8-"-; $e9"+,$-& /=8** W$ 
8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? W$('#$ "& "/ "-/&8**$:I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ /8($&? '( #'8: 9/$#/I 
 
56 O=$ :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** -'& W$ 9/$: 9-*$// +#')"/"'- =8/ W$$- ,8:$ _"&="- 

&=$ /"&$ ('# &=$ 8%%',,':8&"'- '( :$*")$#?3/$#)"%$ )$="%*$/ "- 8%%'#:8-%$ 
_"&= &=$ 8++#')$: +*8-/I O=$#$8(&$#Z 8** /9%= 8#$8/ /=8** W$ #$&8"-$: (#$$ '( 
8** 'W/&#9%&"'-/Z "-%*9:"-; &=$ /&'#8;$Z :"/+*8? 8-: :$+'/"&"-; '( ,8&$#"8*/Z 
+8%\8;"-; '# '&=$# 'WX$%&/Z /' &=8& &=$ /$#)"%$ ?8#: "/ (9**? 8)8"*8W*$ ('# &=$ 
+8#\"-;Z &9#-"-; 8-: ,8-'$9)#"-; '( :$*")$#?3/$#)"%$ )$="%*$/I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( =";=_8? /8($&? 8-: &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&?I 
 
52 j$="%*$/ /$#)"%"-; &=$ ='/+"&8* /"&$ /=8** -'& $M%$$: 54 ,$&#$/ "- *$-;&=I 
 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ /8($&? '( #'8: 9/$#/I 
 
5T A$('#$ &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$:Z '# _"&="- 8- 8*&$#-8&")$ &",$(#8,$ &' 

W$ 8;#$$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?Z (9** :$&8"*/ '( /9"&8W*$ 
8-: /9(("%"$-& %?%*$ +8#\"-; 8%%',,':8&"'- _"&="- &=$ /"&$ /=8** =8)$ W$$- 
/9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? 8-: &=$  
/=8** -'& W$ 9/$: 9-*$// /9%= %?%*$ +8#\"-; =8/ W$$- +#')":$: "- 
8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ 8++#')$: +*8-/ 8-:Z &=$#$8(&$#Z /9%= %?%*$ +8#\"-; 
8%%',,':8&"'- /=8** W$ #$&8"-$:I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( :$*")$#"-; /9/&8"-8W*$ ('#,/ '( &#8-/+'#&Z "- 8%%'#:8-%$ 

_"&= &=$ O#8-/+'#& F'*"%"$/ "- &=$ 8:'+&$: L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8- ('# 
.=$(("$*: B8-:3'# <'#$ .&#8&$;?DI 

 
5N F#"'# &' &=$ '%%9+8&"'- '( 8-? +8#& '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-&Z 8 :$&8"*$: O#8)$* 

F*8-B/DZ :$/";-$: &'a #$:9%$ &=$ -$$: ('# 8-: ",+8%& '( ,'&'# )$="%*$/Z 
"-%*9:"-; (*$$& '+$#8&"'-/g "-%#$8/$ /"&$ 8%%$//"W"*"&?g 8-: &' (8%"*"&8&$ 8-: 
$-%'9#8;$ 8*&$#-8&")$ &#8)$* ,':$/Z /=8** =8)$ W$$- /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 
8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I !$&8"*$: O#8)$* F*8-B/D 
/=8** W$ :$)$*'+$: "- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= 8 +#$)"'9/*? 8++#')$: K#8,$_'#\ 
O#8)$* F*8- ('# &=$ +#'+'/$: :$)$*'+,$-&Z _=$#$ &=8& $M"/&/I  

 
 O=$ O#8)$* F*8-B/D /=8** "-%*9:$a 
 
 5I  <*$8# 8-: 9-8,W";9'9/ 'WX$%&")$/ 8-: ,':8* /+*"& &8#;$&/g 
 4I  7- ",+*$,$-&8&"'- +#';#8,,$Z _"&= 8##8-;$,$-&/ &' #$)"$_ 8-: #$+'#& 

W8%\ '- +#';#$// W$"-; 8%="$)$: &' &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? "-                           
8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= &=$ Y`'-"&'#"-; .%=$:9*$Y ('# _#"&&$- 8++#')8* '( 8%&"'-/ 
%'-/$e9$-&*? +#'+'/$:Z  

 6I  F#')"/"'- ('# &=$ #$/9*&/ 8-: ("-:"-;/ '( &=$ ,'-"&'#"-; &' W$ 
"-:$+$-:$-&*? )$#"("$:3)8*":8&$: &' &=$ /8&"/(8%&"'- '( &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 
79&='#"&?I 

Page 84



 

 2I  F#')"/"'-/ &=8& &=$ )$#"("$:3)8*":8&$: #$/9*&/ _"** W$ 9/$: &' (9#&=$# :$("-$ 
&8#;$&/ 8-: "-('#, 8%&"'-/ +#'+'/$: &' 8%="$)$ &=$ 8++#')$: 'WX$%&")$/ 8-:         
,':8* /+*"& &8#;$&/I 

 
 E- '%%9+8&"'-Z &=$ 8++#')$: O#8)$* F*8-B/D /=8** &=$#$8(&$# W$ 

",+*$,$-&$:Z /9WX$%& &' 8-? )8#"8&"'-/ 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* 
F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( :$*")$#"-; /9/&8"-8W*$ ('#,/ '( &#8-/+'#&Z "- 8%%'#:8-%$ 

_"&= &=$ O#8-/+'#& F'*"%"$/ "- &=$ 8:'+&$: L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8- ('# 
.=$(("$*: B8-:3'# <'#$ .&#8&$;?DI 

 
5J F#"'# &' 8-? _'#\ %',,$-%"-; '- /"&$ 8 <'-/&#9%&"'- `8-8;$,$-& F*8- 

"-%*9:"-; :$&8"*/ '( %'-/&#9%&"'- )$="%*$ #'9&$"-;Z +8#\"-; 8-: &9#-"-; 8#$8/ 
_"&="- &=$ /"&$ 8-: 8##8-;$,$-&/ ('# +8#\"-; '( %'-&#8%&'#/ )$="%*$/ /=8** W$ 
/9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I O=$ 
%'-/&#9%&"'- '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** &=$- W$ %8##"$: '9& "- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= 
&=$ 8++#')$: +*8-I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ /8($&? '( #'8: 9/$#/I 
 
5R <'-/&#9%&"'- 8-: :$,'*"&"'- _'#\/ &=8& 8#$ 89:"W*$ 8& &=$ /"&$ W'9-:8#? 

/=8** '-*? &8\$ +*8%$ W$&_$$- 1J61 ='9#/ 8-: 5R11 ='9#/ '- `'-:8?/ &' 
K#":8?/Z 8-: 1R11 ='9#/ 8-: 5611 ='9#/ '- .8&9#:8?/Z 8-: -'& 8& 8-? &",$ 
'- .9-:8?/ 8-: F9W*"% >'*":8?/I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&? 8-: '%%9+"$#/ '( 8:X'"-"-; 

+#'+$#&?I 
 
5U H' $M&$#-8**? ,'9-&$: +*8-& '# $e9"+,$-& ('# =$8&"-;Z %''*"-; '# )$-&"*8&"'- 

+9#+'/$/Z -'# ;#"**$/Z :9%&/Z )$-&/ ('# /","*8# "-&$#-8* $e9"+,$-&Z /=8** W$ 
("&&$: &' &=$ W9"*:"-; 9-*$// (9** :$&8"*/ &=$#$'( =8)$ ("#/& W$$- /9W,"&&$: &' 
8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?Z 8-: '-%$ "-/&8**$: 
/9%= +*8-& '# $e9"+,$-& /='9*: -'& W$ 8*&$#$: _"&='9& +#"'# _#"&&$- 8++#')8* 
'( &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ *'%8*"&? 8-: '%%9+"$#/ '( 8:X'"-"-; 

+#'+$#&?I 
 
41 L-*$// '&=$#_"/$ 8;#$$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ *'%8* +*8--"-; 89&='#"&?Z -' 

W9"*:"-; '# '&=$# 'W/&#9%&"'- /=8** W$ *'%8&$: ')$# '# _"&="- 6 ,$&#$/ $"&=$# 
/":$ '( &=$ %$-&#$ *"-$ '( &=$ 611,, 8-: 44T ,, /$_$#/ &=8& %#'// &=$ /"&$I 

 
 ]- '#:$# &' 8**'_ /9(("%"$-& 8%%$// ('# ,8"-&$-8-%$ 8-: #$+8"# _'#\ 8& 8** 

&",$/I 
 
45 L-*$// '&=$#_"/$ 8;#$$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ *'%8* +*8--"-; 89&='#"&? Z -' 

W9"*:"-; '# '&=$# 'W/&#9%&"'- /=8** W$ *'%8&$: ')$# '# _"&="- 6 ,$&#$/ $"&=$# 
/":$ '( &=$ %$-&#$ *"-$ '( &=$ _8&$# ,8"- &=8& %#'//$/ &=$ /"&$I 

 

Page 85



 

 ]- '#:$# &' 8**'_ /9(("%"$-& 8%%$// ('# ,8"-&$-8-%$ 8-: #$+8"# _'#\ 8& 8** 
&",$/I 

 
44 A$('#$ &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$:Z '# 8- 8*&$#-8&")$ &",$(#8,$ &' W$ 

8;#$$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?Z (9** :$&8"*/ '( +#'+'/8*/ ('# 
&=$ "-%*9/"'- '( +9W*"% 8#& _"&="- &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& /=8** =8)$ W$$- /9W,"&&$: 
&' 8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I .9%= :$&8"*/ 
/=8** &=$- W$ ",+*$,$-&$: +#"'# &' &=$ '%%9+8&"'- '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& 9-*$// 
'&=$#_"/$ 89&='#"/$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- '#:$# &' /8&"/(? &=$ #$e9"#$,$-&/ '( F'*"%? AG54 '( &=$ L-"&8#? 

!$)$*'+,$-& F*8- 8-: &' $-/9#$ &=8& &=$ e98*"&? '( &=$ W9"*& $-)"#'-,$-& "/ 
$-=8-%$:I 

 
46 O=$ +#'+'/$: ;#$$-3W#'_- #''( B)$;$&8&$: #''( /?/&$,D /=8** W$ +#')":$: 

'- &=$ #''(B/D "- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= *'%8&"'-/ /='_- '- &=$ 8++#')$: +*8-/I 
!$&8"*/ '( &=$ /+$%"("%8&"'- 8-: ,8"-&$-8-%$ #$;",$ /=8** W$ /9W,"&&$: &' 
8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? +#"'# &' ('9-:8&"'- 
_'#\/ %',,$-%"-; '- /"&$I O=$ ;#$$-3W#'_- #''(B/D /=8** W$ +#')":$: +#"'# 
&' &=$ 9/$ '( &=$ W9"*:"-; %',,$-%"-; 9-*$// '&=$#_"/$ 8++#')$:I  O=$ 
+*8-&/ /=8** W$ ,8"-&8"-$: ('# 8 +$#"': '( T ?$8#/ (#', &=$ :8&$ '( 
",+*$,$-&8&"'- 8-: 8-? (8"*9#$/ _"&="- &=8& +$#"': /=8** W$ #$+*8%$:I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( W"':")$#/"&?I 
 
42 O=$ :$)$*'+,$-& =$#$W? 8++#')$: /=8** W$ %'-/&#9%&$: &' 8%="$)$ 8 

,"-",9, #8&"-; '( ACGG7` n)$#? ;'':i 8-: W$('#$ &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& "/ 
'%%9+"$: B'# _"&="- 8- 8*&$#-8&")$ &",$/%8*$ &' W$ 8;#$$:D &=$ #$*$)8-& 
%$#&"("%8&"'-Z :$,'-/&#8&"-; &=8& ACGG7` n)$#? ;'':i =8/ W$$- 8%="$)$:Z 
/=8** W$ /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 
79&='#"&?I 

 
 ]- &=$ "-&$#$/&/ '( ,"&";8&"-; &=$ $(($%&/ '( %*",8&$ %=8-;$Z "- 8%%'#:8-%$ 

_"&= .=$(("$*: !$)$*'+,$-& K#8,$_'#\ <'#$ .&#8&$;? F'*"%? <.N2I 
 
4T L-*$// '&=$#_"/$ 8;#$$: "- _#"&"-;Z 8 #$+'#& /=8** W$$- /9W,"&&$: &' 8-: 

8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? ":$-&"(?"-; ='_ 8 
,"-",9, '( 51f '( &=$ +#$:"%&$: $-$#;? -$$:/ '( &=$ '( &=$ %',+*$&$: 
:$)$*'+,$-& W$"-; 'W&8"-$: (#', :$%$-&#8*"/$: 8-: #$-$_8W*$ '# *'_ 
%8#W'- $-$#;?I 

 
 7-? 8;#$$: #$-$_8W*$ '# *'_ %8#W'- $-$#;? $e9"+,$-&Z %'--$%&"'- &' 

:$%$-&#8*"/$: '# *'_ %8#W'- $-$#;? /'9#%$/ '# 8::"&"'-8* $-$#;? $(("%"$-%? 
,$8/9#$/ /=8** =8)$ W$$- "-/&8**$: W$('#$ 8-? +8#& '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& "/ 
'%%9+"$: 8-: 8 +'/&S"-/&8**8&"'- #$+'#& /=8** =8)$ W$$- /9W,"&&$: &' 8- 
8++#')$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? &' :$,'-/&#8&$ &=8& &=$ 
8;#$$: ,$8/9#$/ =8)$ W$$- "-/&8**$:I  O=$#$8(&$# &=$ 8;#$$: $e9"+,$-&Z 
%'--$%&"'- '# ,$8/9#$/ /=8** W$ #$&8"-$: "- 9/$ 8-: ,8"-&8"-$: ('# &=$ 
*"($&",$ '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-&Z 9-*$// '&=$#_"/$ 8;#$$: "- _#"&"-; W? &=$ @'%8* 
F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

Page 86



 

 
 ]- '#:$# &' $-/9#$ &=8& -$_ :$)$*'+,$-& ,8\$/ $-$#;? /8)"-;/ "- &=$ 

"-&$#$/&/ '( ,"&";8&"-; &=$ $(($%&/ '( %*",8&$ %=8-;$Z "- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= 
.=$(("$*: !$)$*'+,$-& K#8,$_'#\ <'#$ .&#8&$;? F'*"%? <.NTI 

 
 7&&$-&"'- "/ :#8_- &' &=$ ('**'_"-; X9/&"("%8&"'-/a 
 
5I O=$ :$%"/"'- &' ;#8-& +$#,"//"'- 8-: ",+'/$ 8-? %'-:"&"'-/ =8/ W$$- &8\$- 

=8)"-; #$;8#: &' &=$ #$*$)8-& +'*"%"$/ 8-: +#'+'/8*/ (#', &=$ .=$(("$*: 
!$)$*'+,$-& K#8,$_'#\ 8-: &=$ L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8- /$& '9& W$*'_a 

 
 <KN S !$)$*'+,$-& "- ]-/&"&9&"'-a >$8*&= 7#$8/  
 <KR S <'-:"&"'-/ '- !$)$*'+,$-& "- ]-/&"&9&"'- 7#$8/ 
  
 AG5T S 7#$8/ 8-: A9"*:"-;/ '( .+$%"8* 7#%="&$%&9#8* 8-: >"/&'#"% ]-&$#$/& 
 AG5N S !$)$*'+,$-& "- <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8/ 
 <.N6 S C$/+'-/$/ &' <*",8&$ <=8-;$  
 <.N2 S <*",8&$ <=8-;$Z C$/'9#%$/ 8-: .9/&8"-8W*$ !$/";- '( 

!$)$*'+,$-&/  
 <.NT S C$-$_8W*$ G-$#;? 8-: <8#W'- C$:9%&"'-  
 
 O=$ +#'+'/$: $M&$-/"'- "/ 8 )$#? _$** &='9;=& &=#'9;=Z %'-&$,+'#8#? 

8::"&"'- &' .=$(("$*:i/ <="*:#$-i/ >'/+"&8* _="%= _"** W#"-; 9-"&?Z "- )"/98* 8-: 
(9-%&"'-8* &$#,/Z &' &=$ /'9&=$#- =8*( '( &=$ /"&$ _="%=Z ('# ,8-? ?$8#/Z =8/ 
/$$- '-*? +"$%$,$8*Z 9-%''#:"-8&$: :$)$*'+,$-&I 

 
 O=$ :$/";- %',+$&"&"'- +#'%$//Z _"&= _="%= &=$ *'%8* +*8--"-; 89&='#"&? 

_$#$ $-%'9#8;$: &' +8#&"%"+8&$Z $-/9#$: &=8& _$ =8)$ 8##")$: 8& &=$ W$/& 
+'//"W*$ /'*9&"'-Z _"&= ,"-",8* =8#, &' &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; %'-/$#)8&"'- 8#$8I   

 
 
 O=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&? =8/ _'#\$: _"&= &=$ 8++*"%8-& "- 8 +'/"&")$ 8-: 

+#'8%&")$ ,8--$# W8/$: '- /$$\"-; /'*9&"'-/ &' +#'W*$,/ 8#"/"-; "- #$*8&"'- 
&' :$8*"-; _"&= 8 +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'-I 

  
 O="/ $M+*8-8&"'- "/ '-*? "-&$-:$: 8/ 8 /9,,8#? '( &=$ #$8/'-/ ('# ;#8-& '( 

+*8--"-; +$#,"//"'-I  K'# (9#&=$# :$&8"* '- &=$ :$%"/"'- +*$8/$ /$$ &=$ 
8++*"%8&"'- #$+'#& 8& ___I/=$(("$*:I;')I9\3+*8--"-;'-*"-$ '# W? %8**"-; &=$ 
+*8--"-; '(("%$#Z %'-&8%& :$&8"*/ 8#$ 8& &=$ &'+ '( &="/ -'&"%$I 

 
 7&&$-&"'- "/ :#8_- &' &=$ ('**'_"-; :"#$%&")$/a 
 
 5I ^'9 8#$ #$e9"#$:Z 8/ +8#& '( &="/ :$)$*'+,$-&Z &' %8##? '9& _'#\/ _"&="- 

&=$ +9W*"% =";=_8?I  ^'9 ,9/& -'& /&8#& 8-? '( &="/ _'#\ 9-&"* ?'9 =8)$ 
#$%$")$: 8 /";-$: %'-/$-& 9-:$# &=$ >";=_8?/ 7%& 5UR1I  7- 
8:,"-"/&#8&"'-3"-/+$%&"'- ($$ _"** W$ +8?8W*$ 8-: 8 A'-: #$e9"#$: 8/ +8#& '( 
&=$ %'-/$-&I 

 
 ^'9 /='9*: 8++*? ('# 8 %'-/$-& &'a S 
 

Page 87



 

 >";=_8?/ 7:'+&"'- P#'9+ 
 !$)$*'+,$-& .$#)"%$/ 
 .=$(("$*: <"&? <'9-%"* 
 >'_:$- >'9/$Z 5 L-"'- .&#$$&  
 .=$(("$*:  
 .5 4.> 
 
 K'# &=$ 8&&$-&"'- '( `# . O9#-$# 
 O$*a B1552D 4J 626R6 
 
 
4I ^'9 8#$ #$e9"#$: 8/ +8#& '( &="/ :$)$*'+,$-&Z &' %8##? '9& _'#\/ _"&="- &=$ 

+9W*"% =";=_8?a 7/ +8#& '( &=$ #$e9"#$,$-&/ '( &=$ H$_ C'8:/ 8-: .&#$$& 
['#\/ 7%& 5UU5 B.$%&"'- T2DZ 6#: $:"&"'- '( &=$ <':$ '( F#8%&"%$ 411JZ ?'9 
,9/& ;")$ 8& *$8/& &=#$$ ,'-&=/ _#"&&$- -'&"%$ &' &=$ <'9-%"*Z "-('#,"-; 9/ '( 
&=$ :8&$ 8-: $M&$-& '( _'#\/ ?'9 +#'+'/$ &' 9-:$#&8\$I 

 
 O=$ -'&"%$ /='9*: W$ /$-& &'aS 
 
 .=$(("$*: <"&? <'9-%"* 
 4S51 <8#W#''\ >8** C'8: 
 .=$(("$*:  
 .U 4!A 
 
 K'# &=$ 8&&$-&"'- '( `# F j"%\$#/ 
 
 F*$8/$ -'&$ (8"*9#$ &' ;")$ &=$ 8++#'+#"8&$ -'&"%$ ,8? *$8: &' 8 ("M$: +$-8*&? 

-'&"%$ W$"-; "//9$: 8-: 8-? _'#\/ '- &=$ =";=_8? W$"-; /9/+$-:$:I 
 
6I A$('#$ &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& "/ %',,$-%$:Z 8 :"*8+":8&"'- /9#)$? '( &=$ 

=";=_8?/ 8:X'"-"-; &=$ /"&$ /=8** W$ X'"-&*? 9-:$#&8\$- _"&= &=$ <'9-%"* 8-: 
&=$ #$/9*&/ '( _="%= 8;#$$: "- _#"&"-; _"&= &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I  7-? 
:$&$#"'#8&"'- "- &=$ %'-:"&"'- '( &=$ =";=_8? 8&&#"W9&8W*$ &' &=$ %'-/&#9%&"'- 
_'#\/ /=8** W$ #$%&"("$: "- 8%%'#:8-%$ _"&= 8 /%=$,$ '( _'#\ &' W$ 8;#$$: 
_"&= &=$ @'%8* F*8--"-; 79&='#"&?I 

 
2I 7/ &=$ +#'+'/$: :$)$*'+,$-& 8W9&/ &=$ +9W*"% =";=_8? ?'9 8#$ 8:)"/$: &' 

%'-&8%& &=$ >";=_8?/ <'S'#:"-8&"'- P#'9+ '- .=$(("$*: 4J6NNJJZ +#"'# &' 
%',,$-%"-; _'#\/I  O=$ <'S'#:"-8&'# _"** W$ 8W*$ &' 8:)"/$ ?'9 '( 8-? +#$S
%',,$-%$,$-& %'-:"&"'- /9#)$?/Z +$#,"&/Z +$#,"//"'-/ '# *"%$-%$/ ?'9 
,8? #$e9"#$ "- '#:$# &' %8##? '9& ?'9# _'#\/I 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 88



 

."&$ @'%8&"'- 

 
 
l <#'_- %'+?#";=& 8-: :8&8W8/$ #";=&/ 4155 E#:-8-%$ .9#)$? 5115RR5N 
 
 

Page 89



 

@E<7O]EH 7H! FCEFE.7@ 
 

 .=$(("$*:i/ <="*:#$-i/ >'/+"&8* "/ *'%8&$: '- &=$ /'9&=$#- /":$ '( [$/&$#- A8-\Z 
W$&_$$- <*8#\/'- .&#$$& &' &=$ $8/&Z !8,$# .&#$$& &' &=$ _$/& 8-: 
H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8: &' &=$ /'9&=I  ]& /"&/ "- 8 W9/? *'%8&"'-Z W$&_$$- &=$ %"&? 
%$-&#$ 8-: A#'',="**Z "- 8- 8#$8 :',"-8&$: W? &=$ L-")$#/"&? '( .=$(("$*: 8-: &=$ 
<="*:#$-i/Z [$/&'- F8#\ 8-: >8**8,/="#$ >'/+"&8*/I 
 

 E- &=$ -'#&=$#- /":$ '( [$/&$#- A8-\ "/ &=$ ="/&'#"% [$/&$#- F8#\ _="%= /"&/ 
W$&_$$- &=$ ;#8:$ ]]b *"/&$: `8++"- 7#& P8**$#? 8-: &=$ L-")$#/"&? '( .=$(("$*:i/ 
;#8:$ ]] *"/&$: K"#&= <'9#&I 
 

 O' &=$ $8/& '( &=$ <="*:#$-i/ >'/+"&8* *"$/ &=$ L-")$#/"&? '( .=$(("$*: '_-$: 
E%&8;'- <$-&#$Z 8 ,9*&"S+9#+'/$ %'-($#$-%$ %$-&#$ 8-: ,9/"% )$-9$ _="%= "/ 8*/' 
9/$: ('# $M8,"-8&"'-/Z *$%&9#$/ 8-: ;#8:98&"'- %$#$,'-"$/Z +*9/ &=$ !9#=8, C'8: 
/9#(8%$ *$)$* %8# +8#\I  O=$ %8# +8#\ "/ 8*/' '_-$: W? &=$ L-")$#/"&?Z _=' 8#$ 
/='#&*? $M+$%&$: &' /9W,"& 8- 8++*"%8&"'- ('# &=$ $#$%&"'- '( 8 ,9*&"S/&'#$? %8# +8#\I 
 

 O' &=$ /'9&=Z &=$ ='/+"&8* /"&$ "/ W'9-: W? &=$ H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8: <'-/$#)8&"'- 
7#$8Z 8- 8#$8 %=8#8%&$#"/$: W? &_' /&'#$?Z W#"%\ 8-: /&'-$ W9"*& 5U&= <$-&9#? 
#$/":$-&"8* W9"*:"-;/ "- P'&="% 8-: <*8//"%8* /&?*$/I  O=$ ='/+"&8* W8%\/ :"#$%&*? '- 
&' &=$ #$8# '( &=$ :$&8%=$: 8-: /$,"S:$&8%=$: )"**8/ _="%= #9- 8*'-; &=$ -'#&=$#- 
/":$ '( H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8:Z ,'/& '( _="%= 8#$ '_-$: W? '# 8#$ "- &=$ +#'%$// '( 
W$"-; +9#%=8/$: W? &=$ ='/+"&8*I  >'_$)$#Z "- &=$ /'9&= $8/& %'#-$# '( &=$ /"&$Z &=$ 
='/+"&8* "/ /$+8#8&$: (#', 8:X'"-"-; +#'+$#&"$/ W? !9#=8, @8-$Z 8 -8##'_ *8-$ 
*"-\"-; <*8#\/'- .&#$$& &' H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8:Z _="%= "/ %'WW*$: 8& "&/ /'9&=$#- 
$-:I  F#'+$#&"$/ &' &=$ $8/& '( !9#=8, @8-$ "-%*9:$ ;#8:$ ]] *"/&$: W9"*:"-;/ 8& 
-9,W$#/ 5 8-: 6 <*8#\/'- .&#$$&I  

 
 !8,$# .&#$$& /$+8#8&$/ &=$ <="*:#$-i/ >'/+"&8* (#', &=$ )"**8/ &' &=$ _$/&Z W$?'-: 

_="%= *"$/ &=$ [$/&'- F8#\ >'/+"&8*I 
 
.=$(("$*:i/ <="*:#$-i/ >'/+"&8* "/ '-$ '( 8 /,8** -9,W$# '( /+$%"8*"/& %="*:#$-i/ 
='/+"&8*/ "- &=$ LtI  ]- '#:$# &' %',+*$,$-& &=$ =";= e98*"&? '( %8#$ "& +#')":$/ "- 
.=$(("$*:Z &=$ #$;"'- 8-: W$?'-:Z "& "/ /$$\"-; &' ,':$#-"/$ "&/ +8&"$-& 
8%%',,':8&"'- W? 8++*?"-; ('# +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- &' W9"*: 8 *8#;$ $M&$-/"'- "- 
&=$ /'9&= $8/&$#- %'#-$# '( &=$ ='/+"&8* /"&$I  O="/ 8#$8 '( &=$ /"&$ "/ %9##$-&*? 
'%%9+"$: W?a  
 
S +'#&"'-/ '( !9#=8, C'8: 8-: !9#=8, @8-$g  
S -9,W$# U <*8#\/'- .&#$$&346 !9#=8, C'8: B8 &=#$$S/&'#$? j"%&'#"8- ='9/$ 

_="%= ='9/$/ &=$ O#9/&i/ ]O 8-: >C '(("%$/ 8-: &=$ ='/+"&8* ]O =9WDg 
S /"-;*$S/&'#$? /=$:/ 8-: &$,+'#8#? +'#&8%8W"- /&?*$ 8%%',,':8&"'-g 
S &=$ ='/+"&8*i/ $,$#;$-%? ;$-$#8&'#/Z ,$:"%8* ;8/ /&'#$/Z 8-: j]G B,$:"%8* 

'M?;$-D /&'#8;$ &8-\/g  
S %8# :#'+S'(( 8-: +8#\"-; 8#$8/ /$#)"-; &=$ ,8"- $-&#8-%$g 8-: 
S 8%%$// ('# /$#)"%$ )$="%*$/I   
 
O=$ $M&$-/"'-Z _="%= _"** (#'-& '-&' <*8#\/'- .&#$$&Z _"** +#')":$a  
 

Page 90



 

S 8 -$_ _8#: W*'%\ _"&= J4 $-S/9"&$ W$:#'',/g 
S 8 -$_ ,8"- $-&#8-%$ &' 8%& 8/ 8 ('%8* +'"-& ('# &=$ ='/+"&8*g 8-: 
S &=$ %#$8&"'- '( 8 ;#'9-: (*''# '9&+8&"$-&/ :$+8#&,$-& %',+#"/"-; '( 42 

%'-/9*&"-; #'',/ 8-: 8//'%"8&$: :"8;-'/&"% 8-: &#$8&,$-& (8%"*"&"$/I 
 

 ]- 8::"&"'-Z &=$ +#'+'/8*/ "-%*9:$ &=$ /$+8#8&"'- '( /$#)"%$ 8-: ;$-$#8* ='/+"&8* 
&#8(("%Z 8/ _$** 8/ &=$ +#')"/"'- '( 8 %')$#$: %8# +8#\Z 8 %')$#$: /$#)"%$ ?8#: 8-: 
-$_ +*8-& 8#$8/ 8& W8/$,$-& 8-: #''( *$)$*I 
 

 ]- '#:$# &' (8%"*"&8&$ &=$/$ +#'+'/8*/Z %'-/$#)8&"'- 8#$8 %'-/$-& "/ 8*/' /'9;=& ('# 
&=$ :$,'*"&"'- '( U <*8#\/'- .&#$$&Z 8-: ('# $M&$-/"'-/ 8& TSJ <*8#\/'- .&#$$& 8-: 
8& 54 H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8:I  
 
CG@Gj7HO F@7HH]HP >].OEC^  
 

 7 *8#;$ -9,W$# '( +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'-/ =8)$ W$$- :$8*& _"&= "- #$*8&"'- &' &=$ 
<="*:#$-i/ >'/+"&8*Z &=$ ,8X'#"&? '( _="%= "-)'*)$: ,"-'# 8::"&"'-/ '# %=8-;$/ &' 
&=$ $M"/&"-; W9"*:"-;I  O=$/$ "-%*9:$a 
 

 54314TR23KL@ 7- 8++*"%8&"'- ('# &=$ $#$%&"'- '( 8 -$_ #''( &'+ +*8-& #'', 
_8/ 8++#')$: "- E%&'W$# 4154I  O=$ -$_ +*8-& #'', _"** 8**'_ &=$ #$*'%8&"'- '( ]O 
%',,9-"%8&"'-/ $e9"+,$-& (#', U <*8#\/'- .&#$$&I 
 

 51314UR23KL@ ]- E%&'W$# 4151Z 8- 8++*"%8&"'- ('# &=$ #$+*8%$,$-& '( ('9#&= 
(*''# _"-:'_/ 8-: &=$ "-/&8**8&"'- '( %'*'9#$: #8"-/%#$$- %*8::"-; &' &=$ ('9#&= (*''# 
'( &=$ .&$+=$-/'- A*'%\ _8/ 8++#')$:I 
 

 1U316T553KL@ 7 +*8--"-; 8++*"%8&"'- ('# 8 /,8** ("#/& (*''# "-("** $M&$-/"'- &' 
&=$ ='/+"&8* &' ('#, 8::"&"'-8* %'-/9*&"-; #'',/ ('# &=$ E9&+8&"$-& !$+8#&,$-& _8/ 
;#8-&$: "- u8-98#? 4151I  
 
1R3122NR3KL@ ]- E%&'W$# 411RZ +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- _8/ ;#8-&$: ('# 8 
/"-;*$S/&'#$? (#'-& $M&$-/"'- 8-: 8*&$#8&"'-/ &' &=$ :$*")$#? $-&#8-%$ '( &=$ ='/+"&8*I 
 

 1R3125563KL@ <'-/$-& ('# 8 &_'S/&'#$? $M&$-/"'- &' ('#, 8- `C] /%8--$# 
(8%"*"&? 9-"& _8/ 8++#')$: "- .$+&$,W$# 411RI 
 

 1R3144UU3KL@  F#'+'/8*/ ('# 8 /"-;*$3&_'S/&'#$? $M&$-/"'- &' ('#, 8 +*8-& 
#'', 8-: 8*&$#8&"'-/ &' &_' _"-:'_/ _$#$ ;#8-&$: "- u9-$ 411RI  
 
1J312NUT3KL@ ]- u8-98#? 411RZ 8- 8++*"%8&"'- ('# 8 ("#/& (*''# $M&$-/"'- 8-: 
"-&$#-8* 8*&$#8&"'-/ &' ('#, +8#& '( =";= :$+$-:$-%? 9-"& _$#$ 8++#')$:I 
 
1N3126TR3KL@ 7- 8++*"%8&"'- ('# &=$ +#')"/"'- '( &_' 'M?;$- )"$/Z 8 -"&#';$- 
/&'#$ 8-: 8 #''( &'+ 8"# =8-:*"-; 9-"& _$#$ ;#8-&$: "- `8#%= 411JI 
 
1N31262N3KL@ F*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- _8/ ;#8-&$: "- u8-98#? 411J ('# 
8*&$#8&"'-/ 8-: 8- $M&$-/"'- &' ('#, 8::"&"'-8* %=8-;"-; (8%"*"&"$/ 8-: 8#%=")$ 
/&'#8;$ /+8%$I 
 

Page 91



 

1T3121U53KL@ ]- !$%$,W$# 411TZ +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- _8/ ;#8-&$: ('# 8 
/"-;*$S/&'#$? W9"*:"-; &' ('#, 8 &_' #'', $M&$-/"'- &' &=$ '+=&=8*,"% _8#:I 
 

 1T3164T43KL@ 7- 8++*"%8&"'- ('# &=$ $#$%&"'- '( 8 %'9#&?8#: %'-/$#)8&'#? &' 
('#, 8::"&"'-8* _8"&"-; 8-: +*8? 8#$8/ _8/ 8++#')$: "- .$+&$,W$# 411TI 
 
1T3155RJ3KL@ 7- $M&$-/"'- &' &=$ ]-&$-/")$ <8#$ L-"& _8/ 8++#')$: "- `8? 
411TI 
 

 12311R253KL@ ]- 7+#"* 4112 %'-/$-& _8/ ;#8-&$: ('# 8 *"-\ %'##":'# $M&$-/"'- 
&' ('#, 8 [I<I 8-: '(("%$/I 

 
 16312JTU3KL@ ]- K$W#98#? 4112Z +$#,"//"'- _8/ ;#8-&$: ('# 8- $M&$-/"'- &' 

('#, 8 *"-\ W$&_$$- H'I5N H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8: 8-: &=$ 8:X8%$-& &=$8&#$/ &' ('#, 
8 #$/& 8#$8 ('# &=$ &=$8&#$/I 
 

 16312NU53KL@ 7- 8++*"%8&"'- ('# 8*&$#8&"'-/ 8-: $M&$-/"'-/ &' ('#, &_' -$_ 
&=$8&#$/Z -$_ '(("%$/ 8W')$ &=$ +8&='*';? :$+8#&,$-& 8-: -$_ %=8-;"-; (8%"*"&"$/ 
_8/ 8++#')$: "- `8#%= 4112I 
 

 163166RJ3KL@ O=$ $M&$-/"'- '( 8- $M"/&"-; +*8-& #'', 8-: $#$%&"'- 8 *"-\ 
%'##":'# W$&_$$- 5N H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8: 8-: &=$ -$_ &=$8&#$/ _8/ 8++#')$: "- 
H')$,W$# 4116I  
 

 1631545T3KL@ 7 &_'S/&'#$? $M&$-/"'- ('# 9/$ 8/ 8 %="*: 8//$//,$-& 9-"& _8/ 
8++#')$: "- `8? 4116I   
 
153515UU3KL@ ]- u8-98#? 4114 +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- _8/ ;#8-&$: ('# 8 /"-;*$ 
/&'#$? $M&$-/"'- &' &=$ '+=&=8*,"% '(("%$I 
 
.L``7C^ EK CGFCG.GHO7O]EH. 
 

 E-$ #$+#$/$-&8&"'- _8/ #$%$")$: "- %'--$%&"'- _"&= &=$ +#'+'/$: $M&$-/"'- '( &=$ 
<="*:#$-i/ >'/+"&8*I  O=$ #$+#$/$-&8&"'-Z (#', 8 *'%8* #$/":$-&Z _8/ ;$-$#8**? "- 
(8)'9# '( &=$ +#'+'/8*/Z W9& #8"/$: &=$ ('**'_"-; %'-%$#-/a 
 
S &=$#$ "/ 8 +9W*"% +$#%$+&"'- &=8& +8#\"-; /='9*: W$ 8)8"*8W*$ 8& &=$ ='/+"&8*Z 

_="%= ",+8%&/ '- &=$ /9##'9-:"-; -$";=W'9#='':/ &' &=$ $M&$-& &=8& 8 *8#;$ 
%8# +8#\ "- &=$ ,"::*$ '( 8 #$/":$-&"8* 8#$8 "/ -'_ W$"-; +#'+'/$:I  

S 7/":$ (#', "-%#$8/"-; 8"# +'**9&"'-Z /$#"'9/ #'8: /8($&? "//9$/ _'9*: W$ 
%#$8&$: W? W#"-;"-; 8 *8#;$ )'*9,$ '( &#8(("% '-&' -$";=W'9#"-; #$/":$-&"8* 
/&#$$&/I  

S O=$#$ ,8? W$ &="-;/ &=$ ='/+"&8* %8- :' &' &=$"# +8&"$-& 8++'"-&,$-& +'*"%"$/ 
8-: +8#\"-; +#')"/"'- _"&="- &=$ -$_ :$)$*'+,$-& &' $8/$ &#8(("% %'-;$/&"'- 
8-: &' 8)'": -$;8&")$ 8(($%&/ '- &=$ *8#;$ -9,W$# '( (8,"*"$/ 8-: %="*:#$- 
*")"-; "- &=$ %',,9-"&"$/ -$8#W?I  

 
7& &=$"# ,$$&"-; '- &=$ 55&= !$%$,W$# 4154Z &=$ <'-/$#)8&"'- 7:)"/'#? P#'9+ 
B<7PD ($*& &=8& &=$#$ _8/ -' 'WX$%&"'-Z "- +#"-%"+*$Z &' &=$ :$)$*'+,$-&Z /9WX$%& &' 
X9/&"("%8&"'- '( &=$ *'// '( U <*8#\/'- .&#$$&I  O=$ P#'9+ e9$#"$: _=$&=$# &=$ 

Page 92



 

:$)$*'+,$-& _8/ &'' W"; ('# &=$ /"&$ 8-: /9;;$/&$: &=8& %'-/":$#8&"'- W$ ;")$- &' 
&=$ +'//"W"*"&? '( &=$ -$8#W? %8# +8#\ '( &=$ L-")$#/"&? '( .=$(("$*:Z '- <*8#\/'- 
.&#$$&Z W$"-; 9/$: ('# &=$ :$)$*'+,$-&Z &' #$:9%$ "&/ ",+8%& '- &#8(("% ,')$,$-&/ 
_"&="- &=$ 8#$8I O=$ P#'9+ %'-/":$#$: &=8& "& /='9*: W$ /&#$//$: &=8& &=$#$ %'9*: 
W$ -' (9#&=$# :$)$*'+,$-& '- <*8#\/'- .&#$$& 8-: H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8:I O=$ 
P#'9+ /9;;$/&$: &=8& &=$ _8** &' &=$ 8%%$// +'"-& /='9*: W$ '( -8&9#8* /&'-$Z _"&= 
&=$ :$&8"*/ '( /%8*$ '( %'9#/"-; 8-: ,':$**"-; W$"-; &' &=$ /8&"/(8%&"'- '( &=$ >$8: 
'( F*8--"-;I O=$ P#'9+ _$*%',$: &=$ +#'+'/$: ;#$$- #''(/I    
 

 O=$ /%=$,$ _8/ +#$/$-&$: &' &=$ .=$(("$*: .9/&8"-8W*$ !$)$*'+,$-& 8-: !$/";- 
F8-$* '- 4R&= u9-$ 4154I  O=$ F8-$* _$*%',$: &=$ '++'#&9-"&? &' #$)"$_ &="/ 
",+'#&8-& :$)$*'+,$-&Z 8-: %',,$-:$: &=$ ='/+"&8* '- "&/ 8/+"#8&"'- &' %'-&"-9$ 
&' :$)$*'+ 8-: ",+#')$ &=$"# (8%"*"&"$/ _"&="- &=$ %"&?Z 8-: &' #$/'*)$ /',$ '( &=$ 
+#'W*$,/ &=8& =8: 8#"/$- '- &="/ %=8**$-;"-; /"&$I  
 

 O=$ F8-$* ($*& &=8& &=$ :$/";- &$8, :$,'-/&#8&$: 8 /&#'-; 9-:$#/&8-:"-; '( &="/ 
%',+*$M W#"$(Z 8-: /9++'#&$: &=$ +#'+'/8*/Z W9& #$%';-"/$: &=8& 8 -9,W$# '( 
"//9$/ /&"** #$e9"#$: (9#&=$# #$("-$,$-& 8-: 8-8*?/"/ "- '#:$# &' #$8*"/$ 8 /9%%$//(9* 
/%=$,$I  
 
O=$ F8-$* #$%';-"/$: &=8& &=$ "-&#':9%&"'- '( /9%= 8 *8#;$ ('#, _"&="- &=$ 
<'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8 #$+#$/$-&$: 8 /";-"("%8-& %=8**$-;$I  [="*/& &=$ 8++#'8%= &' 
8##8-;$ &=$ W9"*:"-; ,8// W$="-: R351 H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8: _8/ /9++'#&$: "- 
+#"-%"+*$Z &=$? 9#;$: &=$ :$/";- &$8, &' %'-&"-9$ &' :$)$*'+ &="/ ":$8 &' $-/9#$ 
&=8& &="/ #$*8&"'-/="+ _8/ /9%%$//(9*I  
 
[="*/& &=$ :$%"/"'- &' :$,'*"/= U <*8#\/'- .&#$$& _8/ 8%%$+&$:Z &=$ =$";=& 8-: 
+'/"&"'- '( &=$ -$_ W*'%\ #$/9*&$: "- 8 /";-"("%8-& X9M&8+'/"&"'- _"&= &=$ #$,8"-"-; 
W9"*:"-;/ 8*'-; <*8#\/'- .&#$$&I  O=$ F8-$* %'-/":$#$: &=8& /',$ (9#&=$# 8-8*?/"/ 
'( &="/ )"$_ _'9*: W$ W$-$("%"8* "- :$&$#,"-"-; &=$ ",+8%& '( &=$ W9"*:"-; "- #$*8&"'- 
&' &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; W9"*:"-;/I 
 

 O=$ F8-$* /9++'#&$: &=$ :$%"/"'- &' #$%'-(";9#$ &=$ W9"*:"-;Z _="%= &=$? 
#$%';-"/$: _'9*: ",+#')$ &=$ *'%8&"'- '( &=$ ,8"- $-&#8-%$ 8/ _$** 8/ *$8: &' 
8//'%"8&$: "-&$#-8* ",+#')$,$-&/ &=8& ,";=& +#')$ &' W$ W$-$("%"8* "- &$#,/ '( _8? 
("-:"-; 8-: /+8%$ +*8--"-; _"&="- &=$ ='/+"&8*I  O=$ +#'+'/$: *'%8&"'- '( &=$ ,8"- 
$-&#8-%$ _8/ $M&#$,$*? )"/"W*$Z +8#&"%9*8#*? (#', P*'//'+ C'8: W? )"#&9$ '( &=$ 
*'-; )"/&8 %#$8&$: W? !9#=8, C'8:Z _="%= &=$ F8-$* %'-/":$#$: _8/ 8 +'/"&")$ 
/&$+ "- $-=8-%"-; &=$ *$;"W"*"&? '( &=$ W9"*:"-;I 

 
O=$ F8-$* _8/ -'& _='**? %'-)"-%$: _"&= ='_ &=$ 8#$8 #9--"-; 8*'-;/":$ &=$ 
)$="%*$ :#'+ '(( _'9*: (9-%&"'-Z 8-: %'-/":$#$: &=8& &="/ -$$:$: /',$ (9#&=$# 
:$/";- :$)$*'+,$-& &' %*8#"(? ='_ "& ,";=& '+$#8&$Z 8-: $-/9#$ &=8& "& %'-&#"W9&$: 
&' %#$8&"-; 8 _$*%',"-; $-)"#'-,$-& ('# +$:$/&#"8-/I  
 
O=$ +8-$* _$*%',$: &=$ "-&$-&"'- &' %#$8&$ 8 :$%\$: %'9#&?8#: ')$# &=$ %8# +8#\I  
O=$ "-&$-&"'- &' "-&#':9%$ &#$$/ _8/ 8*/' /9++'#&$:Z W9& &=$ F8-$* #$%';-"/$: &=8& 
(9#&=$# _'#\ _8/ -$%$//8#? &' $/&8W*"/= &=$ :$+&= '( &=$ :$%\ 8-: &=$ %'*9,- 
+'/"&"'-/I 

Page 93



 

 O=$ F8-$* _8/ /9++'#&")$ '( &=$ $*$)8&"'-8* 8++#'8%=Z 8-: &=$ %='"%$ '( ,8&$#"8*Z 
_="%= "& %'-/":$#$: =$*+$: &' *"-\ &=$ W9"*:"-; &' "&/ ",,$:"8&$ %'-&$M&I  O=$ 
"-&#':9%&"'- '( 8 W#"%\ /%#$$- /9%%$//(9**? 9-"&$: &=$ -$_ 8-: #$&8"-$: W9"*:"-;/I  
O=$ 8/+"#8&"'- &' "-&#':9%$ ,':9*8&"'- 8-: +8&&$#- "-&' &="/ W#"%\_'#\Z 8-: &' 8*/' 
"-&#':9%$ )"/98* #"%=-$// &' &=$ $*$)8&"'- W$-$8&= &=$ 8%%$// #8,+Z _8/ 
_$*%',$:I 
 

 O=$ F8-$* #$%';-"/$: &=8& <*8#\/'- C'8: ('#,$: 8 \$? +8#& '( &=$ _":$# /&#8&$;"% 
=";=_8? -$&_'#\ ('# &=$ %"&?Z 8-: -'&$: &=$ /";-"("%8-& 8,'9-& '( &#8(("% &=8& 9/$: 
&=$ #'8: &=#'9;='9& &=$ :8?Z _="%= #$/9*&$: "- (#$e9$-& e9$9"-; &#8(("% 8& $8%= $-:I  

 
O=$ F8-$* 8;#$$: _"&= &=$ :$%"/"'- &' '#;8-"/$ &#8(("% ,')$,$-& 8_8? (#', 
H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8:Z _="%= _'9*: =8)$ 8 :$&#",$-&8* ",+8%& '- "&/ #$/":$-&"8* 
-8&9#$ 8-: &=$ %=8#8%&$# '( &=$ <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8Z W9& #$%';-"/$: &=8& &=$ )'*9,$ 
'( &#8(("% '- <*8#\/'- C'8: =8: /";-"("%8-& ",+*"%8&"'-/ ('# ='_ &=$ )8#"'9/ )$="%*$ 
8%%$// +'"-&/ ,";=& '+$#8&$I  
 
O=$ 8%%$// &' &=$ :#'+ '(( 8#$8Z "- +8#&"%9*8#Z "/ $M&#$,$*? %*'/$ &' &=$ X9-%&"'- _"&= 
[$/&$#- A8-\Z #8"/"-; &=$ +'&$-&"8* ('# )$="%*$/ &' W$ W*'%\$: (#', $-&$#"-; _="%= 
#8"/$: &=$ /&#'-; +'//"W"*"&? '( $M8%$#W8&"-; &#8(("% +#'W*$,/ 8*'-; &="/ /&#$&%= '( 
#'8: 8-: 8(($%&"-; &=$ _":$# =";=_8? -$&_'#\I  
 

 O=$ F8-$* _$*%',$: &=$ %',,"&,$-& &' 8%="$)$ A#$$8, $M%$**$-& 8-: #$%';-"/$: 
&=8& &=$#$ _$#$ 8 -9,W$# '( :"(($#$-& '+&"'-/ %9##$-&*? 9-:$# "-)$/&";8&"'-I  
 

 O=$ ')$##":"-; #8&"'-8*$Z %',W"-"-; 8 *";=&_$";=& /&#9%&9#$Z %'-%#$&$ (*''# +*8&$/ 
8-: +8//")$ )$-&"*8&"'-Z _="%= _'9*: #$/9*& "- 8 (*$M"W*$ W9"*:"-; &=8& #$/+'-:$: 
$(($%&")$*? &' %=8-;$/ "- &$,+$#8&9#$Z _8/ /9++'#&$:I  

 
 O=$ "-&$-&"'- &' $-/9#$ &=8& &=$ +9W*"% ('?$#3 #$%$+&"'- /+8%$ $-X'?$: /";-"("%8-& 

8,'9-&/ '( -8&9#8* *";=&Z _="%= _'9*: 8//"/& "- %#$8&"-; 8- 8&&#8%&")$ 8-: _$*%',"-; 
$-)"#'-,$-&Z _8/ /9++'#&$:I  
 
F@7HH]HP 7..G..`GHO 
 
@8-: L/$ 
 

 O=$ 8++*"%8&"'- /"&$ *"$/ _"&="- 8 :$/";-8&$: ]-/&"&9&"'-a >$8*&= 7#$8 8/ :$("-$: "- 
&=$ L-"&8#? !$)$*'+,$-& F*8- BL!FDI  F'*"%? <KN '( &=$ L!F B!$)$*'+,$-& "- 
]-/&"&9&"'-a >$8*&= 7#$8/D +#')":$/ ('# &=$ ,8"-&$-8-%$ 8-: :$)$*'+,$-& '( &=$ 
<"&?i/ ='/+"&8*/ '- \$? /"&$/Z _="*/& /$$\"-; &' +#'&$%& -$";=W'9#"-; ='9/"-; 8#$8/ 
(#', "-8++#'+#"8&$ '# ')$# "-&$-/")$ :$)$*'+,$-& &=8& %'9*: %89/$ 8 +#'W*$, &' 
+$'+*$ *")"-; -$8#W?I 

 
 7/ &=$ +#'+'/$: $M&$-/"'- "/ *'%8&$: "- &=$ /'9&= $8/& %'#-$# '( &=$ $M"/&"-; 

='/+"&8* /"&$Z '++'/"&$ L-")$#/"&? '_-$: *8-:Z "& "/ %'-/":$#$: &=8& "&/ ",+8%& '- 
-$";=W'9#"-; #$/":$-&"8* +#'+$#&"$/ _"** W$ *","&$:I  O=$ ",+8%& '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& 
'- &=$ 8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ '%%9+8-&/ '( /+$%"("% +#'+$#&"$/ "/ :"/%9//$: W$*'_Z 8/ 8#$ 
&=$ =";=_8? ",+*"%8&"'-/ '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-&I  ]& "/ ;$-$#8**? %'-/":$#$:Z ='_$)$#Z 
&=8& 8/ &=$ ='/+"&8* $M&$-/"'- %',+#"/$/ '( 8 ,':$#-"/8&"'- '( &=$"# $M"/&"-; 

Page 94



 

(8%"*"&"$/Z 8/ '++'/$: &' &=$ +#')"/"'- '( -$_ (8%"*"&"$/Z *$)$*/ '( &#8(("% ;$-$#8&$: W? 
&=$ :$)$*'+,$-& _"** #$,8"- *8#;$*? &=$ /8,$I  
 
O=$ +#'+'/8*/ 8#$ &=$#$('#$ %'-/":$#$: &' %',+*? _"&= &=$ 8",/ '( +'*"%? <KNI 
 
!$/";- 8-: <'-/$#)8&"'- 
 
F'*"%? <KR '( &=$ L!F B<'-:"&"'-/ '- !$)$*'+,$-& "- ]-/&"&9&"'- 7#$8/D #$e9"#$/ 
-$_ :$)$*'+,$-& "- ]-/&"&9&"'- 7#$8/ &' W$ _$** :$/";-$:Z '( 8 /%8*$ 8-: -8&9#$ 
8++#'+#"8&$ &' &=$ /"&$Z _="*$ F'*"%? AGT BA9"*:"-; !$/";- 8-: ."&"-;DZ /&8&$/ &=8& 
'#";"-8* 8#%="&$%&9#$ _"** W$ $-%'9#8;$:Z W9& &=8& -$_ W9"*:"-;/ /='9*: %',+*$,$-& 
&=$ /%8*$Z ('#, 8-: 8#%="&$%&9#8* /&?*$ '( /9##'9-:"-; W9"*:"-;/I 
 

 ["&= #$;8#: &' &=$ /"&$i/ ="/&'#"% %'-&$M&Z F'*"%? AG5T '( &=$ L!F B7#$8/ 8-: 
A9"*:"-;/ '( .+$%"8* 7#%="&$%&9#8* '# >"/&'#"% ]-&$#$/&D 8:)"/$/ &=8& W9"*:"-;/ '# 
8#$8/ '( /+$%"8* 8#%="&$%&9#8* '# ="/&'#"% "-&$#$/&Z _="%= 8#$ 8- ",+'#&8-& +8#& '( 
.=$(("$*:i/ =$#"&8;$Z /='9*: W$ +#$/$#)$: '# $-=8-%$: 8-: &=8& :$)$*'+,$-& _="%= 
_'9*: =8#, &=$ %=8#8%&$# 8-: 8++$8#8-%$ '( *"/&$: W9"*:"-;/ '# %'-/$#)8&"'- 8#$8/ 
/='9*: -'& W$ +$#,"&&$:I 
 

 .","*8#*?Z F'*"%? AG5N '( &=$ L!F B!$)$*'+,$-& "- <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8/D /&8&$/ &=8& 
:$)$*'+,$-& /='9*: +#$/$#)$ '# $-=8-%$ &=$ %=8#8%&$# '# 8++$8#8-%$ '( 8 
%'-/$#)8&"'- 8#$8 8-: &=8&Z W9"*:"-;/ _="%= ,8\$ 8 +'/"&")$ %'-&#"W9&"'- &' &=$ 
%=8#8%&$# '# 8++$8#8-%$ '( 8 %'-/$#)8&"'- 8#$8Z /='9*: W$ #$&8"-$:I 

 
 O=$ +#'+'/$: ='/+"&8* $M&$-/"'- _8/ &=$ /9WX$%& '( 8 :$/";- %',+$&"&"'- "- _="%= 

/"M :$/";- &$8,/ _$#$ %='/$- &' :$)$*'+ 8 +#'+'/8* W8/$: 9+'- 8 :$&8"*$: W#"$( 
/9++*"$: W? &=$ ='/+"&8*I  O=$ *'%8* +*8--"-; 89&='#"&? _$#$ "-)'*)$: &=#'9;='9& &=$ 
%',+$&"&"'- +#'%$// 8-: "-+9& "-&' &=$ %'-&$-& '( &=$ W#"$( W? +#')":"-; 8:)"%$ '- 
&=$ /$-/"&")"&"$/ '( &=$ ="/&'#"% $-)"#'-,$-&Z "- +8#&"%9*8# &=$ 8:X'"-"-; 
H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8: <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8Z 8/ _$** 8/ &=$ '++'#&9-"&"$/ &' 
#8&"'-8*"/$ &=$ (9-%&"'-8* 8-: )"/98* e98*"&"$/ '( &=$ %9##$-& ='/+"&8* /"&$ &' %#$8&$ 8 
=";= e98*"&? 8::"&"'- &' &=$ &'_-/%8+$I  E(("%$#/ _$#$ 8*/' "-)'*)$: "- &=$ 
8//$//,$-& &=$ /9W,"&&$: /%=$,$/I  <'-/$e9$-&*?Z &=$ _"--"-; /%=$,$ _8/ 
%'-/":$#$: &' #$/+'-: +'/"&")$*? &' &=$ %'-/&#8"-&/ 8-: :$)$*'+,$-& '++'#&9-"&"$/ 
'( &=$ /"&$I   
 

 O=$ +#'+'/8*/ %',+#"/$ '( 8 &=#$$ 8-: ('9# /&'#$? $M&$-/"'- +*9/ W8/$,$-&I  O=$ 
/%8*$ '( :$)$*'+,$-& "/ %'-/":$#$: &' %',+*",$-& &=$ $M"/&"-; ='/+"&8* W9"*:"-;/ 
8-: &=$ #$&8"-$: ="/&'#"% +#'+$#&"$/ 8-:Z 9-*"\$ /',$ '( &=$ '&=$# %',+$&"&"'- 
$-&#"$/Z 8 #$*8&")$*? /,8** +#'+'#&"'- '( &=$ ="/&'#"% (8W#"% "/ +#'+'/$: ('# :$,'*"&"'-Z 
:$/+"&$ &=$ %'-/&#8"-$: -8&9#$ '( &=$ /"&$I   

 
 O=$ ;#$$- /+8%$ &' &=$ /'9&= _$/& '( &=$ $M&$-/"'- "/ _$**S+'/"&"'-$: 8-: %*$)$#*? 

$M+*'"&/ &=$ ;8#:$-/ &' &=$ #$8# '( &=$ )"**8/ '- H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8:Z %#$8&"-; 8- 
8&&#8%&")$ 8-: :',$/&"% /%8*$ $-%*'/9#$Z _="*$ &=$ :$%"/"'- &' %'-%$-&#8&$ 
)$="%9*8# 8%%$// "-&' 8-: '9& '( &=$ /"&$ (#', <*8#\/'- .&#$$& =$*+/ &' ,"-","/$ &=$ 
",+8%& '( &=$ :$)$*'+,$-& '- &=$ %'-/$#)8&"'- 8#$8 "- &#8(("% &$#,/I 
 

Page 95



 

O=$ :$)$*'+,$-& %#$8&$/ 8 /&#'-; -$_ 8%%$// &' &=$ ='/+"&8* (#', <*8#\/'- .&#$$& 
_="%= %8- W$ /$$- "- *'-; )"$_/ (#', P*'//'+ C'8:I  O=$ /*",Z )$#&"%8* +#'+'#&"'-/ 
'( &=$ ,':$/& %*'%\ &'_$#Z &';$&=$# _"&= &=$ ='#"h'-&8* ('#, '( &=$ $-&#8-%$ 
%8-'+?Z %'-&#8/&/ _"&= &=$ *8-;98;$ '( W#"%\ +*8-$/ 9/$: ('# &=$ ,8"- ,8// '( &=$ 
W9"*:"-;Z %*$8#*? /";-8**"-; &=$ +'/"&"'- '( &=$ ,8"- $-&#8-%$ _"&='9& &=$ -$$: ('# 
;#8-:"'/$ ;$/&9#$/I  
 
7 #$: W#"%\ /%#$$- "/ 9/$: "- '#:$# &' +#')":$ 8 %'-/"/&$-& 8++$8#8-%$ 8*'-; &=$ 
<*8#\/'- /&#$$& (#'-&8;$ 8-: &' ,8/\ ,9%= '( &=$ *8&$ 41&= %$-&9#? $*$,$-&/ '( &=$ 
$M"/&"-; ='/+"&8*I  O=$ /%#$$-Z _="%= "-%'#+'#8&$/ 8#$8/ '( '+$- W#"%\_'#\ *8&&"%$Z 
"/ %'-/":$#$: &' W$ 8 /",+*$Z %'-&$,+'#8#? ($8&9#$ _="%= ("&/ _$** _"&= W'&= &=$ 
$M"/&"-; +#'+$#&"$/ '- &=$ /"&$ 8-: &=$ /9##'9-:"-; &'_-/%8+$I 
 

 O=$ /*'+"-; /"&$ =8/ W$$- $M+*'"&$: &' +#')":$ *$)$* 8%%$// )"8 8 -$_ +8&"$-& :#'+ 
'(( (8%"*"&?Z _"&= /$+8#8&$ %8# +8#\ 8-: /$#)"%$ $-&#8-%$/ W$-$8&= &=$ ='/+"&8*I  O=$ 
:#'+ '(( 8#$8 "/ /$+8#8&$: (#', &=$ (''&_8? W? 8 ;'': e98*"&? /&'-$ #$&8"-"-; _8** 
_="%= +#')":$/ 8 /&#'-; $:;$ &' &=$ /"&$I 
 
O=$ H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8: <'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8 "/ 8 =$#"&8;$ 8//$& 8/ :$("-$: W? &=$ 
H8&"'-8* F*8--"-; F'*"%? K#8,$_'#\ BHFFKDI  O=$ HFFK 8:)"/$/ &=8&Z _=$- 
%'-/":$#"-; &=$ ",+8%& '( 8 +#'+'/$: :$)$*'+,$-& '- &=$ /";-"("%8-%$ '( 8 
:$/";-8&$: =$#"&8;$ 8//$&Z ;#$8& _$";=& /='9*: W$ ;")$- &' &=$ 8//$&i/ 
%'-/$#)8&"'-I  O=$ ,'#$ ",+'#&8-& &=$ 8//$& &=$ ;#$8&$# &=$ _$";=& /='9*: W$ 8-: 
%'-/$-& /='9*: W$ #$(9/$: _=$#$ 8 +#'+'/$: :$)$*'+,$-& _"** *$8: &' /";-"("%8-& 
=8#,I 
 

 ]- '#:$# &' (8%"*"&8&$ &=$ +#'+'/$: :$)$*'+,$-&Z "& "/ -$%$//8#? &' :$,'*"/= -9,W$# 
U <*8#\/'- .&#$$&Z &=$ -'#&=$#-,'/& +#'+$#&? '- 8 #9- '( $8#*? j"%&'#"8- )"**8/ '- 
&=$ $:;$ '( &=$ %'-/$#)8&"'- 8#$8I  L-*"\$ &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&"$/Z -9,W$# U 
=8/ W$$- 8*&$#$: /";-"("%8-&*? ')$# &=$ ?$8#/ 8-: "&/ $M&$#-8* 8++$8#8-%$ =8/ 
9-:'9W&$:*? W$$- %',+#',"/$:I  ]&/ *'// "/ -'&Z &=$#$('#$ %'-/":$#$: &' %89/$ 
/";-"("%8-& =8#, &' &=$ %=8#8%&$# '# 8++$8#8-%$ '( &=$ %'-/$#)8&"'- 8#$8 '#Z 
&=$#$('#$Z &=$ /";-"("%8-%$ '( &=$ :$/";-8&$: =$#"&8;$ 8//$&I  
 
O=$ HFFK 8*/' 8:)"/$/ &=8&Z _=$#$ 8 :$)$*'+,$-& +#'+'/8* _"** *$8: &' *$// &=8- 
/9W/&8-&"8* =8#, &' &=$ /";-"("%8-%$ '( 8 :$/";-8&$: =$#"&8;$ 8//$&Z &="/ =8#, 
/='9*: W$ _$";=$: 8;8"-/& &=$ +9W*"% W$-$("&/ '( &=$ +#'+'/8*I  ]- &="/ "-/&8-%$ "& "/ 
%'-/":$#$: &=8& &=$ W$-$("&/ &' &=$ +9W*"% '( ",+#')"-; &=$ (8%"*"&"$/ '- '(($# 8& &=$ 
<="*:#$-i/ >'/+"&8* 8#$ )$#? ;#$8& 8-: '9&_$";= &=$ *'// '( -9,W$# U <*8#\/'- 
.&#$$&Z +8#&"%9*8#*? _=$- W$8#"-; "- ,"-: &=$ )$#? %'-/&#8"-$: -8&9#$ '( &=$ ='/+"&8* 
/"&$ 8-: &=$ (8%& &=8& &="/ #$8**? "/ &=$ '-*? 8)8"*8W*$ 8#$8 &' $M&$-: "-&'I    
 
.9/&8"-8W"*"&? 
 

 F'*"%"$/ <. N6 BC$/+'-/$/ &' <*",8&$ <=8-;$DZ <. N2 B<*",8&$ <=8-;$Z 
C$/'9#%$/ 8-: .9/&8"-8W*$ !$/";- '( !$)$*'+,$-&/D 8-: <. NT BC$-$_8W*$ 
G-$#;? 8-: <8#W'- C$:9%&"'-D '( &=$ <'#$ .&#8&$;? /$& '9& &=$ <'9-%"*i/ 
'WX$%&")$/ ('# #$:9%"-; &=$ ",+8%& '( %*",8&$ %=8-;$I  

 

Page 96



 

F'*"%? <. N6 +#')":$/ 8- ')$#8** /&8&$,$-& '( 8%&"'-/ +#'+'/$: "-%*9:"-; ;")"-; 
+#"'#"&? &' :$)$*'+,$-& "- &=$ <"&? <$-&#$ 8-: '&=$# 8#$8/ &=8& 8#$ _$** /$#)$: W? 
/9/&8"-8W*$ ('#,/ '( &#8-/+'#&Z +#','&"-; =";= :$-/"&? :$)$*'+,$-& "- *'%8&"'-/ 
&=8& 8#$ _$** /$#)$: W? /9/&8"-8W*$ ('#,/ '( &#8-/+'#&Z :$/";-"-; :$)$*'+,$-& &' 
"-%#$8/$ $-$#;? $(("%"$-%? 8-: #$:9%$ $-$#;? %'-/9,+&"'- 8-: %8#W'- $,"//"'-/Z 
;$-$#8&"-; #$-$_8W*$ $-$#;?Z #$:9%"-; (*'': #"/\ 8-: $-%'9#8;"-; W"':")$#/"&?I 
 
F'*"%? <. N2 #$e9"#$/ 8** -$_ W9"*:"-;/ &' 8%="$)$ 8 =";= /&8-:8#: '( $-$#;? 
$(("%"$-%?Z &' ,8\$ &=$ W$/& 9/$ '( &=$ -8&9#8* ($8&9#$/ '( 8 /"&$ W? $M+*'"&"-; /'*8# 
$-$#;?Z -8&9#8* *";=&Z 8-: )$-&"*8&"'-Z &' 9/$ #$/'9#%$/ /9/&8"-8W*? W? ,"-","/"-; 
_8&$# %'-/9,+&"'- 8-: ,8M","/"-; _8&$# #$S%?%*"-;Z &' #$S9/$ $M"/&"-; W9"*:"-;/ 
_=$#$ +'//"W*$ 8-: 9/$ /9/&8"-8W*$ ,8&$#"8*/I  ]& 8*/' #$e9"#$/ -$_ :$)$*'+,$-&/ 
&' 8%="$)$ 8 ,"-",9, ACGG7` BACG G-)"#'-,$-&8* 7//$//,$-& `$&=':D #8&"-; 
'( j$#? P'':I 
 

 ]- 8::"&"'-Z +'*"%? <. NT #$e9"#$/ 8** /";-"("%8-& :$)$*'+,$-&/ &' +#')":$ 8 
,"-",9, '( 51f '( &=$"# +#$:"%&$: $-$#;? -$$:/ (#', :$%$-&#8*"/$: 8-: 
#$-$_8W*$ '# *'_ %8#W'- $-$#;?I 

 
 O=$ 8++*"%8&"'- /"&$ "/ *'%8&$: '- &=$ $:;$ '( &=$ %"&? %$-&#$ 8-: "/ _$** /$#)$: W? 

+9W*"% &#8-/+'#&I 
 
 O=$ $M&$-/"'- =8/ W$$- :$)$*'+$: &' 8%="$)$ 8/ 8 ,"-",9, 8 ACGG7` c)$#? 

;'':d %$#&"("%8&"'-Z W9& _"** 8%="$)$ 8- c$M%$**$-&d #8&"-; "- %#9%"8* 8#$8/ *"\$ $-$#;? 
+$#('#,8-%$I  7 _":$ #8-;$ '( /9/&8"-8W"*"&? ,$8/9#$/ =8)$ W$$- 8:'+&$: &' 
8%="$)$ &="/Z "-%*9:"-; 8 =";=*? "-/9*8&$: $-)$*'+$ &' ,"-","/$ 

 =$8& *'//I  K8%8:$/ 8-: #''(/ _"** &?+"%8**? =8)$ 8 LS)8*9$ '( 1I5T[3,4t '# W$&&$#I  
O=$/$ )8*9$/ _"** 8*/' W$ 8%="$)$: '- &=$ +8#&/ '( &=$ #$(9#W"/=$: W9"*:"-; _=$#$ 
&=$ $M"/&"-; (''&+#"-& '( &=$ W9"*:"-; W*'%\ "/ $M&$-:$: '# _=$#$ &=$ (8v8:$ "/ W$"-; 
#$+*8%$:I  
 
O' #$:9%$ &=$ #$e9"#$,$-&/ ('# %''*"-;Z *";=&/ 8-: '&=$# /$#)"%$ "-/&8**8&"'-/ _"&= 
*'_ =$8& '9&+9& _"** W$ 9/$:Z 8-: /'*8# ;8"- :9#"-; &=$ /9,,$# &",$ _"** W$ 
#$:9%$: &=#'9;= &=$ 9/$ '( =";= +$#('#,8-%$ /'*8# ;*8// '- &=$ /'9&=$#- 8-: 
_$/&$#- (8%8:$/I 
 

 O=$ 8++*"%8-& "/ %',,"&&$: &' /+$%"(?"-; +#':9%&/ 8-: ,8&$#"8*/ &=8& 8#$ W'&= 
#'W9/& 8-: /9/&8"-8W*$a _"&= 8 *'_ $,W':"$: $-$#;?Z *'%8**? /'9#%$: _=$#$)$# 
+'//"W*$Z 8-: (9**? #$%?%*$: '# _"&= =";= #$%?%*$: %'-&$-&I 

 
 O=$? _"** 8//$// &=$ $,W':"$: %8#W'- '( &=$ W9"*:"-; 8/ +8#& '( &=$ :$/";- +#'%$// 

8-: 8", &' ("-: ;$-9"-$*? (9-%&"'-8* +#':9%&/ 8-: ,8&$#"8*/ &=8& =$*+ &' #$:9%$ &=$ 
$-)"#'-,$-&8* ",+8%&I 
 

 `8-? '( &=$ ,8"- /&#9%&9#8* $*$,$-&/ '( &=$ W9"*:"-;Z /9%= 8/ %'*9,-/Z /=$8# _8**/ 
8-: (*''# +*8-\/Z _"** W$ ,8-9(8%&9#$: '(( /"&$I  F#':9%&"'- '( /9%= $*$,$-&/ 9-:$# 
(8%&'#? %'-:"&"'-/ /";-"("%8-&*? #$:9%$/ %'-/&#9%&"'- _8/&$ 8-: "-%#$8/$/ e98*"&?I  
.","*8#*?Z $-S/9"&$ W8&=#'',/ _"** W$ +#$S %'-/&#9%&$: 8/ +':/I 

 

Page 97



 

7#$8/ '( &=$ #''( 8#$ 8*/' W$"-; %'-/":$#$: 8/ +'&$-&"8* ;#$$- #''(/I  7/ &=$ &?+$ 
8-: $M&$-& '( ;#$$- #''( =8/ ?$& &' W$ :$&$#,"-$: m :$+$-:"-; '- &=$ *$)$* '( 
W"':")$#/"&? #$e9"#$:Z /$:9, W*8-\$&/Z _"*:(*'_$# W*8-\$&/ 8-: W#'_- #''(/ 8#$ 
9-:$# %'-/":$#8&"'- m &=$"# +#')"/"'- _"** W$ /$%9#$: W? %'-:"&"'-I 
 

 O=$ $M&$-/"'- &' &=$ <="*:#$-i/ >'/+"&8* "/ %'-/":$#$: &' #$/+'-: +'/"&")$*? &' &=$ 
<'9-%"*i/ 'WX$%&")$/ ('# #$:9%"-; &=$ ",+8%& '( %*",8&$ %=8-;$ 8-: &=$#$('#$ 
%',+*"$/ _"&= F'*"%"$/ <. N6Z N2 8-: NT '( &=$ <'#$ .&#8&$;?I 

 
@8-:/%8+$ 
 
!$/+"&$ &=$ *","&8&"'-/ '- /+8%$Z &=$ :$/";- 8-: *8?'9& '( &=$ +#'+'/$: $M&$-/"'- 
=8/ %#$8&$: 8 -9,W$# '( '++'#&9-"&"$/ ('# $-=8-%"-; &=$ *8-:/%8+$I  O=$? "-%*9:$ 
&=$ ,8"- $-&#8-%$Z :#'+ '(( 8-: <*8#\/'- .&#$$& (#'-&8;$Z &=$ +':"9, ;8#:$- 
B8W')$ &=$ W8/$,$-& %8# +8#\ 8-: /$#)"%$ ?8#:DZ &=$ *"-\ /+8%$/ &' 
H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8: 8-: &=$ ;#$$- #''(/I 
 

 O=$ :#'+ '(( 8#$8 8:X8%$-& &' &=$ ,8"- $-&#8-%$ _"** W$ 8 =";= e98*"&? /=8#$: 
/9#(8%$ _"&= #8"/$: +*8-&$#/ "- \$? 8#$8/ 8:X8%$-& &' &=$ W9"*:"-; 8-: 8*'-; &=$ 
/&'-$ #$&8"-"-; _8** &' &=$ =";=_8?I  O=$ *8-;98;$ "/ %*$8- 8-: /",+*$ /' 8/ &' -'& 
:$&#8%& (#', &=$ W9"*:"-; 8-: &' 8//"/& _"&= _8? ("-:"-;I   
 

 O=$ +':"9, ;8#:$- +$#('#,/ 8 #8-;$ '( (9-%&"'-/I  ]& "/ 8- 8&&#8%&")$ n;8#:$-i 
/+8%$ &' *''\ '-&' (#', &=$ -$_ $M&$-/"'- B&' 8": #$%')$#?DZ 8 e9"$& W9& 9/8W*$ 
'9&:''# /+8%$ ('# +8&"$-&/ 8-: &=$"# +8#$-&/3%8#$#/Z 8 /$-/'#?3&=$#8+$9&"% ;8#:$-Z 
&' 8": &=$ =$8*&= 8-: _$**W$"-; '( +8&"$-&/ 8-: /&8((Z 8-: 8- '9&:''# +*8? /+8%$ ('# 
%="*:#$- '( )8#"'9/ 8;$/I 
 

 j$#? ,9%= 8 ;8#:$- ('# +8&"$-&/ 8-: )"/"&'#/Z +*8-&"-; _"&="- &=$ +':"9, _"** W$ 
*'%8&$: _"&="- #8"/$: +*8-&$#/ _"&= "-&$;#8&$: /$8&"-; 8-: _"** W$ %='/$- ('# )"/98* 
"-&$#$/& &=#'9;='9& &=$ ?$8# 8/ _$** 8/ *'_S&'M"%"&? 8-: *'_S8**$#;$-I  >";=Se98*"&? 
+8)"-; 9-"&/ _"** (*'_ &=#'9;= (#', &=$ 8&#"9, 8-: &=$ /+8%$ _"** 

 "-%'#+'#8&$ 8 #9WW$# %#9,WS/9#(8%$: +*8? ,'9-: 8-: +*8? h'-$/I 
 

 7 /$#"$/ '( &$##8%$/ +#')":$ /&$++$: 8%%$// (#', &=$ +':"9, ;8#:$- &' &=$ 
#$&8"-$: /$%&"'- '( !9#=8, @8-$I  O=$/$ +#')":$ 8::"&"'-8* +*8-&"-; '++'#&9-"&"$/ 
8-: %#$8&$ 8 *"-\ &' &=$ &#8:"&"'-8* ;8#:$-/ '( &=$ j"%&'#"8- ='9/$/ "- &=$ 
<'-/$#)8&"'- 7#$8I  O=$ +*8-&"-; "- &="/ 8#$8 8*/' #$:9%$/ &=$ =$";=& 8-: 
:',"-8-%$ '( &=$ #$&8"-"-; _8** &' &=$ .$#)"%$ ^8#:Z /'(&$-"-; "&/ /%8*$I  O=$ /&'-$ 
/$&&/ 8-: \$#W/ &' !9#=8, @8-$ 8#$ &' W$ #$&8"-$: 8/ &=$? ,8\$ 8 /";-"("%8-& 
%'-&#"W9&"'- &' &=$ %=8#8%&$# '( &="/ +8#& '( &=$ %'-/$#)8&"'- 8#$8I  
 

 7 -$_ *8-:/%8+$: %'9#&?8#: _"** W$ %#$8&$: &' &=$ #$8# '( -9,W$#/ 51 8-: 54 
H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8:Z 8 +#$:',"-8-&*? +*8-&$: 8#$8 &' +#'&$%& &=$ /$&&"-; '( 
-9,W$#/ 51 8-: 54 8-: &' ",+#')$ )"$_/ (#', &=$ _8#:/ 8-: #'',/ "- &=$ -$_ 
='/+"&8*I  7 +8&= #9-/ &=#'9;= &=$ %'9#&?8#:Z *"-\"-; )8#"'9/ 8%%$// +'"-&/ 8-: 
$,$#;$-%? $M"&/ &' H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8: 8-: 8 /&8(( %?%*$ /&'#$I 
 

Page 98



 

 O=#$$ 8#$8/ '( &=$ ='/+"&8* #''( 8#$ *"\$*? &' W$ 8)8"*8W*$ ('# ;#$$-"-;I  7 
%',W"-8&"'- '( ;#$$- 8-: W#'_- #''(/ 8#$ +#'+'/$:Z &=$ :$&8"*/ '( _="%= 8#$ 
#$/$#)$: W? %'-:"&"'-I   
 
>";=_8?/ 
 
F'*"%? <KR B<'-:"&"'-/ '- !$)$*'+,$-& "- ]-/&"&9&"'- 7#$8/D #$e9"#$/ -$_ 
:$)$*'+,$-& "- ]-/&"&9&"'- 7#$8/ &' +#')":$ /8($ 8%%$// &' &=$ =";=_8? -$&_'#\I 
 

 7/ &=$ ='/+"&8* $M&$-/"'- %',+#"/$/ '( 8 ,':$#-"/8&"'- '( &=$"# $M"/&"-; (8%"*"&"$/Z 
8/ '++'/$: &' &=$ +#')"/"'- '( $-&"#$*? -$_ (8%"*"&"$/Z 8-: &=$ W8/$,$-& *$)$* %8# 
+8#\ #$+*8%$/ &=$ +8#\"-; /+8%$/ %9##$-&*? *'%8&$: '- /"&$Z "& "/ 8%%$+&$: &=8& &=$ 
:$)$*'+,$-& _"** -'& #$/9*& "- 8-? ,8&$#"8* "-%#$8/$ "- &#8(("%I  O=$ ,8"- 8#$8 '( 
%'-%$#- (#', 8 =";=_8?/ +$#/+$%&")$ "/Z &=$#$('#$Z &=$ %#$8&"'- '( -$_ 8-: 
8::"&"'-8* 8%%$// +'"-&/ '- &' <*8#\/'- .&#$$&Z 8-: &=$ ",+8%& &="/ ,8? =8)$ '- 
&=$ '+$#8&"'- '( &="/ W9/? /$%&"'- '( &=$ =";=_8?I 
 

 O=$ $M"/&"-; )$="%9*8# 8%%$// 8##8-;$,$-&/ 8#$ (8# (#', ":$8*I  O=$ ,8X'#"&? '( 
)$="%*$ ,')$,$-&/ B/$#)"%"-; 8-: :#'+ '((D '%%9# '- !9#=8, C'8:Z *$8:"-; &' 8 
%9##$-&*? %=8'&"% /"&98&"'- _"&= )$="%*$/ &#?"-; &' 8%%$// &=$ %8# +8#\Z ,8-'$9)#$ 
8-: /$#)"%$ &=$ ='/+"&8*I  O=$ /"&98&"'- "/ ,8:$ _'#/$ W? &=$ (8%& &=8& &=$ ,8"- 
$-&#8-%$ &' &=$ ='/+"&8* "/ (#', !9#=8, C'8: 8-: 8/ 8 #$/9*& )$="%*$/ 8#$ 8*/' "- 
%'-(*"%& _"&= +$:$/&#"8-/I  O=$ +#'+'/8*/ /$+8#8&$ '9& &=$ %'-(*"%&"-; ,')$,$-&/ 
8-: 8#$ &=$#$('#$ )$#? _$*%',$I  
 
O=$ %#"&"%8* 8%%$// +'"-& "/ &=8& &' &=$ :#'+ '(( 8#$8 8/ "& *"$/ '-*? 61 ,$&#$/ (#', 
&=$ X9-%&"'- '( [$/&$#- A8-\ 8-: <*8#\/'- .&#$$&I  >'_$)$#Z "- '#:$# &' +#$)$-& 
&=$ 'W/&#9%&"'- '( &=#'9;= &#8(("% 8-: /8($;98#: 8;8"-/& &=$ +''# )"/"W"*"&? (8%$: W? 
)$="%*$/ &9#-"-; #";=& '9& '( &=$ :#'+ '(( 8#$8Z 8 /";-$: n*$(& "-3*$(& '9&i 8##8-;$,$-& 
_"** W$ "-&#':9%$:I  ]& "/ %'-/":$#$: &=8& &="/ _"** +#$)$-& W*'%\8;$/ 8-: +#'&$%& &=$ 
/8($&? '( #'8: 9/$#/I 
 

 O=$ :#'+ '(( 8#$8 "/ "-&$-:$: 8/ 8 e9"%\ &9#-')$# (8%"*"&? ('# :#'++"-; '(( +8&"$-&/I  ]& 
_"** -'& W$ 9/$: ('# +8&"$-& +8#\"-; '# W*9$ W8:;$ %8# +8#\"-; B&="/ "/ 8)8"*8W*$ "- 
&=$ W8/$,$-& %8# +8#\DI  `'#$')$#Z &=$ ='/+"&8* "/ %',,"&&$: &' &=$ $(("%"$-& 
,8-8;$,$-& '( &="/ 8#$8 8-: &' &=$ +#')"/"'- '( /&8(( &' /9+$#)"/$ "&/ '+$#8&"'-I  
 

 O=$ /9W,"&&$: +*8-/ "-:"%8&$ &=8& 8:$e98&$ )"/"W"*"&? /+*8?/ %8- W$ +#')":$: $"&=$# 
/":$ '( &=$ %8# +8#\ 8%%$// 8-:Z 8/ 9/$ '( &=$ W8/$,$-& /$#)"%$ ?8#: _"** W$ 
,8-8;$: '- 8- 8++'"-&,$-& W8/"/Z &="/ &'' /='9*: -'& %89/$ :"/#9+&"'- &' &=$ 
&#8(("% '- <*8#\/'- .&#$$&I 
 
.9WX$%& &' &=$ +#'+'/$: %'-:"&"'-/Z "& "/ %'-/":$#$: &=8& &=$ +#'+'/8*/ +#')":$ /8($ 
8%%$// &' &=$ =";=_8? -$&_'#\ 8-: &=$#$('#$ %',+*? _"&= F'*"%? <KR '( &=$ L!FI 
 
C$/":$-&"8* 7,$-"&? 
 
O=$ -$8#$/& -'"/$ /$-/"&")$ 9/$/ &' &=$ $M&$-/"'- /"&$ 8#$ &=$ #$/":$-&"8* +#'+$#&"$/ 
8& &=$ /'9&=$#- $-: '( H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8:I  >'_$)$#Z "& "/ %'-/":$#$: &=8& &=$ 
8,$-"&"$/ '( &=$ '%%9+8-&/ '( &=$/$ +#'+$#&"$/Z "- +8#&"%9*8# -9,W$# 5 <*8#\/'- 

Page 99



 

.&#$$& 8-: -9,W$# N H'#&=9,W$#*8-: C'8:Z _"** W$ +#'&$%&$: (#', &=$ /$#)"%$ 
?8#:Z &=$ -$8#$/& -'"/$ /'9#%$Z 8/ "& "/ $-%*'/$: 8*'-; &=$ W'9-:8#?I  K9#&=$#,'#$Z 
8/ +#$)"'9/*? :$/%#"W$:Z 9/$ '( &=$ /$#)"%$ ?8#: _"** W$ /&#"%&*? ,8-8;$: 8-: ,'/& 
9/$#/ _"** -'& ;$-$#8&$ /";-"("%8-& *$)$*/ '( -'"/$I   
 
O=$ +#'+'/8*/ :' -'& #8"/$ 8-? +#")8%? "//9$/ 8-: &=$ '9&*''\ '( &=$ #$/":$-&/ '( 
-$";=W'9#"-; +#'+$#&"$/ "/ +#'&$%&$: 8/ 8 #$/9*& '( &=$ /$-/"&")$ *8-:/%8+$ 
+#'+'/8*/I  ]& "/ &=$#$('#$ %'-/":$#$: &=8& #$/":$-&/ _"** W$ +#'&$%&$: (#', 
9-8%%$+&8W*$ *")"-; %'-:"&"'-/ 8/ #$e9"#$: W? F'*"%? <KR '( &=$ L!FI 
 
.L``7C^ 7H! CG<E``GH!7O]EH 
 
O=$ +#'+'/$: $M&$-/"'- "/ 8 )$#? _$** &='9;=& &=#'9;=Z %'-&$,+'#8#? 8::"&"'- &' 
.=$(("$*:i/ <="*:#$-i/ >'/+"&8* _="%= _"** W#"-; 9-"&?Z "- )"/98* 8-: (9-%&"'-8* &$#,/Z 
&' &=$ /'9&=$#- =8*( '( &=$ /"&$ _="%=Z ('# ,8-? ?$8#/Z =8/ /$$- '-*? +"$%$,$8*Z 
9-%''#:"-8&$: :$)$*'+,$-&I 
 

 O=$ :$/";- %',+$&"&"'- +#'%$//Z _"&= _="%= &=$ *'%8* +*8--"-; 89&='#"&? _$#$ 
$-%'9#8;$: &' +8#&"%"+8&$Z $-/9#$: &=8& _$ =8)$ 8##")$: 8& &=$ W$/& +'//"W*$ 
/'*9&"'-Z _"&= ,"-",8* =8#, &' &=$ -$";=W'9#"-; %'-/$#)8&"'- 8#$8I O="/ "/ 8 ,'/& 
_$*%',$ 8-: ,9%= -$$:$: 8::"&"'- &' &=$ <="*:#$-i/ ='/+"&8* _="%= _"** W#"-; "&/ 
(8%"*"&"$/ 9+ &' &=$ *8&$/& /&8-:8#:/ '( =$8*&= %8#$ +#')"/"'-I   

 
7/ 8 #$/9*& '( &=$ /$-/"&")$ :$/";- 8-: 8++#'8%= &' :$8*"-; _"&= &=$ ="/&'#"% 
%'-&$M&Z &=$ +#'+'/8*/ 8#$ %'-/":$#$: &' %',+*? _"&= 8** #$*$)8-& +'*"%"$/ "- &=$ 
L!FZ &=$ <'#$ .&#8&$;? 8-: &=$ HFFKZ 8-: `$,W$#/ 8#$ &=$#$('#$ #$%',,$-:$: 
&' ;#8-& +*8--"-; +$#,"//"'- 8-: %'-/$#)8&"'- 8#$8 %'-/$-& /9WX$%& &' &=$ 
+#'+'/$: %'-:"&"'-/I   
 

Page 100



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
City Centre South and East 

Planning & Highways 
Committee Report

Report of:   Director of Development Services 
______________________________________________________________

Date:    04.02.2013
______________________________________________________________

Subject:   Enforcement Report 
______________________________________________________________

Author of Report:  Abby Wilson
______________________________________________________________

Summary: Illegal signs at 227 and 229 Abbeydale Road.

______________________________________________________________

Reasons for Recommendations   
Signs do not benefit from deemed consent and are contrary to UDP policies S11 and 
BE13. The signs are inappropriately located at a high level causing excessive harm to 
neighbouring residential properties and creating a cluttered appearance in the street 
scene that is detrimental to the character of the area. 

Recommendations:
That the Director of Development Services or Head of Planning be authorised to take 
any appropriate action including the institution of legal proceedings to secure the 
removal of the first floor signs at 227 and 229 Abbeydale Road. 

The Head of Planning is delegated to vary the action authorised in order to achieve 
the objectives hereby confirmed, including taking action to resolve any associated 
breaches of planning control. 
______________________________________________________________

Background Papers:  

Category of Report: OPEN

Agenda Item 9

Page 101



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

REPORT TO CITY CENTRE, EAST 
AND WEST  
PLANNING AND HIGHWAYS
AREA COMMITTEE
04 FEBRUARY 2013

ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

ILLEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS AT 227 & 229 ABBEYDALE ROAD, S7 1FJ 

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

1.1. The purpose of this report is to inform Committee Members of breaches of 
planning control and to make recommendations on any further action required.

2. BACKGROUND & LOCATION 

2.1. 227 and 229 Abbeydale Road are two storey brick terraced properties. East 
and West is located at the ground floor at 227 and is a restaurant (A3 use). 
Talk Time is a mobile communications shop (A1 use) located in the ground 
floor unit at 229 Abbeydale Road. This block of Abbeydale Road is a mix of 
retail, financial and professional, and food and drink outlets with first floor flats. 
227 and 229 are both in the same ownership. 

2.2. To the north and south of this block of mixed use units on Abbeydale Road lie 
areas of terraced housing. 

2.3. A complaint was received in March 2012 regarding a new illuminated 
projecting sign at 229 Abbeydale Road advertising Talk Time (see Appendix 
A). The sign was internally illuminated and causing excessive light into 
neighbouring flats. On inspection, several signs were identified as illegal at 
both 227 and 229. Each unit had a projecting illuminated sign at first floor 
window level (Appendix A and B). A sign above each shop front was 
illuminated by each character however additional strip lighting had been fitted 
to further illuminate the signs (see Appendix C). There was also an illuminated 
forecourt sign (see Appendix D).  

2.4. A letter was sent to the owner of 227 and 229 Abbeydale Road and to the 
Company Secretaries at East and West and Talk Time. The letter dated 21st

March 2012 advised the signs did not benefit from deemed consent and 
identified those signs that were not considered acceptable and must be 
removed (within 28 days), and also those that may be considered through an 
advertisement consent application.

Page 102



2

2.5.The Company Secretary of East and West responded and arranged a site visit 
on 11th April 2012. He had inherited the signs but was agreeable in complying 
with the Council’s requests. He agreed to speak to the company secretary of 
Talk Time who had fitted the strip lighting at 227 & 229. The strip lighting was 
shortly disconnected and removed from 227.  He also said he was happy for 
the owners to remove the projecting illuminated sign and the forecourt sign as 
he was not responsible for them but had been invited to utilise them. 

2.6. No response was received from the owner of the properties, nor was a 
response received from the company secretary of Talk Time.

2.7. A reminder was sent on 02 July 2012. The reminder advised the 2 projecting 
illuminated signs, illuminated forecourt sign and strip lighting illumination (now 
just above the shop window at 229) were illegal and must be removed, and the 
letter provided a warning of potential prosecution. 

2.8. The company secretary at 229 made contact and agreed to remove the 
forecourt sign and prevent illumination of the large projecting sign at 229 as a 
matter of priority. This was completed by the 10th July, removing the more 
harmful of the breaches and the original source of complaint at the address.

2.9. The company secretary was aware that although the illumination had been 
removed, the size and location of the projecting sign was not appropriate and 
the sign would need to be removed. Reluctance to remove the projecting sign 
was expressed due to the presence of similar projecting signs in the locality. It 
was agreed that neighbouring illegal illuminated signs should also be targeted. 
An area of Abbeydale Road was identified to target illegal signs at first floor 
level. Nine further properties between 166 and 245 Abbeydale Road have 
been contacted requesting the removal of illegal signage above ground floor 
level to ensure fairness in light of the demands made on 227 and 229.

2.10.A new complaint was received in October 2012 regards the projecting Talk 
Time sign causing problems for neighbouring properties. A site inspection 
confirmed that the sign had once again become illuminated. The owner was 
contacted and in response, made apologies and stated that the sign would be 
permanently disconnected from an electricity supply. At the time of this report, 
the sign remains illuminated. The East and West sign at 227 has remained 
illuminated throughout although it is smaller and has a lower luminosity than 
that at 229. 

3. REPRESENTATIONS 

3.1. Two complaints have been received from separate sources regarding the 
nuisance caused by the illumination of the projecting sign at 229 Abbeydale 
Road.

4. ASSESSMENT OF THE BREACHES OF CONTROL 

Page 103



3

4.1.227 and 229 Abbeydale Road both display illegal projecting signs as they do 
not benefit from deemed consent under Schedule 3, Part 1, Class 4B, 
Illuminated advertisements on business premises and Class 5, other
advertisements on business premises, of the Town and Country Planning 
(Control of Advertisements) Regulations 2007.

4.2. Class 4B specifies that;- 
(8) No point of the advertisement may be higher above ground level 4.6 metres or     
the bottom level of any first floor window in the wall on which the advertisement is 
displayed, whichever is the lower 
(10) Illumination may be – 
by halo illumination, or 
so long as no part of the background of the advertisement is illuminated, by 
illumination of each character or symbol of the advertisement from within. 

4.3. Both signs are illuminated or have the potential to be illuminated and do not 
meet the conditions of deemed consent under class 4B 

4.4. In addition – if the signs were to become or remain non-illuminated, they still 
require consent under Class 5 

4.5. Class 5 Advertisements on business premises must not: 
(5) (a) Have its highest part more than 4.6 metres above ground level 
the bottom level of any first floor window in the wall on which the advertisement 
is displayed 

4.6. The signs are contrary to planning policy BE13 of the Unitary Development 
Plan. BE13 (b) (ii) only allows for illuminated advertisements if they would not 
be a traffic hazard nor harm the character or appearance of the area and (c) (ii) 
not harm living conditions or the character or appearance of the area due to 
size, colour or intensity of the light.

4.7. The signs in question cause a light intrusion nuisance in the immediate 
adjacent flats. The flats have main outlook windows within approximately 1.2 
metres of the signs, which will undoubtedly cause significant nuisance to the 
occupants of the flats.

4.8. Projecting signs should be incorporated into the shop front, preferably in line 
with the fascia sign, such that all signage is contained within the lower portion 
(ground floor) of the shop unit. Randomly located high level signage such as 
these two examples results in an uncoordinated appearance and clutter within 
the street scene. 

4.9. The signs are inappropriately located at a high level on the building frontage 
which detracts from the appearance of the building and increases the signs 
prominence. They result in a cluttered arrangement of signs within the front 
elevations of the properties to the detriment of the quality of the street scene. 

Page 104



4

4.10.There are other examples of high level signage in the area which are being 
dealt with as a separate matter and will be the subject of a future report; this 
should not carry any weight in considering the appropriate course of action. 

4.11. Officers recognise the need for businesses to advertise, especially in the 
current economic climate, however the current signs cause harm to 
neighbouring occupiers and to the streetscene, and an alternative design and 
location for the signs would be acceptable. 

5. ASSESSMENT OF ENFORCEMENT OPTIONS 

5.1. It is an offence to display without consent a sign that requires express consent 
under the Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) Regulations 
2007.  A prosecution can be brought under Section 224(3) of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 in such circumstances.  A prosecution could be 
brought against the illegal signs identified above ground floor level at 227 and 
229 Abbeydale Road. 

6. EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES 

6.1. There are no equal opportunity implications arising from the recommendations 
in this report. 

7. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

7.1. There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations  in this 
report.

8. RECOMMENDATION 

8.1. That the Director of Development Services or Head of Planning be authorised 
to take any appropriate action including if necessary, the instigation of legal 
proceedings in relation to (i) the illegal display of the projecting illuminated sign 
at 227 Abbeydale Road to prevent its continued display and (ii) the illegal 
display of the projecting sign at 229 Abbeydale Road. 

8.2. The Head of Planning is designated to vary the action authorised in order to 
achieve the objectives hereby confirmed, including taking action to resolve any 
associated breaches of planning control. 

Page 105



5

Appendix A – Talk Time projecting sign, 229 Abbeydale Road 

Appendix B – East and West projecting sign, 227 Abbeydale Road 

Page 106



6

Appendix c – Strip lighting 

Appendix D – Forecourt Sign now removed 

Location Plan

Page 107



7

227
229

Les Sturch 
Head of Planning Date: 04 February 2013 

Page 108



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
City Centre, South & East Planning 

& Highways Committee  

Report of:   Director of Development Services 
______________________________________________________________

Date:    4 FEBRUARY 2013 
______________________________________________________________

Subject:   Enforcement Report
___________________________________________________________ 

Author of Report:  Adam Chapman 
______________________________________________________________

Summary: Unauthorised formation of self contained flats at first floor level 
of the former Windsor Hotel Public House, 35-39 Southend Road Sheffield S2 
5FS
______________________________________________________

Reasons for Recommendations: 
The owner is not making any attempt to resolve this issue and it is now
considered that the matter should be reported for further enforcement action.

Recommendations:
That authority be given to the Director of Development Services or Head of Planning 
to take all necessary steps, including enforcement action, service of a stop notice 
and the institution of legal proceedings, if necessary, to secure the cessation of the 
use of the upper floor of the premise as self contained flats. 

To delegate to the Director of Development Services or the Head of Planning power 
to authorise the taking of all necessary steps, including enforcement action, service 
of a stop notice and the institution of legal proceedings, if necessary, to secure the 
cessation of the use of the upper floor of the former Windsor Hotel as self contained 
flats.

The Head of Planning is delegated to vary the action authorised in order to achieve 
the objectives hereby confirmed, including taking action to resolve any associated 
breaches of planning control. 

___________________________________________________________ 

Background Papers:  

Category of Report: OPEN

Agenda Item 10

Page 109



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
REPORT TO CITY CENTRE, 
SOUTH & EAST PLANNING 
AND HIGHWAYS 
COMMITTEE 

4TH FEBRUARY 2013 

ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

UNAUTHORISED FORMATION OF SELF CONTAINED FLATS AT FIRST 
FLOOR OF THE FORMER WINDSOR HOTEL PUBLIC HOUSE 35-39 
SOUTHEND ROAD, SHEFFIELD, S2 5FS.  

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT  

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform Committee Members of a breach 
of planning control and to make recommendations on any further action 
required.

2. BACKGROUND AND BREACH 

2.1 The former Windsor Hotel is a two storey detached building previously 
used as a public house at ground floor and associated residential 
property at first floor. The property is located within a Local Shopping 
Area as designated in the Sheffield Unitary Development Plan.

2.2 A complaint was received in August 2012 regarding works which were 
being undertaken within the building. After further investigations it has 
been determined that the first floor has been converted from 1 flat 
(which was associated with the operation of the ground floor of the 
premises as public house) to the creation of a number of self contained 
first floor flats. 

2.3 The owner was informed that planning permission would be required to 
form multiple flats at first floor level. The owner confirmed that the 
works were on going and a formal planning application would be 
submitted in due course to regularise the works. However, to date, no 
such application has been received.  

2.4 Enforcement action in respect of all breaches of planning control is 
subject to time limits – 4 years for operational development and 10 
years for change of use, except for the change of use of buildings to 
use as dwellinghouses. Approximately 5 of the flats have been 
occupied since August 2012. A Planning Contravention Notice (PCN) 
will be served requesting further information and to determine how 
many flats have been provided. 

3. ASSESSMENT OF BREACH OF CONTROL 

Page 110



2

3.1 The site is located at the junction of Southend Road within a Local 
Shopping Area, commercial properties are located either side of site 
and the wider area is residential in character. 

3.2 Following a site visit it is evident that a number of self contained flats 
(approximately 6 flats) have been formed at first floor level. No detailed 
plans have been submitted for consideration.  

3.3 The use of the first floor of the building as flats (Use Class C3) is an 
acceptable use in principle accordance with UDP Policy S7 
(Development in District and Local Shopping Centres).   

3.4 The upper floor flats are accessed from a door located in the side 
elevation that provides access to the upper floor via a stair well. A 
number of flats do not have adequate natural light or provide suitable 
outlook or living conditions which is considered contrary to policy S10 
(b) of the UDP. 

3.5 The site benefits form some external space to the side of the property, 
however this area is currently filled with waste associated with the 
construction works, but could be laid out to provide a communal area if 
required for the flats. 

3.6 Ideally, one car parking space per flat should be provided in 
accordance with the Council’s Car Parking Guidelines. However, the 
site is in a sustainable location and there is an opportunity to provide 
some allocated parking on the site frontage if required. 

3.7 The development represents an acceptable land use in the Shopping 
Area.  Adequate provision can be made for car parking and external 
amenity space but living conditions of a number of the flats are 
considered to be unacceptable due to the absence of any outlook from 
habitable rooms. This in turn does not provide adequate levels of 
natural light or outlook to meet the basic requirements for living 
accommodation.

3.8 An assessment of any insulation measures between the flats and the 
public house below is also required to determine if residents would be 
affected by noise and disturbance. 

3.9 The photo image shows the entrance to a bedroom that has no 
external windows in one of the flats, which shows the absence of any 
outlook and natural lighting to the habitable bedroom and demonstrates 
that the unauthorised flats provide poor living conditions for the 
occupants.

Page 111



3

4. REPRESENTATIONS 

4.1 No representations have been received to this matter. 

5. ASSESSSMENT OF ENFORCEMENT OPTIONS 

5.1 The service of an Enforcement Notice under Section 172 of the Town 
and Country Planning Act 1990 enables the Local Planning Authority to 
issue Enforcement Notices where there has been breach of planning 
control. In this case the notice would require the cessation of the use of 
the building as self contained flats. There is a right of appeal to the 
Planning Inspectorate against the service of an Enforcement Notice. 
However it is considered that the Council would be able to defend any 
such appeal. A Planning Contravention Notice (PCN) will be served 
requesting further information about the use of the building and number 
of flats provided. 

6. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

6.1 There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations 
of this report 

7. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998  

Page 112



4

7.1 The proposed enforcement action will mean the removal of 
somebody’s living accommodation. Members will need to consider the 
following.

  7.2 Article 8 of the Act refers to the Right to respect for private and family 
life.

a. Everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, 
his home and his correspondence. 

b. There shall be no interference by a public authority with the 
exercise of this right except such as in accordance with the law 
and is necessary in a democratic society in the interests of 
national security, public safety or the economic well being of the 
country, for the prevention of disorder or crime, for the protection 
of health or morals, or for the protection of the rights and 
freedoms of others. 

7.3 Article 1 (First Protocol) 

7.4 Every natural or legal person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of 
his possessions. No one shall be deprived of his possessions except in 
the public interest and subject to the conditions provided for by law. 

7.5 The proceeding provisions shall not, however, in any way impair the 
right of a State to enforce such laws as it deems necessary to control 
the use of property in accordance with the general interest or to secure 
the payment of taxes or other contributions or penalties. 

7.6 The rights protected by Articles 8 and 1 (First Protocol) in the 1998 Act 
are qualified in terms of restrictions imposed in the public interest. In 
this case the interference with the rights of any occupiers of the 
building is in accordance with planning law and is legitimate and 
proportionate to the breach of planning control. The use of the building 
as 7 flats is only possible due to unauthorised development contrary to 
planning policies set out in this report. 

7.7 As previously stated in section 3, the poor quality of the living 
accommodation is unacceptable development. It is therefore in the 
wider public interest to ensure the cessation of the unauthorised use; 
interference with the occupiers Human Rights is necessary and 
justified because of the poor living conditions of the occupants.

8.  EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IMPLICATIONS 

8.1 There are no equal opportunities implications arising from the 
recommendations of this report. 

9  RECOMMENDATIONS 

Page 113



5

9.1 That authority be given to the Director of Development Services or Head of 
Planning to take all necessary steps, including enforcement action, service 
of a stop notice and the institution of legal proceedings, if necessary, to 
secure the cessation of the use of the upper floor of the premise as self 
contained flats. 

9.2 To delegate to the Director of Development Services or the Head of 
Planning power to authorise the taking of all necessary steps, including 
enforcement action, service of a stop notice and the institution of legal 
proceedings, if necessary, to secure the cessation of the use of the upper 
floor of the former Windsor Hotel as self contained flats.

9.3 The Head of Planning is delegated to vary the action authorised in order
to achieve the objectives hereby confirmed, including taking action to 
resolve any associated breaches of planning control 

D Caulfield 
Head of Planning     4 February 2012 

Page 114



Page 115



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
City Centre South and East 

Planning & Highways 
Committee Report

Report of:   Director of Development Services 
______________________________________________________________

Date:    04.02.2013
______________________________________________________________

Subject:   Enforcement Report 
______________________________________________________________

Author of Report:  Abby Wilson
______________________________________________________________

Summary: UNAUTHORISED OUTBUILDING IN THE FRONT GARDEN OF 3 
LONG LINE, DORE, S11 7TX 

______________________________________________________________

Reasons for Recommendations   
The outbuilding lies forward of the principal elevation of the original dwellinghouse and 
does not benefit from being ‘permitted development’. Situated within the Green Belt 
and an Area of High Landscape Value, the outbuilding is contrary to national and local 
policies. Freestanding buildings are deemed to be inappropriate unless for agriculture 
or forestry or other specified uses that do not conflict with the purpose of including 
land within the Green Belt.  The outbuilding is prominent in the front garden area and 
detracts from the openness of the Green Belt to the front of the property on a site that 
already has significant additions to the original building.

Recommendations:
That the Director of Development Services or Head of Planning be authorised to take 
any appropriate action including the institution of legal proceedings to secure the 
removal of the outbuilding. 

The Head of Planning is delegated to vary the action authorised in order to achieve 
the objectives hereby confirmed, including taking action to resolve any associated 
breaches of planning control. 
______________________________________________________________

Background Papers:  

Category of Report: OPEN

Agenda Item 11

Page 117



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

     REPORT TO CITY CENTRE & EAST  
     PLANNING AND HIGHWAYS 
     AREA COMMITTEE 
     04.02.2013  

ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

REPORT ON THE UNAUTHORISED OUTBUILDING IN THE FRONT GARDEN OF 3 LONG 
LINE, DORE, S11 7TX 

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT  

1.1. The purpose of this report is to inform Committee Members of a breach of planning 
control and to make representations on any further action required

2. BACKGROUND / LOCATION  

2.1. A large wooden outbuilding is situated forward of the front elevation of 3 Long Line, 
S11 7TX. The property lies within an area recognised by the Sheffield Unitary 
Development Plan as an Area of High Landscape Value within the Green Belt. 

2.2. Long Line is to the North of Dore Village and consists of a long straight road, with 
dwellings along most of the western side, otherwise surrounded by agricultural land. 

2.3. The outbuilding is positioned on a plot immediately in front of the front elevation of the 
neighbouring property 3a Long Line. See Appendix A for the location plan. 

2.4. An original complaint was received in January 2012 regarding the outbuilding. The 
complaint was withdrawn as the owners confirmed the outbuilding was intended for a 
location at the rear of the property. A concrete base, and electricity supply had 
already been supplied to this intended location and the owner stated the outhouse 
would be moved within eight weeks. 

2.5. In August 2012 a further complaint was received as the outbuilding was still in 
position at the front of the property. 

2.6. A letter, dated 07 September 2012, advised the owners at 3 Long Line, that the 
outbuilding was unauthorised and invited them to contact the planning department to 
discuss possible solutions. 

2.7. The owners contacted the Council within 14 days and advised of their intentions to 
move the outbuilding to a plot at the rear and requested until the end of October 
2012. This was agreed. On the 30th October 2012, the owner contacted the office to 
request a further 14 days to move the outbuilding as works were ongoing on the 
driveway and garden and the outbuilding was used to store materials. This was also 
agreed.

2.8. On 30th November 2012, as the extended period had now lapsed by a further 16 
days, the owners were advised that enforcement options would now be considered. Page 118



2

2.9. In response, the owners replied in writing to advise that ill health had delayed the 
progress and they would endeavour to recruit family and friends to remove the 
outbuilding over the Christmas period. To date, the outbuilding is still positioned 
forward of the front elevation. 

3. ASSESSMENT OF BREACH OF CONTROL 

3.1. The site lies within the Green Belt and an Area of High Landscape Value.  The thrust 
of national and local planning policies is to restrict ‘inappropriate’ development within 
Green Belts.  Whilst modest extensions and alterations to existing buildings are not 
‘inappropriate’ development, freestanding buildings are deemed to be inappropriate 
unless for agriculture or forestry or other specified uses that do not conflict with the 
purpose of including land within the Green Belt.

3.2. In this instance, the structure is forward of the principal elevation of the original 
dwellinghouse and does not benefit from being ‘permitted development’.  The original 
dwelling has already been significantly extended, most recently as ‘permitted 
development’, and exceeds tolerances permitted under UDP Policy GE8 (House 
Extensions in the Green Belt). The structure is prominent in the front garden area and 
detracts from the openness of the Green Belt to the front of the property on a site that 
already has significant additions to the original building.

3.3. As ‘inappropriate’ development, the structure is contrary to Policy GE3 (New Building 
in the Green Belt) and no ‘very special circumstances’ have been demonstrated to 
justify a departure from the adopted policy.  In these circumstances, any formal 
application to regularise the development would be recommended for refusal. 

4. REPRESENTATIONS  

4.1. One complaint has been raised in January 2012 and later withdrawn. A second 
complaint was received in August 2012. See paragraph 2.4 and 2.5 

5. ASSESSMENT OF ENFORCEMENT OPTIONS  

5.1. Section 172 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, enables the Local Planning 
Authority to issue enforcement notices where there has been a breach of planning 
control. In this case the notice would require the removal of the outbuilding. 

5.2. The notice will ensure the removal of the outbuilding allowing for a period of 
compliance found reasonable given the difficulties the owners have experienced in 
relocating the outbuilding.

6. EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES  

6.1. There are no equal opportunity implications arising from the recommendations 
contained in this report. 

Page 119



3

7. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
7.1. There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations contained in 

this report. 

8. RECOMMENDATION  
8.1. That the Director of Development Services or Head of Planning be authorised to take 

any appropriate action including if necessary, enforcement action and the institution 
of legal proceedings to secure the removal of the unauthorised outbuilding at 3 Long 
Line.

8.2. The Head of Planning is designated to vary the action authorised in order to achieve 
the objectives hereby confirmed, including taking action to resolve any associated 
breaches of planning control. 

Appendix A Location Plan 3 Long Line 

Appendix B - Outhouse from roadside 

Page 120



4

Appendix C – View from Front elevation of neighbouring 3A Long Line

7

Les Sturch 
Head of Planning        Date: 04 February 2013 

Page 121



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
City Centre South and East 

Planning & Highways 
Committee Report

Report of:   Director of Development Services 
______________________________________________________________

Date:    04.02.2013
______________________________________________________________

Subject:   Enforcement Report 
______________________________________________________________

Author of Report:  Abby Wilson
______________________________________________________________

Summary: Illegal signs at Dore Masonic Hall

______________________________________________________________

Reasons for Recommendations   

Signs do not benefit from deemed consent and contrary to UDP policy BE13.

The local planning authority’s power to control advertisements under the regulations 
may be used only in the interests of “amenity” and “public safety”. In this case, given 
the factors relevant to public safety and amenity, no significant harm can be found and 
therefore no further action can be justified. 

Recommendations:
That members resolve to take no further action in respect of the unauthorised signage. 
______________________________________________________________

Background Papers:  

Category of Report: OPEN

Agenda Item 12

Page 123



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

REPORT TO CITY CENTRE & EAST  
PLANNING AND HIGHWAYS 

AREA COMMITTEE 
04.02.2013

ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

REPORT ON AN ILLEGAL SIGN AT DORE MASONIC HALL, S17 3LA 

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1. The purpose of this report is to inform Committee Members of a breach of planning 
control and to make representations on any further action required

2. BACKGROUND / LOCATION

2.1. Two small directional signs are located at the Dore Road entrance to the Masonic 
Hall on Woodlands View, see location plan. The area surrounding the site is 
predominately residential in character. 

2.2. The lane is a private lane owned by Dore Masonic Hall Company Ltd. The Hall is not 
visible from Dore Road. 

2.3. The two signs have been present for an unconfirmed and undisputed period of 
roughly 30 years however the frames on which the signs were displayed were 
damaged and were replaced in 2012. The replacement frames were not sited in the 
exact same position as had previously been mounted. See Appendix C to F for street 
views of original and new sign positions. As such, the signs require advertisement 
consent.

2.4. A complaint was received regarding the new positioning of sign A, adjacent to the 
privately owned wall of number 7 Dore Road. The new position is approximately 
30cm higher and 1metre closer to the highway than its previous location. Its distance 
to the footpath is 2.2 metres and it is set back 4.4 metres from the road. The 
boundary wall to number 7 stops in excess of 2.5 metres from the footpath and 
therefore, the new position of sign A extends beyond the private wall by 
approximately 37cm. The complainant felt this new position was unsightly and a 
danger to vehicles reversing out of the driveway at number 7. 

2.5. No complaint has been raised over the repositioning of sign B on the opposite side of 
the private lane. 

2.6. Dore Masonic Hall state the refurbished sign has unfortunately and unintentionally 
been put back in a slightly different position, however they do not wish to apply for 
advertisement consent for sign A the sign in its current position. 

Page 124



2

3. ASSESSMENT OF BREACH OF CONTROL

3.1. It is our opinion that the signs fall within Class 2 (A), an advertisement displayed for 
the purpose of identification, direction or warning, with respect to the land or building 
on which it is displayed. Deemed consent is limited to the advertisement being no 
larger than 0.3 square metres in area. Class 2A refers to a single sign. 

3.2. In relation to Class 2 (A), both Sign A and Sign B exceeds 0.3 metres square. 

3.3. Under application, the signs in question would be tested against the Policy BE13 of 
the Sheffield Unitary Development Plan, BE13 states signs will be permitted only if 
they would (a)(i) not be a traffic hazard; and  (ii) not harm the character or 
appearance of the area ; and (iv) be well designed with landscaping, fencing and 
screening on associated land, where possible. 

3.4. An assessment of Sign A - Sign A is a plastic board sign set within a metal frame, 
mounted on two metal posts. The sign is clearly intended to serve as a directional 
sign for the Dore Masonic Hall. The sign itself is non-illuminated and has dimensions 
of approximately 2 metres in width by 0.56metres in height. With the supporting legs 
the overall height of the sign from ground level is 1.19 metres. 

3.5. The sign is positioned adjacent to a party boundary wall (owned by the neighbour – at 
number 7 Dore Road). The sign is set against a backdrop of a brick-built boundary 
wall (of approximately 1 metre in height) with a coniferous hedge above. Although not 
ideal, a small section of the sign (37cm) does project beyond the end of the party 
boundary wall, however it should be noted that the party boundary wall is set back 
from the back edge of the public highway by approximately 2.57 metres. Ideally, 
officers consider that it would have been better if the sign had aligned with the edge 
of the party boundary wall, however, if an application were to have been submitted, 
officers do not feel that a refusal could be justified on this point alone. Particularly as 
the party boundary wall is considerably set back from the back edge of the public 
highway. Because the sign is positioned deep into the site, there are no long distance 
views of the sign from the east.

3.6. From a visual perspective, officers consider that the sign will have a minimal impact 
on the street-scene or on the visual amenities of any local residents. 

3.7. A concern has been raised by the adjoining neighbour (at no. 7 Dore Road) that the 
new position of the sign has a detrimental impact on highway safety (due to reduced 
visibility) however, due to the fairly low-level position of the sign (1.19 metres from 
ground level) and, the significant distance that the sign is set back from the back 
edge of the public footpath, officers do not feel that the position of the sign will have a 
detrimental impact on visibility or highway safety.  

3.8. On balance, sign A is considered to be acceptable in this instance.  

3.9. An assessment of Sign B - Sign B is also a plastic board sign set within a metal 
frame, mounted on one metal post. The sign is also clearly intended to serve as a 
directional sign for the Dore Masonic Hall. The sign itself is non-illuminated and has 
dimensions of approximately 0.91 metres in width by 0.65 metres in height. With the 
supporting leg the overall height of the sign from ground level is 1.5 metres. 

Page 125



3

3.10.The sign is positioned adjacent to a party boundary wall (owned by the neighbour – 
at number 3 Dore Road). The sign is set against a backdrop of a low-level natural
stone wall with a high boundary hedge behind.

3.11.From a visual perspective, officers consider that the sign will have a minimal impact 
on the street-scene or on the visual amenities of any local residents. 

3.12.Officers also consider that the new position of Sign B will have no detrimental impact 
whatsoever on visibility or on highway safety.  

3.13.In this regard, officers feel that sign B is considered to be acceptable. 

3.14.The local planning authority’s power to control advertisements under the regulations 
may be used only in the interests of “amenity” and “public safety”. In this case, given 
the factors relevant to public safety and amenity, no significant harm can be found 
and therefore no further action can be justified. 

4. REPRESENTATIONS

4.1. One complaint has been raised in relation to sign A. The complaint concerned the 
untidy appearance of the sign protruding from the end of the wall. The complaint also 
concerned poor visibility for vehicles on egress from the drive. 

5. ASSESSMENT OF ENFORCEMENT OPTIONS

5.1. It is an offence to display without consent a sign that requires express consent under 
the Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) Regulations 2007.  A 
prosecution can be brought under Section 224(3) of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990 in such circumstances.  A prosecution could be brought against the illegal 
sign.

5.2. Prosecution is based on the classification of the sign as a directional sign under class 
2A, however this could be contested, arguing that the sign could be classified under 
Class 6, Signs on a forecourt.

6. EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES

6.1. There are no equal opportunity implications arising from the recommendations 
contained in this report. 

7. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

7.1. There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations contained in 
this report. 

8. RECOMMENDATION

8.1. That members resolve to take no further action in respect of the unauthorised 
signage.

Page 126



4

Appendix A Location Plan 

Page 127



5

Appendix B -  Sign A

Sign B 

Page 128



6

Note - Broken line indicates boundary with public footpath on Appendix C to F 

Appendix C  -  Original location of Sign A facing West along Dore Road 

Appendix D  -  Current Location of Sign A facing West along Dore Road 

Page 129



7

Appendix E  -  Original location of sign B facing East along Dore Road

Appendix F  -  Current Location of sign B facing East along Dore Road 

2
3 4
7 8

Les Sturch 
Head of Planning Date: 25 February 2013 

Page 130



8

Page 131



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
City Centre, South & East 

Planning & Highways
Committee

Report of:   Director of Development Services
______________________________________________________________

Date:     4 FEBRUARY 2013 
______________________________________________________________

Subject:   RECORD OF PLANNING APPEALS
                             SUBMISSIONS & DECISIONS 
______________________________________________________________

Author of Report:  Sue McGrail 0114 2734404 
______________________________________________________________

Summary:  

List of all newly submitted planning appeals and decisions received, together 
with a brief summary of the Inspector’s reason for the decision 

______________________________________________________________

Reasons for Recommendations   

Recommendations:

To Note 
______________________________________________________________

Background Papers: 

Category of Report: OPEN

Agenda Item 13

Page 133



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES  

      REPORT TO CITY CENTRE,  
      SOUTH & EAST PLANNING &  
      HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE 
      4 FEBRUARY 2013  

1.0   RECORD OF PLANNING APPEALS SUBMISSIONS AND DECISIONS

This report provides a schedule of all newly submitted planning appeals and 
decisions received, together with a brief summary of the Secretary of State’s 
reasons for the decisions. 

2.0  NEW APPEALS RECEIVED 

(i) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the 
Delegated decision of the City Council for the continued use of land as a 
temporary car park at the site of Richardson’s Cutlery Works, Alma Street 
(Case No 12/02490.CHU) 

 (ii) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the 
Delegated decision of the City Council for a single story rear extension to 
dwellinghouse and erection of a car port at 69 Lightwood Lane (Case No 
12/02979/FUL) 

(iii) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the   
decision of the City Council at its meeting on the 5th November 2012 to refuse 
planning permission for the retention of a summerhouse, raised decking and 
climbing frame and use of land as a domestic garden at 8 White Lane (Case 
No 12/00392/FUL) 

(iv) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the
decision of the City Council at its meeting of the 15th October 2012 for 
alterations to a basement to form additional living accommodation, provision 
of an escape window at basement level with metal railing and gate above 
lightwell at site at 32 Crescent Road (List No 12/01976/FUL) 

(v) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the 
Delegated decision of the City Council for the erection of front & rear dormer 
windows to dwellinghouse at 17 The Nook (Case No 12/00935/FUL) 

(vi) An appeal has been submitted against an Enforcement Notice served in 
respect of unauthorised windows to the front & side of property at 2 Albany 
Road

(vii) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the 
decision of the Council at its meeting held on 17th December 2012 for 
alterations to door and window openings and use of building as 6 flats at 
102a/b Harcourt Road (Case No 12/03456/FUL) 

Page 134



(viii) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the 
decision of the Council at its meeting held on 14 January 2013 for the 
demolition of a storage building and erection of two dwellinghouses including 
the construction of a temporary access road at Fern Glen Farm, Hathersage 
Road, Dore (Case No 12/03177/FUL) 

3.0   APPEALS DECISIONS - DISMISSED 

(i) To report that an appeal against the delegated decision of the Council to 
refuse planning consent for use of dwellinghouse as a house in multiple 
occupation (change of use from Class C3  to C4) at 23 Denham Road has 
been dismissed (Case No 12/01058/CHU) 

Officer Comment:- 

The Inspector noted the main issues to be the effect of the proposal on the 
residential character of the area; and upon living conditions in the area. 

The Inspector agreed with the Council that as 60% of properties within 200m 
of the site are shared housing, the residential character of the area was 
already under threat, and to allow the proposal would exacerbate this, and 
undermine the aims of policy CS41 of the Core Strategy, to support mixed 
and balanced communities. 

Given the busy location of the site near to Ecclesall Road, she did not 
however agree that there would necessarily be adverse impact upon 
neighbouring residents living conditions from extra comings and goings of 
occupants, subject to appropriate sound insulation being provided, and as 
such there would be no significant conflict with policies H5 or H14 of the UDP. 

On balance however, she gave greater weight to the creation of mixed 
communities and dismissed the appeal.

(ii) To report that an appeal against the decision of the Council at its meeting 
on 2nd July 2012 to refuse planning consent for the erection of 24 
dwellinghouses including car parking and landscaping at land off Sandstone 
Road, has been dismissed (Case No 11/03972/FUL) 

Officer Comment:- 

The Inspector concluded that the proposed development would lead to 
substantial harm to the significance of the Scheduled Ancient Monuments 
(SAMs) (the Hill Fort and the Roman Ridge) as designated heritage assets 
and the loss of valued open space. He believed that further development on 
the hillside would compound the harm already caused by the housing that 
was constructed in the 1960s / 70s and would intensify the built up nature of 
the eastern slope. The current state of knowledge relating to the archaeology 
of Wincobank Hill Fort, the Roman Ridge and the wider environs is poor and 

Page 135



as such the Inspector felt that this supports a restriction on development of 
the site in order to ensure that future findings of the true value of a potentially 
high value heritage asset is not compromised by development now. He 
concluded that retaining the site as open space is vitally important to the 
interpretation of the SAMs and the wider historic landscape and that the 
proposed development would be contrary to UDP Policy BE22, key 
Framework objectives and Core Strategy Policy CS47. 

(iii) To report that an appeal against the decision of the Council at its meeting 
on 6th February, 2012 to refuse planning permission for the demolition of the 
existing dwelling and the erection of 14 apartments including car parking and 
landscaping at 135 Dore Road has been dismissed (Case No. 12/00567/FUL) 

Officer Comment:- 

The Inspector considered the main issue to be effect of the proposal on the 
character and appearance of the area. 

He noted the site was in an area of Dore with a coarser urban grain than the 
village centre, and that the plot was particularly large. He recognised the 
NPPF promoted optimising the development potential of sites, but that this 
was countered by the Council’s Core Strategy Policy CS31 that gives priority 
to safeguarding areas of character in south west Sheffield. With this is mind 
he noted the typical density of the area was 12 dwellings per hectare (dph) 
and that the proposal had a density of 32 dph, in contrast to previously 
approved schemes of 12 and 14 dph. 

He considered that this density manifested itself in overlarge apartment 
buildings, with footprints far larger than other buildings on Dore Road. He felt 
the scale of buildings would dominate the appeal site and would be prominent 
in public views. He recognised some quality in the composition of the 
buildings but did not feel this could overcome fundamental objections with 
regards to the excessive scale of the development.  

He agreed with the Council that the extant permissions for 6 and 8 houses 
would not have an adverse effect on the character and appearance of the 
area but felt that the appeal proposals would, and found it conflicted with 
guiding principle in the NPPF of securing high quality design in new 
development, and would conflict with policies BE5 and H14 of the UDP, and 
CS31 and CS74 of the Core Strategy. 

 He recognised the scheme would contribute additional housing and that the 
Council has less than 5 years of supply, but felt the harm that would be 
caused to the character and appearance of the area would demonstrably 
outweigh this. 

He did not agree with concerns expressed by third parties that the 

Page 136



development would have an unacceptable impact upon neighbours living 
conditions, highway safety, flooding and ecology. 

Overall he considered the development would be sustainably located and 
constructed and have social and economic benefits. There would also be no 
harm to living conditions, highway safety. Ecology, or flood risk, but he felt the 
presumption in favour of development was significantly and demonstrably 
outweighed by the comprehensive harm the proposal would cause to the 
character and appearance of the area. He therefore dismissed the appeal. 

4.0  APPEALS DECISIONS - ALLOWED 

(i) To report that an appeal against the decision of the Council at its meeting 
of 13th August 2012 for a change of use to hot food take-away and the 
erection of an external flue at 44 High Street, Mosborough, has been allowed 
(Case No 12/01609/FUL) 

Officer Comment:- 

The Inspector concluded that the change of use would contribute to the 
vibrancy of the shopping centre without unduly affecting the quality of life for 
local residents. He appreciated the concerns expressed by local residents but 
felt that there was no convincing evidence to depart from the provisions of the 
Unitary Development Plan Policy, which allows for hot food takeways in 
designated Local Shopping Centres subject to certain safeguards which can 
be dealt with by imposing appropriate conditions. He therefore allowed the 
appeal subject to the following conditions: 

1. Use to commence within 3 years 
2. Development to be carried out in accordance with approved plans 
3. Hours of use to be 1100-2300 Mon-Fri; 1100-2330 Sat; 1100-2200 Sun 
4. Fume extraction equipment to be installed 
5. No movement of waste bottles etc outside agreed times 
6. All refuse bins to be stored at rear of property 
7. No deliveries outside specified hours 
8. Suitable litter bin to be provided 
9. First floor flat to be occupies by employees only 
10. No amplified music 
11. External flue to be painted black 

Page 137



5.0  APPEAL - DISCONTINUANCE NOTICE 

To report that an appeal against a Discontinuance Notice served in respect of 
unauthorised advertisement panel on the flank wall at 298A Ecclesall Road 
has been dismissed 

Officer Comment:- 
The Inspector identified the main issue to be whether the continued use of the 
east facing flank wall for the display of adverts would be detrimental to visual 
amenity.

She felt the large number of signs on the upper floors of properties in the area 
to result in general clutter that is detrimental to the visual quality of the area. 
She agreed with the Council that the sign is in a prominent location, visible on 
approach along Ecclesall Road, and that it fails to respect the architectural 
proportions of the gable wall, and causes harm to the street scene. 

She concluded that the continued display of advertisements on the gable wall 
would be substantially injurious to visual amenity and dismissed the appeal, 
upholding the discontinuance notice. The sign has to now be removed by 4th

March 2013. 

6.0       RECOMMENDATIONS 

 That the report be noted 

David Caulfield 
Head of Planning       4 February 2013

Page 138


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group Minutes
	8 Applications Under Various Acts/Regulations
	9 Enforcement of Planning Control: 227-229 Abbeydale Road
	10 Enforcement of Planning Control: Windsor Hotel Public House, 35-39 Southend Road
	11 Enforcement of Planning Control: 3 Long Line
	12 Enforcement of Planning Control: Dore Masonic Hall, Dore Road
	13 Record of Planning Appeal Submissions and Decisions

